
s1ra 

Board Meeting 
October 13, 1999 

(Special Meeting Location -Suisun City Hall) 
Regular Meeting 

6:00p.m. 



s 1ra 
MEETING NOTICE 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 October 13, 1999 

ST A Board Meeting 
Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

I. 

ITEMS 

Suisun City, CA 
Please Note Special Meeting Location 

6:00 p.m. (Refreshments at 5:30 p.m.) 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel 
safety, economic vitality, and quality of life in Solano 

BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Slade 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Ill. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT Daryl K. Halls 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

VI. CAL TRANS PRESENTATION ON STATUS OF CARQUINEZ 
AND BENICIA BRIDGES (6:05- 6:15 p.m.) 

Denis Mulligan 
Caltrans District 4 

Toll Bridge Program 

VII. PUBLIC HEARING ON 1999 SOLANO COUNTY 
CONGESTION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM (CMP) 
(6: 15-6:20 p.m.) 

Recommendation: Hold public hearing and adopt Resolution 
approving the Final 1999 Solano CMP- Page 17 

Dan Christians 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent item can be pulled for discussion) (6:20-6:25 p.m.) 

A. Minutes of Meeting of September 8, 1999 Dan Christians 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting 
of September 8, 1999 -Page 29 

B. Draft Minutes of September 29, 1999 TAC meeting Dan Christians 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the September 29, 
1999 TAC meeting- Page 35 

C. TFCA Funding Agreement with the BAAQMD and 
Funding Agreements with Project Sponsors Dan Christians 
Recommendation: 1.) Authorize the Executive Director to sign 
the 1999-2000 TFCA Funding Agreement with the Bay Area Air 



D. 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Quality Management District; 2.) Authorize the Executive 
Director to sign funding agreements with 1999-2000 project 
sponsors; and 3.) Request Executive Committee review the 
request from the City of Vallejo to modifY their $62,000 grant, 
review the partially funded 1999-2000 projects, and make 
recommendations on programming the modified and 
unallocated funds and return to the STA Board for 
consideration in November.- Page 41 

Unmet Needs Hearing 
Informational- Page 45 

Citylink Route 30 Fares 
Amend the STA 's fare policy to allow UC Davis students 
with a current Undergraduate Registration card to ride the 
City link Route 30 service for free from October 1999 to 
June 2000- Page 4 7 

Solano Partnership Healthplan Proposal 
Staff recommends the STA not pursue the proposal of 
providing a substantial amount of additional paratransit 
service for the Partnership HealthPlan, but offer technical 
assistance that may assist the Partnership HealthPlan to 
find a suitable service provider- Page 51 

Legislation Report 
InfOrmational- Page 53 

Matt Todd 

Matt Todd 

Matt Todd 

Daryl K. Halls 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. 1998-99 Financial Audit (6:25-6:35 p.m.) Gary Caporicci/ Caporicci, Cropper & Larson 

B. 

Recommendation: 1.) Receive STA 's Annual Audit for Daryl K. Halls 
1998/99; 2.) Transfer $81,203 in previous year's Gas Tax 
funds to 99100 General Fund; 3.) Allocate $30,000 in 
98/99 General Fund unreserved fund balance to establish 
Reserve Account; 4.) Transfer $85,000 in General Fund 
carryover to the 1999/2000 Project Development Budget; 
5.) Allocate $25,000 in 1998/99 General Fund carryover 
to the 1999/2000 operations budget to cover the cost of 
part-time staff and supplies; 6.) Request STA staff 
agendize review of STA 's Reserve Budget as part of mid 
year budget review in January/February 2000- Page 55 

Reclassification of Executive Assistant and 
Transportation Planner Positions (6:35-6:40 p.m.) 

Recommendation: Approve reclassification of Executive 
Assistant to Office Manager and approve adjustment of 
salary range retroactive to July 1, 1999. 2.) Approve 
reclassification of Transportation Planner to Project 
Manager/Analyst and approve adjustment of salary range 
retroactive to July 1, 1999-Page 61 

Daryl K. Halls 



c. Clerical Assistant and Interns (6:40-6:45 p.m.) 

Recommendation: J.)Approve establishment of a part-time 
clerical position; 2.) Approve establishment of two part
time intern positions; 3.) Transfer $8,425 from 1999/2000 
General Fund to Operations Budget to cover additional 
staff cost; 4.) Request Executive Director evaluate the 
continued funding of these three part time positions and 
report to the STA Board as part of the development of the 
STA 's 2000/2001 budget- Page 67 

Daryl K. Halls 

D. Caltrans Request to Move Landscaping for Katie Yim, Caltrans District 4 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Highway 37 Project to FY 2003-04 (6:45-6:50 p.m.) Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: Approve request by Caltrans District 4 
to transfer the construction of landscaping improvements 
for the Highway 37 widening and interchange project from 
FY 2001-02 to the FY 2003-04- Page 73 

Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
(6:50-7:10 p.m.) 

Recommendation: Approve the process, planning 
components and schedule for the Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan; 2.) Approve the 
allocation of $60,000 from the 1999/2000 Project 
Development Budget (previously gas tax fund balance); 3.) 
Approve the subcommittee structure, designate 
Transportation Steering Committee as subcommittee to 
oversee plan development program and authorize the STA 
Board Chair to appoint a Chair for each subcommittee
Page 75 

Development of a Countywide Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (7:10-7:15 p.m.) 

Recommendation: 1.) Authorize staff to develop core 
information needed for the development of an expenditure 
plan, in conjunction with the development of the 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan (option 2). 2.) Direct 
staff to continue to monitor SCA 3 and AB 1155 and return 
to the STA Board with a reconsideration of development of 
an expenditure plan for transportation at the STA Board 
Meeting of February 9, 2000- Page 81 

Project Monitoring Program (7: 15-7:20 p.m.) 

Recommendation: 1.) Approve the Project Monitoring 
Program for delivery of various federal and state funded 
projects; 2.) Direct the STA TAC to develop policies to 
address the timely delivery of projects for STA Board 
consideration -Page 85 

Dan Christians 

Daryl K. Halls 

Matt Todd 



H. 

I. 

J. 

K. 

Project Assistance Consultant (7:20-7:25 p.m.) 

Recommendation: Approve consultant project delivery 
assistance for the cites of Benicia, Rio Vista and Suisun 
City. 2.) Approve allocation of$10,000 in the 1999/2000 
Project Development Budget for this purpose 3.) Authorize 
Executive Director to sign Project Consultant MOU on 
behalf of the STA- Page 109 

Revised 1999-00 STA Budget/Project Development 
Budget (7:25-7:30 p.m.) 

Recommendation: 1.) Approve programming $15,000 for 
marketing in the 1999/2000 Project Priorities Budget; 2.) 
Approve co-sponsorship ofSEDCORP Breakfast on 
transportation and allocate $1,000 from 1999-2000 Project 
Development Budget to assist in covering the cost of the 
event; 3.) Approve revised 1999/2000 Project Development 
Budget- Page 111 

2"d Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ (7:30-7:40 p.m.) 

Recommendation: Approve the TEA-21 Cycle 2 Process and 
Calendar for Solano County; and Review and provide input 
on the three issues discussed above- Page 115 

Solano Bikeway Project (7:40-7:45 p.m.) 

Recommendation: Authorize staff to seek additional 
funding needed for American with Disabilities (ADA) 
improvements required for the Solano Bikeway project 
located along I-80 between Columbus Parkway and 
American Canyon Road-Hiddenbrooke Parkway in the City 
of Vallejo- Page 131 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS: NO ACTION NECESSARY 

A. Transit Center Parking Capacity Constraints (7:45-7:50 p.m.) 
InfOrmational- Page 133 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 

Matt Todd 

Dan Christians 

Matt Todd 

B. Awards Program (7:50-7:55 p.m.) Rischa Slade, STA Chair 
Informational: Announcement of nominees- Page 135 

XI. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES (7:55-8:00 p.m.) 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program 
Deadline: November 15, 1999- Page 139 

Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Program 
Deadline: Mid-December 1999- Page 141 

Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) 
Deadline: December 31, 1999-Page 143 

XII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT (Next meeting: November 10, 1999 at the Vacaville Opera House) 



333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Agenda Item IV 
October 13, 1999 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects 
currently being advanced by the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this 
month's Board agenda. 

*STA's Annual Audit and Allocation of 1998/99 Carryover Funds: Our new auditors 
(Caporicci & Larson) have completed the STA's annual audit. Gary Caporicci is 
scheduled to be at the Board meeting to provide a short presentation and answer any 
questions. Stacy Medley and Vacaville' s Dawn VanGorden (our assigned accountant) 
coordinated this effort on our behalf. The staff reports provide a series of 
recommendations for programming our unallocated funds from last fiscal year. These 
recommendations are designed to match our resources with the STA's priorities and to 
provide the staffmg necessary to carry out these tasks. 

*STA Staffing Issues: Two staff reports address two separate STA staffing issues. The 
first item is the reclassification of two current staff positions to reflect their enhanced 
workload and additional responsibilities. The second report recommends adding three 
part time staff (one clerical and two interns) to provide the necessary support staff for the 
management staff to carry out the STA's priority projects and functions. Interviews to 
fill the STA's vacant Deputy Director of Projects position are scheduled for October 15. 
There are a total of 8 candidates that are being considered. I anticipate having the 
vacancy filled by early to mid November. 

* Project Monitoring: STA staff has completed a matrix identifying the vast array of 
projects that are being tracked and implemented in Solano County over the next five 
years. Each of these projects is funded and are in the process of being delivered. The first 
wave of projects is due to be obligated by June 30, 2000. The information collected 
from each agency will be utilized to further develop our ability to track the status of 
projects, facilitate the identification of projects that may be approaching obligation 
deadlines, and assist in the development of collaborative efforts to ensure timely and 
efficient project delivery. One such effort is a separate recommendation to have the STA 
coordinate a consultant assistance for the cities of Benicia, Rio Vista and Suisun City to 
aid in the project delivery efforts. Denis Mulligan, Project Manager for the Benicia and 
Carquinez Bridge Projects, has been invited to give a status report at your meeting. Staff 
has been working with the City of Vallejo and Caltrans to facilitate a solution to a recent 
ADA requirement that has surfaced for the Solano Bikeway project. Staff has a 
recommendation to seek additional funding to help save this project. 

PAGEl 

• I 



* Development of a Comprehensive Transportation Plan for Solano County: The 
development of a Comprehensive Transportation Plan for Solano County was discussed and 
recommended for approval by the STA Board in September. Dan Christians report provides the 
proposed schedule, subcommittee structure, budget, planning components, and technical 
resources necessary to carry out this effort. 

* 2"d Cycle STP/CMAQ Funding: Matt Todd has prepared an information report regarding the 
STA's allocation of approximately $12 million (Solano County' share) of2"d Cycle STP/CMAQ 
funding. A number of policy issues are currently being debated at the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission regarding this program at the regional level. The issues being 
debated revolve around program flexibility at the county level and setting regional guidance for 
the roads/transit mode split. Jim Spering and I will be advocating for maintaining the flexibility 
that was prevalent in the 1 '' Cycle. This would leave the decision making authority with the ST A 
Board. 

*SEDCORP Breakfast: Mary McCarthy, SEDCORP, contacted me recently (see attached 
letter) requesting the STA co-sponsor a breakfast to discuss regional and countywide 
transportation issues. She would like to target the breakfast for November 10 or 11, 1999, and 
STA would be invited to provide a presentation as part of the program. They are requesting the 
STA cover a part of the cost of this event ($1,000). 

Status of Jepson Parkway Concept Plan (Reliever Route): The next meeting of the Jepson 
Parkway Concept Plan Working Group and the STA Board subcommittee has been scheduled for 
October 29, 1999. A number of specific issues still need to be resolved prior to moving forward 
with the Environmental Impact Study, but it appears the process is on the right track. The project 
consultant team is in the process of updating the details for each segment of the route and the 
revised implementation schedule for the entire project. At the request of the Subcommittee, the 
status report before the STA Board has been postponed until your November meeting. 

Assembly Member Helen Thomson: At a Vacaville Chamber luncheon last week, Assembly 
Member Helen Thomson identified transportation funding as the number one unresolved issue 
facing the State Legislature next year. She also identified the importance and her support of a 
number of transportation projects in Solano County. These included: the I-80/680 interchange, 
the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan, the I -80 Corridor, increased ferry service (but not support for 
SB 428), and increased rail service. 

* STA's Awards: The Executive Committee met last week and reviewed the nominees for the 
STA's 2"d Annual Awards Program. The nominees will be announced at the Board meeting, but 
the award winners will remain a mystery until the awards program of November 10, 1999. The 
event is scheduled to begin at 6:00p.m. at the Vacaville Opera House. Invitations will be sent 
out shortly. Each Board member will be invited to announce one of the awards. To 
accommodate the awards program, the STA Board scheduled for that evening will start at 4:30 
p.m., and be held at the Vacaville Chamber of Commerce. 

Attachment: 
Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, key correspondence and 
newspaper clippings. 

PAGE2 



STA Project Development Fund 
1999-00 Priority Projects - Status Report 

Project 
Lead Agency 

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects 
Benicia, Caltrans, S'I'A, Vallejo 

Capitol Corridor 
CCJPB,STA 

Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities 
Program 

STA 

Federal Lobbyist 
STA 

Highway 12 hnprovements 
Caltrans, Rio Vista, S1'A, Suisun City 

Highway 37 Project 
Caltrans, STA, Vallejo 

1-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes 
Caltrans, STA 

epson Parkway - Corridor Concept Plan and 
Implementation 

STA 

Intercity Transit Plan - Implementation 
STA 

Mare Island Access Study 
Vallejo 

Miscellaneous Project Development 

Red Top Slide/McGary Road 
Fairfield, STA 

Solano Bike Route Plan - Implementation 
STA 

Solano Transportation Plan - Implementation 
STA 

Travel Safety Study - Implementation 
STA 

Vacaville CNG Facility 
Vacaville 

TOTAL 

* No funds allotted at this time 

(listed in alphabetical order) 
Allotted Claimed 

PDF Matching PDF 
Funds Funds Funds 

* * * 

$5,000 * IO 

$5,000 * $0 

$25,000 * $0 

* * * 

* * * 

* * * 

$15,000 * $0 

* * * 

* * * 

$25,000 * $0 

* * * 

$15,000 * $0 

$10,000 * IO 

* * * 

* * * 

$100,000 $0 IO 
$100,000 

Status 

-Projects initiated with construction to be completed by 2003 

-STA processing the TCI grant for obligation by the CTC 

Funding allocated for five public electric vehicle charging stations 
-Construction completion scheduled to occur by 12/31/99 

TBD 

-Caltrans/STA to conduct :MIS level study 
-CHP sponsored corridor safety study group next meets on 
October 7 
-Propose to monitor SHOPP funded projects with the STA Project 
Monitoring Program 

-Project fully funded ·· 35% plan complete 
-Caltrans has requested a modification to the landscaping contract 
-Construction scheduled to begin 2001 

-Funded by Caltrans. Construction scheduled for 2003 
-STA working with Calt:rans to accelerate the schedule 

-Concept Plan underway and scheduled to be completed February 
2000 
-EIS scheduled to begin March 2000 

-Ongoing- plan to be updated this year 

-Study initiated 

"For assistance in completing grant applications and leveraging 
funds for project development 

-Monitoring miti&1ltion efforts by Cal trans 

-Plan initiated in September 1999, scheduled to be completed in 
Spring 2000 

-These funds will be reprogrammed to the Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

··Projects recommended in the plan were programmed with cycle I 
TEA-21 fnnds 

Design process underway (90% plans complete), construction 
expected to be completed by July 2000 

priority proj list 
1017199 

PAGE3 



C'ounty commuters 
boost ·ride-sharing 
By John Scheib . -, /.:. .• tdJ. ··. •. ·.• . percentage of Solano arts com-
StaffWriter 9/3'(7/. muting alone to work is about 

66.3' percent, the lowest rate 
In the race to get to work; 

more Solanoans are leaving 
. their ears behind. 

Those commuters are 

· since the survey began seven 
years ago. 

instead hopping into someone 
else's ear or aboard a van, 
according to a recent survey by 
RIDES .. for Bay Area. Com
muters, which operates a trans, 
portation ma11agement program 
for the Metropolitan Trans
portation Commission. . · · 

The number of Solanoans 
who are car- or van-pooling isat 
24 percent, up from 18.3 .percent 
last year. This puts Solano i 
County at the top of the list with 
the highest percentage ofvan or 1 

carpoolers of the nine-county I 
Bay Area.· · • ·. .· · 

The survey found that the 

'-,-' __ j-'- , __ • ._,_. 

That is good news. for local 
transportation offiCials, who. for 
• See Commuters, Back Page 

Com.muters ... 
•·continued.from Page 1A Franeiseananaverageof29min• 
years have tried to· coax drive, utes to get to work. This is only a· 
alonecommutersoutoftheirears little more· than seven minutes: 
and into carpools or public tran- faster than the average commute: 
sit. All of this is an effort to time for a Solano resident. 
relieve the ever•more-eongested Officials estimate·morethan;· 
Interstate 80: • 150,000Sola11Cians (or about 39. 

"Movinglll.o're people infewer • ofevery lOOrE)sidents) commutEr 
vehicles is bettermanage!llentof to work ... · . · 
our roadwaysp-said Elizabeth Whim400Solano commuters 
Richards, manager· of Solano · were polled in March, 26.8 pet·· 
Co!llmuter Information in a press cent of them said traftk eondi:· 
release circulated this week. tions had· deteriorated over the: 

Now for some not-so-good past year. Just.24.8 percent saidi 
news.. conditions had improved, whilec 

The average commute dis- 48.6pereentsaidtheywereabout: 
taneeto work continues to climb the same. 
for Solano County residents. In Thiseom!l¥BSwiththe31.8per•. 
1996, the typical one-way com- eentofeommutersthroughoutthe: 
mute to work for a Solano resi- BayArea who reported worse trafl 
dent was 23.1 miles. Today that fie conditions:.Jttst17.2'pereent of· 

. same person must travel 26.6 the 3,606 Bay Area commuters
miles. This gives area residents polled said traffic had improved,; 
the farthest average eommut. e of while 51 percent reported .it had•: 

remained the same. any of the commuters living in the · 
Bay Area. 

Not surprisingly, Solanoans 
also take the limgesttime to get to 
work- 35.4 minutes. 

At the other end of the spec
trum are San Franciscans, whose 
average work commute is just 
11.4 miles. But because their 
average commute speed is only 
23.6 mph - vs. 45.1 mph for 
Solanoans- it still takes a. San 



"NOw iS the_ tiine ·for the 
state'S leadership to grapple 
not· only with the larger is~ 

sues, but also:with the.imme~ 

PAGES 



Worst1 bility.. . . ' ·.·· ; 
The CitY illfead\'iias s~t' 

tled out of ciititt with oM, ' 
driver· who ,crashed her· , 
vehicle into a )Jridge. abtit-: · 
ment, even thotigli she was 
tindertHeihllueite.un ract, 
engin.eeting sttttiies Cori:'~ 

vacaville 
banetlt.froili·. beilitdhe hOrne 

lastl~ii of •ireHe£ · 
chariiiel that sipli~ns ;vehi'. 1 , 

des ol'f.HO ahd ilig~\vay i:!? 
Thatis the que.sti?n tbe 

courteil' nitist ad dress after 
the bridges are Widerled, . · PAGE6 



Editorial 

A f~rry tale · ~~~. 
Study should come before new pan~ 

,. 

A .... ' ·.·.co. ntro .. ve. rsia.·l p .. l· .a· .n t·. o · supports. creation ofa n~w 
.·create a new Bay Area . entity to expand ferry sere· 
ferry authority was . vice. I 

approved by theLegi~lature The councikenvisions as 
Friday, and now awaits. a. . many as 70 riewferries criss~ 
. decisionfrom the goyernor. ·.· crossing the. bay, serving28 

·Ironically, although the different ferrylandihgs.··• 
· measure would ere-,· · MTC clahnsthe 

ate an authority to . . . .. plan ist6o ambi-
make dec(sions; the A · tious and won't 
bilkhasno;funding. · · n ent~ty really.solvethe 

. ihitto establish the . such as a traffic woes in the . 
authority or to eon~ ferry authori- Bay Area(s most 
duchstudyof ty could see troubled.regions •. 
expanded ferry ser- . those goals to Even if the billis 
vice,which the bill . fi •t. . signed, it contains. 

Jru~wn.. . 
would. require. · no money to create 
•·•·senateBiU428 ~ theauthorityor . 

. calls.f(Jr increasing . ·. conduct a feasibili~ . 
bridge tolls, including those · ty study ofexpanded ferry 
on the Carquine"' Bridge, to· service required by the bilL . 

··. $3'to payfor,ihcreasedferry .· The bill's author, Don. Perc 
service. Local mayors have ata,D-Alameda, said he 
opposed it, saying it would . • would. seek mop.ey ir~,;.next 
siph()nfmidingfrorri local year's state budget to payfol' 

.. tra1rspo11:l1tio)rrtl~e.tl's:·~ '""niJ;he<Sl!Pdy!" •' ,,wuJtilii!J ~ :"'"~ '" 
· · ... 'The61lf.Was:lil:i!Wseciby .,. :J.seein'S:inorg'Ioif<Y£1that, 

•' -·: _,., ,_--·. •._.-,;';:<). '-,, _rr-'.)-,'-".~--'-.':_·•j -hi' (_',f"~i~·'f ·r,-;,,-_ ·~.If! , __ :_ .1_(!" 
ValleJO Mayor Gloria Exlme; · · th~ stti(ly, sliou[d come first.. .· 
blit she withdrew her oppo- Once recommendations are 
sitioRafter language was offered; and .an appropriate 
added gu;,tranteeingVaUejo vision is shared,, an entity 
a post on the new transit · such as the Bay Areaferry 
authority that would be authority could see those 

· formed'to oversee.the • goals to fruition. . 
expanded. ferry service. Transit is an enormously 

Eventhough. the bill is not important issue, and ferries 
likely to be implemented · will undoubtedly he one of 
any time soon, it has been · several so!U.tions to ease 
the center of a power strug~ . Bay Area traffic woes. But 
gle between the Metropoli- this bill seems to have got
tan Transportation CommiF ten its priorities a little . 
sion, which has say over Bay mixed up. 
Areatransportationplan- . Transit'Lesson No; 1: 
•ning; including ferries,and .. Don't put the· cart before the 
the Bay Area Council, which horse. PAGE7 



Akers 

PAGES 



• ' P: .. ~. . Editorial 

,,~~l({i{g cr~orution 
Future of Leisure Town Road is murky 

The saga of Leisl).reTown gestion will be relieved!in .. 
Jl:oad,wili con,tinu~ for place~ one might. not expect 
iweeksfqllowing.ameticuc:. t? seejmproy(ld,,Ineffect, 
lousexalllinationofif,how .· .. ··.•.·,, LeisureTqwirRoadis a·com" 
artd when towid~n a country; munity ptoject;.notjust •..•.... 

J'·: ·;. ,_. __ •. . · .. · . .. :.·. . : .. ·. . . '--: :- . .: ... , _ _., .. ·_· . '.· - .- ,,, ·_ - ' '• • 

road that has become a cru- somethmg that will aJfect 
cialtraffic artery in Vaca- nearby residents and 
ville. The end • · · · · Iandtiwners: 

, . resultmustbe a jj • Yacayille'sGicy .· .. ·. 
safer street for resi• . Leisure Town. Coun(lilwouTd lgve . 
dents. to have a safe, fourc 
... While the end · Road is a .Jane ~qa<JW:aY ··• 
resultremains ·. . community devOid ?f traffic. It 

runcl aratthis · project,.not wouldhkethefedc· 
. . e . . . . . t eralgovernmerrtto ·.:: 

:JUncture, w.hat ha~ . · JUS some- pay fot som~ Qf'th~ ... · , 
;J:>.ecollle qm~e de.ci- thing affect- . improv~ments: '1\llcf· ii ·~ 

. · ~Ive Is pub!Ic opm- ing• nearby .. ··· .. it would;li~etoskipc .. ) 1 . 1on regardmg the . residents; · · .altogether an~ d.is~ •· , 
,proposed reliever •. · cussioiJ;o~.tl!e:f~~~•iri•': tf 
·!outefor Interstate .~·• .•· .. sonPar~'Y;ii¥~!1'4\~~';;.~.,c 1! 
:~:~o. Vac.aville's con- . . . . .. ·. · 'the reii~y.e:r~tq.ll!~~;t~ 'j ii 

·.. tribution .to an alternative .•... · project in the rr~~s{or ,;tii;,~·\ 1 
· · .;for local traffJ.c heading to· . . . . months,. ifnot ye!lt~· •., ;: / ,i 

'FairfJ.eld Travis AiiJ!'orc!l.· .. ' · That is·sfinply fl:Qtgo.b'ri.i•to.~•. :j 
. . ~~e:JIII! . ;:::.uisun q • .)', WOJ1. ... • bethe case •. The.rewdcl e" ·.. ; · 'B.. . .·· ·.· . d.l~ <).~) 0.1.-.l)?~ l.J!};·.i V.ll .. l.·.·.l·. d.. · .. '. ' L " . .;.- ...... ITO."."',-~.·.·. ·.. ·.··'.·.'· ... -h .... ~';! ...... ".' ·J .. , ... S'." ... ..-'·0;.··.· •.·•.•.·. " ..... 

:I)~,#.wiaert:eisur~~own,. ,, . .~,<; strings"aWa.~~ed~.Jfie'~go~1;''.~,::~ :I 
Road; soontoJ>e renamed . · as we have endo~sed before;) .J 

~epson Par~ay. · . . . •· . is :Widening.Leisll.reTo:wn to 
·. So~e pubhc sentliii,ent . fqurlanesby improving.the 
t?pposmg. a fo~r-lm1eroad~. bridges.Thatis:aiiecessity • 
way "Yas mevitabl~. Some.· · ·· regardless ofw}ietherthere · 

·longtime ~ural residents , is a reliever rolite in otir 
·~ast ofLeisureTownRoad 'f t . .'··· < · ...... , · 
·cannot be happy withthe u ure .. •· . · ... · · •. 
·changes proposed. But the .. Does ~hecity}iaveth~ 
majority of residents who wherewithal to.dothat? ... · 
live south ofthe freeway in. Probably not wit~out ~orne 

:the eastern portion of the typ~ of comproiiJ,I~~with 
. city certainly .will find bene" reliever route offic~alS,;who 
1lt.irt a more expedient . will help the wid_eningpro-
,route to the interstate free- jectin return for help With 

·· · ·:way. · · ~rr alternative route fori-SO 
·,, When traffic is siphoned traffJ.c. 
•Off other internal city Itis notgoingto be an 
·streets and roadways, con- easy solution • .... , . 

PAGE9 



Akers 

. . " 

', _·:i\J~;. 

PAGElO 



· Roadi improvements help e~onomy 
Reporter Editor: · • Airpollutionwillbloweasterlyon 

I want to•thankthecityofVacaville to rural·areas by the prevailing winds; 
for apptoving the improvements for · · • Property values will' 1;10t be 
Leisure Town Road. I wish to commend .·adversely affected.Property.values are 
the Planning Commission and the City ·· affected mainly by· economic forces, 
Council for the judgment and vision' such as supply and. demand; mortgage. 
and ourvery able city manager and his interest rates, unemployment-and the 
hard-working planning staff for their generalecoi:J.omy: As a matteroff'act;a. 

· diligent effortsdn putting this whole · • good north"south arteriaLstreet like 
package together; . . . Leisure Town Road· serving soutlieast 

The city sawtlie right thing to do and · VacaviHe will actually cause property 
they did it: Government works.J'<o\1'; I values to go up. 
want to rebut certain• arguments put 
forth by the opp-osition. · 

Ed Stahl 
Vacaville 

PAGEll 



A call to I . ·. . . . . . ·. .. 

(c.. 7,'.,_, ~s 
L ll AfrO[\ 

I ··J·•····.····b······ · .... · , a 'ter , ,qs, 
··.·d·.·· ...... ...• roa,:nnx 

•Aproposedsuit says 53 
percent()fthebudger over 
the next20yeai:s is not 
enoughforpuplic transit 

·By Robert Oakes 
TIMES STAFF WRITER 

... Oi\KLMqD--Fr~ewayiJnprove
mentprojects throughoutthe Bay 
Area. coUld be slowed· or shub down 
· if alitlle-lmownenvironniental group 
previiilil in·ao plafured lawsuit agiriilst 

· regional authorities. · · . ·. 
Backers of' the leg;il action re

. cently filed !l60'day notice of ilitimt 
to sue '"--' requited before suing un
der the federal· Clean Air Act
against the Metropolitan Trans
portation Connuission, based in Oak
land, plus several federaltrans. 
portation agencies. 

The claims are technical, but if 
successful could trigger a bottom. 

· line priOCiple: Putting more dollars. 
into: one form of.transitcould'take· 
funds away from planned road, high' 
way or briqge construction, 

Current -government plans will 
only clog roads with more and more 
cars, said David Schonbrunn,. presi

i dent of the.Transportation Solutions 
Defense and Education Flmd, which 
filed the notice ofintentto sue. 

"This represents a really horrlble 
place. for the.Bay Area to be head
ing," Schonbrunn said~ 

Regional authorities said they are 
befuddled by the allegations, because 
in the next 20 years they'll spend 
nearly 53 cents of every transporta
tion dollar on public transit, even 
though transit trips account for less. 
than 7 percent of all daily travel in the 
Bay Area. Auto travel, including car-

See.TRANSIT,. Back Page PAGE 12 



Transit 
FROM PAGE AI 

pooling, represents nearly 85 percent. 
"This is the. Bay Area, and it's a 

'II' very j)fo-tnl.nsit, pro-envirollllient 
'" place. We think that's great/' said 

Steve Heminger, MTC deputy direc
tor. ''But at some point we have to face 
f"$,Jile a]_legations that we're biased 
to\Virr(t highways is wrong on its face." 
· The threatened litigation follows 

"Trying to figure 
out how to get from 
my house, and then 
get to Walnut Creek 
BARTforthe 
commuter bus, and 
then get to my job, I 
just lost interest" 

~ Morjana Lee Coffman, 
Pleasant Hi! 

l more detailed suits and claims in At
; laota and Sacramento, where envi
iit ronmental and community groups 
\ wanted specific road and highway 

if.··.· projects st.opped because they be- in 1970 an. d 6.7 percent in 1990, the 
~: lieved the construction would harm MTC said. Transit will account for 

I. air quality. and worse. n traffic con- 6 . .4 percent ~.f trips in. 2020, while 
gestion. . , auto travel will be 84.1 percent. 

The Bay Area notice of intent to It's unclear whom the pro-bus 
!1, sue centers around a 1982 MTC transit argument might win over in 
II. pledge to reduce air pollution by the East Bay, where driving reinalns 
~ putting 15 percent more people onto the dominant form of traveL 
5 siX major traosit systems. Some commuters said they've 
~ . Passenger levels regionally have tried public traosit but found it slow 

I re~aihed flat, a trend observers aod frustrating. 
credit to contiimed low gasoline Mmjaoa Lee Coffmaoof Pleasaot . 

• prices, suburban housing develop- , Hill works as a customer support li• 
~1 me11t aod movement of job centers aison in San Ramon. She considered 
t' to outlying afeas such as office parks taldng a commuter bus fromWalnut 
! with limited transit service. . Creek BART, but aband?ned the 
l• '":iTrahsit trips accounted for 7.1 idea. 
~ efntofall Bay\e~weekday~ps , · "Trying to figure out how to get 

!,~, -" -_... : ____ ., __ .... 
~ 

from my house, and then get to Wal
nut Creek BART for the commuter 
bus, and then get to my job, I just , 
lost interest," Coffman said. 

Coffman works a flexible shift 
and drives after rush-hour backups 
have eased on loterstate 680. ''I have 
a very good employer," she said. 

Meanwhile, the notice of intent to 
sue doesn't propose taking money 
away from any specific highway or 
BART projects, but the claim alleges 
that transportation funds aren't dis
tributed fairly. Bus systems in par
ticular deserve more, money, MTC 
opponents contend, 

Current funding priorities put too 
much money into costly BART eXten
sions, "meanvvhile, urban transitsys
tems are suffering cutbacks and ]Joar 
service due to underfunding," said the 
Sept. 17 notice of intent to sue. 

Regional plans for the next 20 years 
include a range of transit projects plus 

· high-profile freeway upgrades: widen- , . . , . . .. 
ing Highway 4 in East Contra Costa, The MTC aiready bolstered its 
adding diamond lanes on Interstate case with a January opinion from the 
680 between Walnut Creek aod Mar-· U.S. Department of Transportation, 
!inez, adding ao I-580 auxiliary laoe · which said the MTC met the 1982 
in Pleasanton and Livermore and standard, called a Transportation 
adding ao I-80 diamond lane from Control Measure. ' 
Hercules to the Carquinez Bridge, Some environmental and urban 

The Transportation Solutions De- corrimunity organizations, particu
ferise and Education Fund is pre- larly bus transit advocates, voiced 
pared to proceed with a lawsuit un- ·support for potential legal action. 
less the MTC addresses its claims by Some have criticized the MTC for 
mid-November, Schonbritnn said. years about putting money into high-

ways and BART. 
"Itshows that over the last 17 

years, we h3.ven't put our money 
where our mouth is in tenus of pub
lic trailsit," Said Cameron Yee, trans~ 
portation project equity coordinator 
for Urban Habitat, a San Francisco
based group. 

Robert Oakes .covers transporta
tion. Reach him at 925-977-8432 or 
roakes@cctimes.com. 

,~----~------------L_ ______________ _ 



,_ ' ~-: 

· f.~tNNi'Fii:R _TEGEii 
Marriage and 

(itmily therapist· 

PAGE 14 



PAGE 15 



~ 
...... 
Q'l 

I!,Jiiitr.;''yt;r,·l;;,:.r,ll•'11iJ"II'''i'!i~~,n~rl: ••lr.'Jnl'~~:r:of ''n'\F,, : ...... _,u~,: .._. .:.: :-_-... _,_· _, 
·.;a·'······· ... : ·.· ·• ..... ,., .. ,d .•. ·.··.,·· ... · .. ·.·· .... ·.· ...•........... ··~~,. 

i '··•······.,~~.1.,~/···'·'·, ... , ..... ~,.··,•.~ .. ··········~;:~r .. , ... 
:vap~JP'\Yllls atfictidmefits·.••;··· 
to·•cq~gpy~r$ial:f17®:s.it pi~ :1x1 

.C.· .. ' ~';~~gl:~~~~lt~·~~~t::,;:: •'.:'~~';C;;:~~~) 
··.·w···.· . . · .··• .. '. ', .. ·.·.l.: .. m .... · .. •. · .. '···.· •. '.· .. ·a·.· .s .. t .• ' .. llll··. · ..• ri .. h. t.e •. '.' ... ·•· .. ,·c .. ·.· .... h···.·. an·· .. ·.·.·.·.·.g· .. ·.·.e···· .. s.···.··.'· .. Ui.·· .• ·.·•· ... ·.a.· t· .. · .... '.··.·.·.'':M·· .. · .. •.· .. ··,o···n· .. ·.·.····.·i.•· .. ·•.•• .. '.',, , ·· · .Vallejo's support,:. t!le, st~te · Seiiat~: 
· .. ·· ·. ' ' apfirovedabill:i'riday aimedat<)ieiititlg:;;' 
·a,. network. of con\Irilitei fetries tp 'cruise,. $an. ' · 
Frilncis.~o Bay, · · . . . .. . . . .. · ... . · ( 
;The I¢gisllitipnWas sent}otheg{jvernorforpoli-. ·• 
sid,eration. , .• ' . '> (r .. ..... , ' :'. 
• ' Senate Bill428; authored by Seii D.on Perata, 

. ,b"orudal)d; '.,Vould creal~ t)jf 11-fu.eril.\ier san. 
Jrancisc& Ila)'Aiea •Water TransltAullibrity;' 
. staffed,witb tt<ffisportatioJ1. expetts,busiiless ex6c" · · 
utives, em•ironmel)ll!list~ anrl .B~)' ,bf\1~ e!ecte)j.,,,, 

.• official~ "'--·includiil!i one rrom. Vallejo····.·. ch~~~.~;~;., 
with drawing ~Jl ~fe&!ona!Jef!Ylr~~itpli~J·• ';1~:~'· 1 

(See FERRY, A2) ' . . . . . . . . ·· '· 

·~ 

.· Ferri ftirtber fia¥melltati()ri(){ J.egio~al . Vallejo is trying t? stay rrie~d-
.i ·• , .oi!,·····. transportation systel)lS•, . i''': ; •>!1Yl•Y!W,t)le},1_1'Cw!llleprot9ctu)g 

' · .(~~~~::::;Aret;;cho~g ··in·. ·:S~:rJ£~!~~:~:~r~~~~~~~~~~~i~.ltt~~r:,~t~·\··.· 
. traffic cpijge~ti,on afid air ppllu- .. ·.• He \Vas abo :worrie~J·Jil~:!):,t)l~t.~p,'\'~ fi~ij.i!)}Y~rk It c~ttajn

tio!\, and exploring the op)ioil. of amendffients favored •PY Y,>Ul~j9 •}.\Y ;1\i~~ v~~Y;cstte~sfrilfor <\11 of us,': 
·.putting mote. ferries on the bay· .would not piotectthe City'~f~JiY J,.E#ll\~ $.aid;. \'M'ft8 "•01) .· .a 
. offers the prqmise 'of. some safe, ·system. . . ·. . .. . . . i. ?;.ti~hiropf>)ci, 1 ,; J' . •.·.·, · ..... · ·· 
dean relief," Perala, said. . . . . "lj:aving one .··vote o\i' ,tl)e < Botlt:ChesHto ~tid Wiggil)s 

Atfrrst: Vallejo'sypp0siti<:mto . authority doesn't .· ad<!re~s ,:,praise~',Val1ej9'~ ,ferry system;· 
the bill w~s . ~~hel)lelit, but ori • ·Vallejo's. c.oncefus . ill t)le !Qilg .•.• sayir1~it ¢?u\d sel'Ve as ari exam-
n11111erqus trips, to' Sacramento, tn!l/' Ch~sbw said:· .•..•... ·•.. • / ple fo.rat¢¥[6~1!1 syst~m· . 
Mayor Gloria Exline lob])i<!d han,! · •.. City . officials ·have .. been c?l)c ·. . .. ·~yallej<l .!las dt)tl~ .· it ·. an<! 

· for an m\I.e.ndm<mUo put a Vallejo .. ·. cerned the ne\;\1 pial) would even- ., th!'y'~~.rq9n~ it. (in their:pwn,'' ' 
representative .. on . tile .board. • tui'llY dry. up one of the )majot.> 'W,i~l(\i)h~ai(:l. ¢';y.'!.lldg'~pois~d. tcj 
Exline said FJ.i4ay she #ants the · funding sources. for the city:,${~t- · be9oifi.e t)!~,~~l~way\to the win~ .. 

• repreS~J:l!~~Ve t91Je a!) ,d~cted rips; bridge tolls J?aid to tfif ci~•r•·ci??~~.~e,4tfie ~~~ranJelltO com: 
• official~pos~i?Iythenextmay()r. thiou,g!J. . th~ •··•.·. },l_etropqlil[Uj.'r~91\ji'': •' < .!.; .. •· .... · .. 

... · .. · for ~ow, ~~~is c~uti(jusly Optic 'l:'raJ1spbr\:itlorr Gtilriiirissio~.~;i'he'~,~;t)f,qpfCl):aypavls has until Oct . 
. mistis about tl!e tul'!i"l' of what · . WC Opposed the .bill. • . i, • lQ, to acton. the bilL. ·. ; 

. !l'any consider we ofVallejo;s .. · "(the authori!)'). clearlx ci!Jl•r . 
. b7st SUCCeSS stories .:._ th(feriy be aJiowed t~ affe!'t exjstirig ~1)\i, 
syste!l'. .·· .·. ·• •.. . . .•. · .. ·· .. , ·.. . · > . . .• . cessfulsyst')ms," (':h\:s!Jro saicL 

''We did. everythlllg we can. to . San Frat]cisco · ari.g, Qald~d; ; 
·. .... .protect the cily,'' Exline said. which both have. f'rry s~s.te1Jl8; · · 
~; · .As~erilbly!l'ember .. ,·· Pat w?uidalsp ~~ye r~J':esel)~~~~~ ;\ 
I' . Wtgg~ns, D-Santa R~sa, work~d. on the authon.ty. , .. · ... ,. . , : 
[; with the city m cr~atiilg the . Althouzy mosi legislators: say . 
!i an:1endme11t. 'l amsil happy"'"'··· expanding .the BayJ\iea'sfe#y 
It thrilled~. that we got thisrigl)t system is agoodidea;thest);ug~le 
! . . for Yallejo. We got a dea1;''; now .will be OVe~ ho,Y toi#odt 
!L . Wiggipssaid: ··., ·.· . . .· . . . . ·.·· Some obserVers say the MtcJ iuld 
tr,, • ... l<e' J)je ]Jill pa5se~ thtoo~ the the rie\V aujhoJ.itywould b~.~~ad;j 
w; ··•·• . ASS~mbl)' late 1'h1.!fSday. mght on ed for a tussle. o.ver lrai)Spof!~tiilt):i;i 
f};. · • ··a 42"26 vote· · funding··· · .• ,,,, •• .• , R::·-r<\' . · · - _. · · __ . :· _ - .. . -_ -- . · · _. -~ - . __ : ,- . <''{·:·,·-. -::--P-: 
f!i • But st.ate S~n, Wes Chesbro, p, ..• Sp.mee&timates plac~ the'pric~\'; 
®' , i Ai;cata,,. oJlpos~d .·!he bUt. though . tag for. a new ferry system at$:L 
~:;' J~ abstajned.fwniFriday's.vote. billion. It could dliryas mll!ly:i!s":jc 
~: . C:hesbrti said hr !.lidh't want to . 20 niilliop.. passengers. a,tx.~#~~,Jj 
; . createthe impr~ssion he was Since the bilL doesn't hlpl~~e\Yi 
1' · opjjosed . to regional fen)' tra!lsc .· · fundiQg; implemeritatii>n ~;f, ~M;ic 
, pottation; but said th6 bill was plan would haye tocome ~~~iii:Jd};,; 

1
\ , flawed. He.warned i!could ci~ate . the Le!iishiture for a vote,. /' ,•·: :i>'· 
; I. 



DATE: 
TO: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VII 
October 13, 1999 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
SUBJECT: 1999 Solano County Congestion Management Program (CMP) 

Background 
The Draft 1999 Solano Congestion Management Program was released in July for public 
comments. Various technical comments were received from the following agencies: 

City of Benicia Planning Development 
City of Dixon Public Works Department 
City of Fairfield Transportation Division 
City of Suisun City Public Works Department 
City of Vallejo Transportation Division 
County of Solano Transportation Department 

All of the comments have been incorporated into the revised CMP dated September 1999 
including the following suggestion from the County of Solano: 

The County suggested that Vanden Road between Peabody Road and Leisure Town Road 
extension and the new intersection of Vanden Road and Peabody Road, (both part of the 
Jepson Parkway) be included in the CMP roadway system. A portion of Walters Road in 
Suisun City is already in the program. It is proposed that a LOS standard of "E" be 
adopted for both segments. The individual cities and the County can adopt higher 
standards, but these standards would be used for monitoring purposes only as part of the 
CMP program. The TAC supported adding both these segments to the CMP but 
recommended that the intersection at Peabody Road and Air Base Parkway be deleted 
from the CMP since the Jepson Parkway is now proposed to run along Vanden Road 
instead of Peabody Road as originally planned in 1991. Additional monitoring on both of 
these similar and closely spaced intersections is not needed for the CMP. The member 
agencies would begin monitoring the new segments for the 2001 CMP. 

Level of Service (LOS) calculations have also been received for most of the monitored segments 
and have been incorporated into Attachment G. For the LOS data received to date, none exceed 
the adopted LOS standards of the CMP. 

MTC submitted a letter dated August 26, 1999 (see attached). They determined that the draft 
1999 CMP meets the requirements for CMP conformance set forth in MTC Resolution 3000, 
Revised. They had two comments on the capital improvement program. These include: 

PAGE17 



1. Pavement rehabilitation on 1-80 between the Carquinez Bridge and Highway 37. Although 
this project is in the Solano CIP but not in MTC's RTP, it is a 1999-00 Caltrans SHOPP project 
and should be included in the CIP and incorporated into the next RTP. 

2. The 1998 RTP Track 1 includes the Jepson Parkway Project (1-80 Reliever Route) for a total 
of $127.8 million. The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) has been revised to reflect this total 
amount. 

This meeting has been advertised as a public hearing and a notice was published in the Vacaville 
Reporter, Fairfield Daily Republic and Vallejo Times-Herald. The final CMP needs to be 
submitted to MTC by October 31 per MTC guidelines. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. 

Recommendation 

Hold public hearing and adopt Resolution approving the Final1999 Solano CMP 

Attachment 

PAGE 18 



RESOLUTION NO. 99-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
APPROVING THE 1999 SOLANO CONGESTION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, Government Code 65089 et seq. (as amended by AB 2419-Bowler), states that a 
congestion management program shall be developed, adopted and biennially updated for every 
urbanized county; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing notice was advertised in newspapers of general circulation; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is designated the congestion 
management agency for Solano by a Joint Powers Agreement executed by the cities and county 
of Solano; and 

WHEREAS, the 1997 CMP will be superseded by this 1999 CMP which was prepared in 
accordance with state, regional and local guidelines and input from MTC, the cities and county. 

WHEREAS the STA Board also determines that all member jurisdictions are in compliance 
with the 1997 Solano Congestion Management Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the STA hereby adopts the 1999 Solano 
Congestion Management Program dated October 1999 and forwards it to MTC for final review 
and approval. 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, DARYL K. HALLS, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this 13th day of October, 1999. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE 19 



OCT-05-99 19:28 FRDM:MTC !0:5104647782 PAGE 

Jiwld£ T. B€~tll'fr., f."llllir-
:;. .. .., .. o,,,c,M"r 

Sflunm,T. (r.·~'l•m, Viet Ch«ir
l:,n,,,.,,:,,"""·•<:, ... , t:uw10~· 

Xu/ph :J. Appi•:t,.r,rn(o 
c:;,;., .,Li\L""•d•i:,un\r 

Ktith A~·trfl 
1:.s. !),·L"""'""'"I"IL<>"'i"l' 

.\,\•1\lrh.mllo•do>pn>""' 

SlW 8i•rm~u 
Ct~· ~n~ C•.•Mry ,· "'" ··~;""{"" 

D~rt'lJt M. (iiuoopi"i 
t.:.S. lh11~i!~Nnt ni"l'r~n'l'".,.n~n 

Mury C.riffpo 
s .. n.\<1.\!o<ll:,,,,'!' 

Mur:r J~ "'"~ :\J..,,;.J.C,uncy 

Stn•~Kim•Y 
,\bnnC.""""'""'\(;,1,"' 

!o'ul' 1~""/"'f'l 
i )ll•••f<I'\.LR .\1.Uo<>Cmoney 

Ji•bn .'Vf,•l.<."lnltr~ 
( ·1'1•" ,,.;~.IR'-' l;L.,, (;""'"Y 

Cb~riMt~ B. P~u'l!r:.' 
,..,,..,_.;,,;.,l,,l·n.~ ·''"·' c:."~""""'" 

Jt"'- R-..J,i, 
~'"' Lii'otn<:i•·· ... 'A.•r•"''·\1~""'""" 

1111/;.fl".f. ,'l;itw.•MJ'Jt 
~"'' l···;,•l'i"'' II·'Y I ;"""'"'•'i"" 
Olloll>l:><i")ll!lou\\:1<11\lul>:i"i\ 

,Yum.:~ P' •• \'pc-rfnJf 
1;,!on<><~'""'1""'1C:ili•·· 

Y.:Nthryn WinM· 
N~p• t:to~ll\)'"'"1 Ct!IO> 

Slmrrm Wrl_((br 
s,,,,,,,(:,,,,,!'·'"'LCid•• 

liany Yt~hllli'l 
~~~tc Bu.,lll<"', TrJlU.)><UULiull 

.• ~.J 11""""~ ·'>t:"n•r 

.~w: llt!millll!l" 
LA:p .. wr,.·.:.ui"' Oi'""''" 

Mr. Dary I Halls 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

M.E TROPO Ll 'I' AN 

TRA"S.SPORTATION 

<:OMMISSION 

October 6, 1999 

( M:bTJd, CA tJ-Mil7 ,.:f-7!JO 

Tel.: 510.-164.7700 

'lTYrnm: noA-64.7769 

I-'l.t:510.464.7848 

1!-JU!!i/: infu@mtc.c:.I.SUV 

\Voeb sit"l wlvw.mrc,(.'ft,gov 

RE: REVISED COMMENTS ON TilE DRAFT 1999 SOLANO CONGESTION 
MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

Thank you for submitting a copy of the 1999 Solano Congestion Management Program 
Draft to MTC for review. As you know, MTC is legally required to ·evaluate Bay Area 
congestion management programs (CMP) for consistency with the Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP), and for consistency and compatibility of the programs 
within the region. 

Our initial comments on the 1999 Solano Congestion Management Program Draft was 
sent to you in a letter dated August 20, 1999. Since that time, the CMP Draft has been 
revised according to comments received during the public review period. This letter 
includes our comments of your 1999 Solano Congestion Management Program (9199), 
which was reviewed in conformance with policies outlined in MTC Resolution 3000, 
Revised. We offer the following comments: 

I. Goals and objectives established in the RTP 
• The RTP goals and objectives pertaining to the Metropolitan Transportation 

System (MTS), freight movement, equity, the environment, economic 
vitality, and community vitality (including land useftransportation 
coordination) are reflected in the CMf' document. 

2. Consistency of the system definiti<Jn with adjoining coWJties 
• The CMP designated system is consistent with that of the adjoining counties 

in the Bay Area for MTS fl1cilities that cross coWJty borders. 
• STA staff has indicated that the I-80 Reliever Route (Jepson Parkway) will be 

included in the CMP system for the purposes ofCMP monitoring. Although 
the !~80 Reliever Route can be added without any concerns for the purpose of 
our consistency review, it may be better to formally add the I-80 Reliever 
Route to the system after the upgrades and new facilities are constructed. 
This might avoid problems later should the I-80 Reliever Route not be built 
exactly as now envisioned, especially since projects in the CMP system 
cannot be removed from the system. 

PAGE20 

2/5 



OCT-05-99 19:29 FROM:MTC 10:5104847782 PAGE 

3. Federal and Stare air quality plans 
• Transportation control measures (TCMs) that can be locally implemented are 

appropriately identified and give consideration in the CMP. However, two 
TCMs are omitted from Table IV on page 39: Federal TCM 10 (Develop 
Information Program for Local Governments and Federal TCM 23 (Employer 
Audits). Please check to see if these TCMs can be locally implemented and 
then add to the CMP if appropriate. 

4. Consistency with MTC's travel demand model 
• MTC has received matelials from your staff documenting the assumptions 

and methodologies used in the CMP travel demand modeling. Chuck Purvis 
will be reviewing your model for consistency with the MTC travel demand 
model and sending you comments directly. 

5. RTP financial assumptions 
• While MTC will make consistency findings of the 1999 CMP with the 1998 

RTP, MTC's consistency findings for specific projects are limited to those 
CMP projects that are included in the 1998 RTP, and do not extend to other 
projects that may be included in the CMP. Some projects may be found 
consistent with a program category in the RTP. Project.~ that are inconsistent 
with the RTP are not eligible for federal or state funding through the 
Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) process. MTC may 
include certain projects OJ' programs in the RTIP which are not in a CIP, but 
which are in the RtP. ln addition, SB 45 requires projects included in the 
Interregional Transportation Improvement Program (!TIP) to be consistent 
with the RTP. CMP proje<'ts that are not included in the 1998 RTP are listed 
in Attachment A. 

• In our previous letter, we identified the project described as "Pavement 
· Rehabilitation on 1-80 from the Carquinez Bridge to Highway 37 in Vallejo" 
as being inconsistent with the 1998 RTP. However, upon further review, this 
project is found to be consistent with a program category in the RTP. 

Review Process 
MTC is scheduled to make consistency findings of the 1999 CMPs with the 1998 RTP in 
November 1999. Note that MTC cannot make a consistency finding until the CMP has 
been officially adopted by the CMA. We have requested the congestion management 
agencies submit their final CMPs by October 31, 1999. Subsequently MTC staff is 
scheduled to take their recommendations on CMP consistency findings to the Wo<k 
Program Committee and the Commission on November 12 and November 18 (tentative) 
respectively. 

PAGE21 

3/5 



OCT-05-99 19:29 FROM:MTC 10:5104647782 PAGE 

Please feel free to contact me at 510.464.7809 or Valerie Knepper at 510.464.7821 if you 
have any questions. 

cc: Valerie Knepper, MTC 
Dan Christians, ST A 

C:\My Documeots\special projecl,lcmp-solano3.dnc 

Sincerely, 

~-
Ashley Nguyen 
Transportation Planner/ Analyst 

PAGE22 

4/5 



OCT-05-99 19~29 FROM=MTC 10=5104847782 PAGE 5/5 

Attachment A 
Projects in the 1999 CMP that are NOT included in the 1998 RTP 

1999 CMP CIP Project RTP Status/Issue 
I-80 Reliever Route, Phase I The 1998 RTP Track 1 includes the 1-80 

Reliever Route (Phase 1 ), including I-
80/Lcisure Town Road interchange 
improvements with the following fund 
amounts: 

Track l Funds: $98.5 million 
Non-Track l Funds: $28.9 million 
Total Costs: $127.4 million 

Please make sure that this funding amount is 
reflected in the CIP. 

PAGE23 



SOLANO COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 230 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Telephone (707) 421-6060 
Fax (707) 429-2894 

Date: August 23, 1999 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dan Christians 
STA Depu irector for Planning 

SUBJECT: Comments on Draft 1999 Solano CMP 

I have only the following few comments on the draft: 

John Gray, Director 

Lonnie Baldwin 
Administration 
(707) 421-6064 

Paul Wiese 
Engineering 

(707) 421-6072 

Eben Stevens, Operations 
(707) 421-6055 

1) Table I, p. 9 -the figure for Vacaville for 1950 is incomplete. It should probably be 
3160. 

2) Top ofp. 10- Projections 96+" Is this the correct designation? 
3) Section 3 -It seems to me that the Jepson Parkway should be part of "The System". 
4) p. 23 - Solano Paratransit is listed twice under the systems that Solano County 

contributes to. 
5) p. 36, first line - should read, "ABAG populations projections". 
6) Section 9, p. 43, Item 1) reads, "Consistency with the LOS .... that fall under point 5 

below .. " Should this read point 4 below? 

PAGE24 



CITY HALL • 250 EAST L STREET • BENICIA, CA 94510 • (707) 746-4200 • FAX (707) 747-8120 

THE TYOF 

B~~lS?!A 

August 19, 1999 

Dan Christians 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

RE: 1999 Solano Congestion Management Program 

Dear Dan, 

Thank you for the opportunity to review the above document. We have very few comments; the 
document is well composed. 

Substantive 

Page 22 

JERRY HAYES, Mayor 
Members of the City Council 

third line: ... also operates the Southampton Express providing five daily non-stop 
rot:rridtrips .. . 

6th line: ... Annual operating subsidy for the service is about $"125,000 $395.000. 

second paragraph: In addition to its fixed-route transit services, Benicia ft:tncl; 

operates an intracity curb-to-curb Dial-a-Ride program open to the general public (as 
vvell as tl 1C clde1ly a1 ,,J I 11<1 idiG!~•f..!Cd discount fares are available for elderly and disabled 
passengers). Based on FY 95=% 98-99 data, the annual operating cost of the program 
is about $300,000 $272,000 of which $60,000 $38,000 comes from user fares. 
Approximately "10,000 28,000 trips are provided annually. 

third paragraph: Benicia also participates in the Run About paratransit service, which 
provides intercity trips Fo! Bc11icia to Vallejo, Fairfield, and Pleasant Hill BART. 

OITO WM. GIULIANI, City Manager 
VIRGINIA SOUZA, City Treasurer 

STEVE MESSINA, Vice Maym • CAREY CORBALEY • JAN COX-GOLOVICH • L. STEPHEN GIZZI p:t~itJ¥fDY, City C/ak 

Recycled @ Paper 



Letter to Dan Christens, August I 9, 1999 

Editorial 

Page 14 
Page 15 
Page 22 
AppendixG: 

Section 3: should read Military West, not Military Way 
top of page: beginning of sentence missing 
5th line from top: remove second period after word "Air" 
2nd page: should read Military West, not Military Way 

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to give me or Brenda Gillarde a call. 

Sincerely, 

~H 
Planning Director 

cc: Brenda Gillarde, Principal Planner 
Michael Throne, Senior Civil Engineer 

[f:\planning\brenda\ 99cmp.ltr] 

Page 2 

PAGE26 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

October 6, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls 

Agenda Item VIII 
October 13, 1999 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of September 8, 1999 

B. Draft Minutes of September 29, 1999 TAC Meeting 

C. TFCA Funding Agreement with the BAAQMD and Funding Agreements with Project 
Sponsors 

D. Unmet Need Hearing 

E. Citylink Route 30 Fares 

F. Solano Partnership Healthplan Proposal 

G. Legislative Report 

PAGE27 



Agenda Item VIlLA 
October 13, 1999 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Minutes of Meeting of 
September 8, 1999 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

A quorum was confirmed. 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Chair Slade called the regular meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. On a motion by Jim Spering with a 
second by Steve Gizzi, the agenda was approved by the STA Board. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 

Steve Gizzi 
Chris Manson 
Steve Lessler 
Marci Coglianese 
John Silva 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 
Dan Donahue 

ABSENT: None 

ALSO 
PRESENT: Teresa Lee 

Jim Weddell 
Alan Nadritch 
Morrie Barr 
Kevin Daughton 
Paul Hom 
Gary Leach 
Bernice Kaylin 
John Gray 
Daryl K. Halls 
Dan Christians 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

BAAQMD 
CHP-Solano 
City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
League of Women Voters 
Solano County 
STA 
STA 

PAGE29 



STA 
STA 
STA Legal Counsel 

Matt Todd 
Stacy Medley 
Chuck Lamoree 
Melinda Stewart STA Deputy Legal Counsel 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No comments. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls updated the Board on items contained in the Executive Director's Report. He said 
that the ferry bill, SB 428 (Perata), was on the floor of the Assembly and would go back to the 
Senate for concurrence ifthe Assembly approves it which is likely. SCA 3 didn't get the 2/3 vote 
in the Assembly so it is now a two-year bill. 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

Jim Spering said that an MTC newsletter with items about Solano County will be coming out 
within a month. 

VI. PRESENTATION BY TERRY LEE OF THE BAY AREA AIR QUALITY 
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (BAAQMD) 

Terry Lee described the BAAQMD's Clean Air Plan, the Transportation for Clean Air Fund 
(TFCA) and the Spare the Air Program. She said that the new Clean Air Plan has been approved 
and is being reviewed by the EPA. The TFCA program has provided nearly $250,000,000 in 
funding over the past 10 years for clean air projects and the next Regional TFCA deadline will be 
June 30, 2000. The Spare the Air Program has been very successful and Solano County has been 
participating in it since 1992. 

Then there was discussion on MTBE's, casual park-n-ride lots and SMOG Check II. 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent item can be pnlled for discussion) 

On a motion by Jim Spering with a second by Steve Lessler, the following Consent Agenda was 
approved by the STA Board: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of July 14, 1999 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting of July 14, 1999 

B. Draft Minutes of August 25, 1999 TAC meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the August 25, 1999 TAG meeting 

PAGE30 



C. TFCA Match for Bay Area Electric Vehicle NetworkCharging Program 
Recommendation: Approve 1999-00 TFCA funds as local match to each of the projects 
funded by the Electric Vehicle Network Charging Grant Program "Charge" 

D. Appointments to PCC 
Recommendation: Approve Appointments to the Paratransit Coordinating Council 

E. MTC Draft procedures for STIP Amendments and Time Extensions 
In,fOrmational 

F. Preliminary Guidelines Proposed by MTC for TEA-21 Cycle 2 
Informational 

G. Appraisal for TCI-Funded Suisun City-Fairfield Capitol Corridor Station Parking 
Lot 
Recommendation: Approve contract with Garland and Associates to prepare updated 
appraisal for acquisition of site with TCifundsfor Suisun-City-Fairfield Capitol 
Corridor Station parking lot 

H. City of Rio Vista Application for Transportation for Livable Communities Planning 
Grant 
Recommendation: Approve letter of support for City of Rio Vista Application for 
Transportation for Livable Communities Planning Grant 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS: NON-FINANCIAL 

A. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Daryl Halls outlined the major reasons why the ST A should complete a comprehensive 
transportation plan. Dan Christians listed the past transportation planning efforts in Solano 
County. He described the main benefits of the plan, a proposed process, tasks and the next steps. 

Jim Spering said he would like the plan to develop transportation strategies for the smaller cities 
as well as the larger ones. He said it was important to protect the infrastructure for all 
communities. Marci Coglianese agreed with Member Spering's concerns about the smaller cities 
even though they have a much smaller economic base. 

Steve Gizzi said he was supportive of the plan but was concerned about 2 Yz years proposed in 
the schedule. Daryl Halls said that staff would bring back a more expedited schedule where 
possible. 

Jim Spering said the planning effort needs a goal statement for the process such as including the 
need for economic development. Dan Donahue asked how the comprehensive plan would relate 
to the annual priority projects. Daryl Halls said that the STA should still develop annual 
priorities but the plan would help identify what those annual priorities should be. 

PAGE31 



After further discussion, on a motion by Chris Manson with a second by Steve Lessler, the STA 
Board approved the basic process, tasks and products proposed for Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

B. Blueprint for the 21 ''Century 

Matt Todd presented this staff report and described the purpose of the Blueprint. He said that 
some initial projects had been submitted to MTC and, based on the recommendations of the 
Consortium and TAC, some additional projects were being recommended. Daryl Halls said that 
several of the projects that had been nominated fell outside the regional context of the plan and 
are not being recommended. Further analysis needs to be made for those projects in the 
comprehensive transportation plan. Daryl Halls said the Blueprint is not like the Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) which has funding sources identified for each project. 

On a motion by Steve Lessler with a second by Chris Manson the STA Board voted to approve 
the Solano County projects recommended for the Blueprint for the 21 ''Century. 

C. LEGISLATION 

AB 1012 (Torlakson) Transportation Project Delivery 

Daryl Halls described AB 1012 and said that if funds for a project were not allocated by a 
deadline, they would return to Caltrans and not be lost. On a motion by Marci Coglianese with a 
second by Dan Donahue the STABoard supported AB 1012. 

IX. INFORMATION ITEMS: NO ACTION NECESSARY 

The following information items were presented: 

A. Draft Project Monitoring Program 
B. Request for Co-Sponsorship of November SEDCORP Transportation Meeting 
C. Additional CMAQ Funding 
D. Unmet Needs Hearing 

Daryl Halls said there had been as good response to the Draft Monitoring Program and two 
agencies, to date, had asked for consultant assistance services. Chair Slade noted that the Unmet 
Needs Hearing had been changed to November 3, 1999. 

X. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES 

The following funding opportunities were noted: 

A. Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TETAP) 
Deadline: September 30, 1999 

B. California Department of Parks and Recreation/Recreational Trails Program 
Deadline: October 1, 1999 

PAGE32 



C. California Department of Parks and Recreation Habitat Conservation Fund Program 
Deadline: October I, 1999 

D. Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program 
Deadline: November 15, 1999 

XI. Board Members Comments 

Chris Manson requested that faxes (i.e. funding opportunities) sent to the Board members should 
also be faxed to agency staff and STA staff concurred. 

Jim Spering noted the article recently published in the Chronicle about Suisun City. He said that 
Channel 5 will also be ruuning a program on Suisun City. 

Steve Lessler said that the City of Fairfield would like to open up Union Avenue as part of their 
downtown plan with the County of Solano and needs help with Union Pacific to get an at-grade 
crossing. He said it is important for both Fairfield and Suisun City. 

Marci Coglianese said that Rio Vista has a new City Manager, Joe Donabed. 

Rischa Slade said that Sharon Banks now has a talking computer to communicate and is doing 
well. 

XII. Adjournment 

On a motion by Chris Manson with a second by Steve Lessler, the ST A Board meeting was 
adjourned at 7:26p.m. The next meeting will be held on October 13, 1999. 

PAGE33 



Draft 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the meeting of 
September 29, 1999 

Agenda Item VIILB 
October 13, 1999 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Daryl Halls called the regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee to order at I :35 
P.M. in the STA Board meeting room. 

Present: Hilmer (Ace) Forsen 
Julian W. Carroll 
Virgil Mustain 
Michael Throne 
Janet Koster 
Ron Hurlbut 
Morrie Barr 
Kevin Daughton 
Eve Somjen 
Michael Lee 
Julie Pappa 
Paul Hom 
Gian Aggarwal 
MarkAkaba 
Gary Leach 
Marci Malaster 
John Gray 
Paul Wiese 
Alix Bockelman 
Ashley Nguyen 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
Matt Todd 

Cal trans 
Cal trans 
City of Benicia 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Vallejo 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
County of Solano 
MTC 
MTC 
STA 
STA 
STA 

PAGE35 



II. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Paul Wiese with a second by Ron Hurlbut the following Consent Agenda was 
approved: 

Minutes of Meeting of August 25,1999 
Review Funding Opportunities Calendar 
Legislation Update- Informational 

A. 
B. 
c. 
D. List of Projects Submitted to MTC's Blueprint for the 21st Century

Informational 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

No comments. 

IV. COMMENTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Julian Carroll reported that the funds for the Highway 12 planning study have been secured and 
they will now begin working on the planning process. Ashley Nguyen said the MTC Work 
Program Committee would discuss the projects submitted for the Blueprint on October 8. Alix 
Bockelman noted that the Solano unmet needs findings will be made at the MTC's October 
Commission meeting. Alix said that that MTC had done some restructuring of their External 
Affairs Section and Alan Elliot will become Solano's liaison. 

V. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 

Matt Todd provided an update of the SolanoLinks Consortium. Major items discussed included 
the Consortium's Goals, Citylink Route 30, Solano Partnership Healthplan, the SolanoLinks 
marketing program and park-n-ride issues in Vallejo and Vacaville. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Project Monitoring Program 

Matt Todd presented the staff report. He said that the list of projects has been revised and is 
about 95% complete. Matt said that some policies should also be prepared to address situations 
when project deadlines can not be met. Daryl Halls said that it will be important to flag critical 
milestones and work with Caltrans to get field reviews done early. He suggested that field 
reviews for a number of projects could be grouped for an agency. Morrie Barr said that the 
various segments for Jepson Parkway should also list the name of the city where the segment is 
located (in addition to the STA). Paul Wiese suggested that additional steps should be added to 
the list to help determine if a project is expected to be late. Janet Koster said that some projects 
like TET AP are handled by MTC and don't need to be on the list. Ron Hurlbut said that TCI 
grants should be on the list. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut with a second by Paul Wiese, the STA TAC 1.) approved the 
Project Monitoring Program and submitted it to the STA Board for final approval; and 2.) 

PAGE36 



recommended to the STA Board that the TAC develop policies to address the timely delivery of 
projects. 

B. Project Assistance Consultant 

Daryl Halls said that a collaborative effort between the cities of Benicia, Rio Vista and Suisun 
City has been underway to retain a consultant to assist in project delivery. A scope of work will 
be prepared and it is proposed that the STA will put in $10,000 through December 2000 with the 
remainder from each of the participating cities. Morrie Barr asked what the total cost would be 
and Daryl Halls said it would be about $50,000. Ron Hurlbut asked each of the representatives of 
the three cities what they thought of this proposal. Michael Lee, Julie Pappa and Michael 
Throne all said it would be very important for the delivery of their projects. On a motion by 
Michael Lee with a second by Michael Throne the TAC recommended to the STA Board for 
STA to coordinate consultant project delivery assistance for the cities of Benicia, Rio Vista and 
Suisun City. 

C. 1999 Solano County Congestion Management Program 

Dan Christians presented this report. He said that the widening of Vanden Road between 
Peabody Road and Leisure Town Road, and the new Peabody Road Cement Hill-Vanden Road 
intersection were proposed to be added to the monitoring program. Ron Hurlbut said that he 
didn't mind adding the new intersection but he requested that the existing intersection at 
Peabody Road and Air Base Parkway be removed since the Jepson Parkway now proposes to go 
up Vanden instead of Peabody. Morrie Barr asked John Gray if the County of Solano could help 
with the monitoring of the new intersection since part of the intersection is in the county. John 
said the county would be glad to cooperate. It was also agreed to use LOS E for the Vanden 
Road segment, like most other segments in the CMP system. On a motion by Ron Hurlbut with a 
second by John Gray the TAC approved the additional segments to the roadway system and 
approved the 1999 Solano CMP and submitted it to the STA Board for final approval. 

VII.B Highway 37 Update 

Katie Yim of Cal trans District 4 described the progress of the Highway 37 project including the 
mitigation program, the interchange of Highway 37 at Highway 29 and the highway widening 
from Mini Drive to the Napa River Bridge. She said that the mitigation was expected to 
commence in August 2000 and construction will begin in August 2001. She asked the TAC for 
their approval to move the installation of the landscaping from 2002-03 to 2003-04. This was 
needed so Caltrans could contract with a separate landscaping contractor instead of having it part 
of the main contract. Gary Leach said that he didn't see anything wrong with the request. Daryl 
Halls said that because this is STIP funded it needed STA Board approval. On a motion by Ron 
Hurlbut with a second by Janet Koster, the TAC voted to make this an action item. On a motion 
by Ron Hurlbut with a second by Mark Akaba the TAC supported the request to move the 
landscaping for the Highway 37 project to the year 2003-04 and forwarded the matter to the STA 
Board for final approval. 

PAGE37 



VI.E Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians presented the staff report and explained the major proposed tasks, schedule, draft 
budget, subcommittee structure and outreach effort. Ron Hurlbut asked what is the major 
purpose of the plan. Daryl Halls said that it was to develop priorities for funding programs such 
as for the 2002 STIP and federal earmarks, and to help build momentum for a local sales tax 
measure. Ron Hurlbut said that "System Preservation" should be a major part of the plan since 
there is a huge unfunded need. Daryl Halls said the plan will look at system preservation as well 
as growth areas that would need transportation facilities. Eve Somjen said she was very 
concerned about having a "Growth Section" but supported the rest of the plan. Daryl Halls said 
that the STA Board had requested that the plan have a discussion on growth. Ron Hurlbut said 
that a discussion on growth can create some controversies and that the STA should discuss that 
issue with the CAO's. Daryl Halls said that he had brought the plan before the city managers 
association and they had supported the effort. Daryl asked the TAC to help define the problem 
and develop the policies. John Gray said that he supported having a growth strategy since new or 
improved roads are often being called growth inducing. 

On a motion by Paul Hom with a second by Michael Throne the TAC approved the proposed 
detailed process, draft budget, subcommittee structure and outreach program for the Solano 
County Comprehensive Transportation Plan and forwarded it to the STA Board for final 
approval. 

VI.D 2"d Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ 

Matt Todd presented the report and said that the STA has been requested to submit final projects 
to MTC by February 2000. He said that policies need to be developed for corridor management 
projects, safety projects and the mode split between roads and transit rehabilitation. There was 
discussion about scoring criteria, eastern Solano CMAQ funds, corridor management funds and 
safety projects. Gary Leach suggested that the western Solano jurisdictions apply for corridor 
management funds (about $3 million) and the eastern Solano jurisdictions apply for eastern 
Solano CMAQ funds (about $2.7 million). After further discussion on the pros and cons of this 
proposal, on a motion by Mark Akaba with a second by Ron Hurlbut the TAC agreed that only 
the western Solano jurisdictions apply for corridor management funds the eastern Solano 
jurisdictions apply for Eastern Solano CMAQ funds. 

The TAC discussed funding for low cost safety projects. Morrie Barr suggested that 10% be 
taken off the top of the Corridor Management Program for safety projects. Gary Leach 
suggested that safety projects be funded with $250,000 coming from rehabilitation funds and 
$250,000 from corridor management funds. After further discussion, on a motion by Ron 
Hurlbut with a second by Janet Koster the TAC agreed 7-1 (with Vallejo voting against) to fund 
up to $500,000 for safety projects from the Corridor Management Program. 

Matt described the Corridor Plans prepared previously for the 25% Program and recommended 
that the same list be used again for the Corridor Management Program. It was the consensus of 
the TAC that both previously submitted and new projects could be submitted for this list. 

PAGE38 



The TAC then discussed the mode split for the rehabilitation program. Matt Todd described the 
previous split that had occurred that had occurred with Cycle 1 and the various options proposed 
for Cycle 2. Marci Malaster said that the Consortium had asked for a 50/50 split. Ron Hurlbut 
and Morrie Barr suggested that an 80/20 split would be a reasonable split. Michael Throne said 
that he was concerned that the City of Benicia should discuss their roads/transit needs before 
commenting on this split. Gary Leach said that he would offer a 70/30 split as a second option. It 
was the consensus to recommend a range of 80/20 to 70/30 for the split with a final decision to 
be made at the next TAC after talking further to the transit staffs. 

Matt Todd said he would send out some information on "emphasis areas" for the Corridor 
Management Plans as requested by MTC. 

VII.C Jepson Parkway Concept Plan Status Report 

Bob Grandy updated the TAC on the Jepson Corridor Concept Plan. He said that about $50 
million of projects has been funded with $28 million of federal and state funds and $22 million 
local. Six of nine projects have been funded including the Vanden Road realignment, three 
bridges in Vacaville, and the Walters Road widening in Suisun City. The Walters Road 
Extension in Fairfield, Vanden Road widening in the County of Solano and the Leisure Town 
Road Interchange would begin in a few years. Bob said the Concept Corridor Plan, basemapping 
and early environmental work have been underway since May 1999. He said that the Vacaville 
City Council recently voted to support an alternative alignment to Leisure Town Road, between 
1250'-3800' easterly of Leisure Town Road. The STA Board was scheduled to discuss the 
proposed road alignment shift, the Concept Plan and a project description for the EIS/R during 
the next few months. 

Other Items 

Daryl Halls briefly mentioned the possible need for a Countywide Expenditure Plan (Item 
VIlLA), Cycle I project status (Item VII. D), the awards nominations (Item VILE), the 
interviews for Deputy Director for Projects on October 15 and the presentation by Denis 
Mulligan at the October 13 STA Board meeting. 

VIII. AJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at about 4:00p.m. The next meeting will be on October 29, 1999 at 
1:30 p.m. 

PAGE39 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

October 6, 1999 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planuing 

Agenda Item VIII. C 
October 13, 1999 

TFCA Funding Agreement with the BAAQMD and Funding Agreements with 
Project Sponsors 

The STA is the Program Manager for the Bay Area Air Quality Management District's "40%" 
Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program. Approximately $300,000 is available each year for 
qualified clean air projects. The program is funded from a $4 surcharge on all automobiles 
registered in Solano County. Projects are submitted by STA member agencies, approved by the 
STA Board and then analyzed by the BAAQMD for consistency with their adopted criteria and 
approved by the BAAQMD Board of Directors. This year, the STA's Executive Committee was 
the screening committee for reviewing all applications. 

For 1999-2000, the BAAQMD Board approved $335,302 of projects for Solano County's 1999-
2000 TFCA program (with $11,820 remaining unallocated). 

The City of Vallejo was approved by the STA to construct a fast charging station for an electric 
bus to replace the existing Mare Island shuttle bus with $62,000 from this year's TFCA program. 
However, a separate $200,000 regional TFCA application for the bus purchase was not approved 
by the Air District. Vallejo is now requesting to use $17,000 of the $62,000 TFCA grant for the 
leasing and operation of a different shuttle bus. The remaining $45,000 is also proposed to be 
used for the construction of electric charging stations for fleet vehicles along with the leasing of 
some electric vehicles. A more detailed proposal has been requested by STA staff. 

Discussion 
It is proposed that the Executive Committee, at their October meeting, review the Vallejo request 
along with all partially funded projects submitted for this year (see attached list of projects). The 
committee would be requested to make a recommendation for the unallocated $11,820 and the 
modified $62,000 Vallejo grant ($72,820 total). Staff would then bring back their 
recommendation on programming of these funds at the November STA Board meeting. 

Also, a standard agreement by the BAAQMD has been submitted for signature by the STA. Staff 
would like to proceed with the execution of this agreement so the other projects can more 
forward quickly. A modification of the agreement could occur later for the additional projects. 

PAGE41 



Attached is a summary sheet for all projects approved for 1999-2000 along with the projects that 
were only partially funded. Once the BAAQMD/STA agreement is fully executed, the STA will 
also need to enter into individual agreements with the project sponsors. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. All funds are from the BAAQMD's Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program. 

Recommendation 

1.) Authorize the Executive Director to sign the 1999-2000 TFCA Funding Agreement with the 
Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

2.) Authorize the Executive Director to sign funding agreements with 1999-2000 project 
sponsors 

3.) Request Executive Committee review the request from the City of Vallejo to modify their 
$62,000 grant, review the partially funded 1999-2000 projects, and make recommendations 
on programming the modified and unallocated funds and return to the STA Board for 
consideration in November. 

Attachment 

PAGE42 



~ 
""' (.H 

1999/2000 Solano TFCA Program Manager Funds 

Sponsor Project Descrip. 
City of Benicia Southampton Bus 
Solano Comm College Electric Police Bikes 
Solano Comm. Info. Van pool Services 
Solano Comm. Info. Integrate Transit Services 
Solano Co. Trans. Depart. Green Valley Bike Rte. 
STA Citylink Rte. 30 
STA Electric Charging Stations 
STA Administration 
City of Vallejo Solano Bikeway 
City of Vallejo Police Bikes 
City of Vallejo Electric Charging St. 
City of Vallejo Mare Island Shuttle Oper. 

c:/dan/9900TFCAITFCA Summary 
10/6/99 

TFCA $'s STA 
Requested Recomm. 

$50,000 $40,000 
$29,378 $17,000 
$50,000 $40,000 
$48,000 $35,000 
$95,000 $42,000 

$5,000 $5,000 
$60,000 $30,000 
$15,608 $15,608 

$190,000 $23,893 
$11,546 $11,546 
$62,000 $62,000 
$20,000 $20,000 

BAAQMD 
Approved Reason for Difference 

$29,600 Exceeded BAAQMD Cost Eff .. Crit. 
$12,216 Exceeded BAAQMD Cost Eff .. Crit. 
$40,000 Per Exec. Committee 
$35,000 Per Exec. Committee 
$42,000 Per Exec. Committee 

$5,000 Per Exec. Committee 
$30,000 Per Exec. Committee 
$15,273 Overall Revenue Dropped 
$23,893 Per Exec. Committee 

$8,500 Exceeded BAAQMD Cost Eff .. Crit. 
$62,000 Per Exec. Committee 
$20,000 Per Exec. Committee 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

October 6, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Transportation Planner 
Unmet Needs Hearing 

Agenda Item VIILD 
October 13, 1999 

The 1999 Unmet Transit Needs Hearing is scheduled to occur November 4, 1999. Please note 
the following information: 

Solano Unmet Transit Needs Hearing 
City of Suisun City Hall, Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Blvd. 
Suisun City 
Thursday, November 4, 1999, 4:30 p.m. 

The STA Board members are invited to attend this public hearing. 

Fiscal Impact 

None 

Recommendation 

For Information Only 

Attachment 

PAGE45 



ATTENTION TRANSIT RIDERS ! 

Buses, vans, trains and ferries provide local, commuter and special
ized transit services to the residents of Solano County. But do the current. 
transit services meet your needs? 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) wants to hear from you 
about your transit needs- forboth1ocat and commuter services-· in Solano 
County. You're invitedto.an informational meeting/public hearing on: 

Thursday, November 4, 1999, 4:30 p.m. 
Suisun 'City Council Chambers 

701 Civic Center Blvd., 
Suisun City, CA 

(Map onback) 

We invite you to comment on any liunmet" transit needs inSolano County 
as well as offer support for services you currently use. Also, written com
ments may.be submitted to MTC Public Information, 101 -}8th 'Street, 
Oakland, CA 94607 through November 8, 1999, FAX (510) 464-7848. Or 
use the handy form on the back of this flyer. 

For more information regarding the hearing, call MTC Public Tnformatiort 
at (510) 46~7787,TDD(510) 464-:7769. Auxiliary communication aids can 

· be reserved by calling the abovephone number by October28. 

PUBUCTRANSITis available to the hearing. For information call Solano 
Commuter Information at 1-800-53KMUTE. Specialized transportation 
will be provided by local transit operators with advanced reservations. 
For Vallejo and Benicia residents, please call Run About at (707) 649-1999. 
All other county residents, call Solano Paratransit at {707) 429-2400. 

. MTC is the transportatiDn planning and financing agency for the nine-county San Francisco Bay Area. 

PAGE46· 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

October 6, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Transportation Planner 
Citylink Route 30 Fares 

Agenda Item VI/I.E 
October 13, 1999 

The STA administers the Citylink Route 30 transit service, funded with Yolo/Solano Air Quality 
Management District (YSAQMD) monies, that provides four round trips a day between Fairfield, 
Vacaville, Dixon, and Davis. The ST A has a contract with Y olobus to operate this route. 

Unitrans, the intracity transit service for the City of Davis, has a program that allows currently 
registered U.C. Davis Undergraduate students to ride their service at no charge upon the 
presentation of their current student registration card. Part of the Undergraduate Student Union 
fee they pay every quarter is devoted to the Unitrans system, which allows the students to receive 
this benefit (about $25). Unitrans approached the Yolobus system this summer about extending 
the concept of allowing U.C. Davis Undergraduate students to ride the bus upon presentation of 
their student registration card to the Yolobus system. Unitrans is giving Yolobus $75,000 to 
provide this benefit for the U.C. Davis Undergraduate students to account for lost fare revenue. 
Yolobus has offered to include Route 30 in this program and STA staff believes this would be a 
program that would benefit Route 30. 

Discussion 
An adjustment to the STA's fare policy would allow U.C. Davis Undergraduate students, upon 
presentation of a current registration card, to ride the Route 30 service between October 1999 
and June 2000 without paying a cash fare. Y olobus has offered to reimburse the Route 30 service 
with $2,000 from the funds they are receiving to offset losses in fares. An increase in ridership is 
expected from new riders using the new program, though discussions with our contractor have 
indicated a low overall percentage of student ridership on the route. Staff also assumes a larger 
amount of trips made by students using this program would be shorter (i.e. Davis to Dixon) 
which have a lower impact on revenue based on the tiered fare structure of the route. There may 
also be a slight decline in pass sales, to students who previously purchased monthly passes to 
ride the service (the large percentage of pass sales are to UC Davis employees, not students). The 
$2,000 is expected to offset fare losses from our yearly fare revenue. 

Citylink Route 30 fare revenue in FY 1998-99 was about $19,000. The fare revenue will be 
closely evaluated through the program period to determine if this is an accurate reflection of the 
amount that Route 30 needs to be reimbursed for this type of program. Staff will also evaluate if 

PAGE47 



the service should participate in the program if it is continued the following year. The 
Consortium recommended the STA Board approve the fare policy. 

Fiscal Impact 

Staff is projecting that there will be no net loss of fare revenue. 

Recommendation 

Amend the STA's fare policy to allow UC Davis students with a current Undergraduate 
Registration card to ride the Citylink Route 30 service for free from October 1999 to June 2000. 

Attachment 

PAGE48 



Exhibit D 
Fare Structure 

Rt. 30 Cash Fares Regular Discount 
· FairfieldNacaville $ 1.25 $ 

Vacaville/Dixon $ 1.25 $ 
Dixon/Davis $ 1.25 $ 
Fairfield/Dixon $ 2.00 $ 
Vacaville/Davis $ 2.00 $ 
Fairfield/Davis $ 2.50 $ 
Rt. 30 Monthly Pass Regular Discount 
Dixon/Davis; DixonNacavilte $ 32.00 $ 
Fairfield/Dixon $ 49.00 $ 
Vacaville/Davis $ 49.00 $ 
Fairfield/Davis $ 59.00 $ 
Rt. 220 Cash Fares Regular Discount 
Vacaville/Winters $ 1.00 $ 
Winters/Davis $ 1.00 $ 
F airfield!VVinters $ 2.00 $ 
Winters/Dixon $ 2.00 $ 
Local Winters $ 0.50 $ 
Rt. 220 Monthly Pass Regular Discount 
Vacaville/Winters $ 45.00 $ 
Winters/Davis $ 45.00 $ 

FairfieldMiinters $ 49.00 $ 
Rt. 220 Daily Pass $ 3.00 $ 

Monthly and Daily Passes 
You can ride both YOLOBUS and Sacramento 

Regional Transit with the same monthly or daily pass, 

except for the Dixon Pass 

Transfers 

Transfers to/from Sacramento RT buses or light rail 

are valid for up to 90 minutes. Transfers must be 

surrendered to the driver upon boarding the bus. 

Discount Fares 

0.60 
0.60 
0.60 

1.00 
1.00 
1.25 

20.00 
20.00 
20.00 
20.00 

0.50 
0.50 
1.00 
1.00 
0.25 

20.00 
20.00 
20.00 

1.25 

Seniors (age 62 or older) or diabled riders with valid 

medicare cards or a valid Sac. RT photo ID are eligible 

for both the discount cash and daily pass fares. 

Students age 13~18 pursuing a high school diploma 

are eligible for the discount monthly pass. 

Youth age 5- 12 are eligible for the discount cash fare 

and for the discount monthly pass. 

Discount Fares/Photo ID 

A Regional Transit photo 10 card is required for 

discount monthly passes and discount fares. 

Photo ID pictures can be taken at the YOLOBUS 

office on Tues. and Thurs. from 9 a.m. ~12 p.m. and 

1 - 4 p.m. Please bring appropriate identification and forms. 

PAGE49 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion 

October 6, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Transportation Planner 
Solano Partnership HealthP!an Proposal 

Agenda Item VIII.F 
October 13, 1999 

Paula Scheufler of the Partnership HealthP!an contacted ST A staff about providing door-to-door 
paratransit service for their clients on a contracted basis. 

Currently, the Partnership HealthPlan contracts with many small transportation agencies for their 
non-emergency ambulatory and non-ambulatory (including non-emergency gurney vans) clients 
to provide this service in the Napa/Solano area. This requires multiple contracts, contract 
oversight and billing requirements. 

The Partnership HealthP!an is requesting that the STA consider providing operations for the 
entire amount of trips the HealthP!an currently provides with Solano Paratransit, the STA 
administered paratransit service. The trips the HealthP!an clients normally make include medical 
appointments, dialysis, and prescription pick-ups. The average number of daily trips (weekdays) 
for FY 98-99 was 52 trips/day. Solano Paratransit in 1998/99 carried about 32 trips/day 
(weekday average). 

The primary question to address is if the STA should pursue providing additional "subscription" 
type services that substantially increases the STA's transit services currently provided. Staff is 
currently authorized to enter into subscription type agreements if the service complements our 
existing trip making patterns, using the vehicles the STA already has in service. The proposal of 
the Partnership HealthP!an would more than double the amount of trips the STA currently 
provides as well as expanding the service area routinely served (to Vallejo, Benicia and Napa). A 
service of this size and scope would require a large amount of staff time for start up, additional 
vehicles, and an increase in the amount of contract administration time. This service would 
provide a substantial amount of "local monies" to the Solano Paratransit service budget that 
would assist Solano Paratransit in achieving the I 0% farebox recovery ratio. 

Staff feels that STA cannot perform this additional work with the current staffing and budget 
resources. Providing this service would detract from the multiple tasks the ST A now is 
performing including initiating the Comprehensive Countywide Transportation Plan, fund 
programming, project monitoring and delivery, and existing transit operations. With further 
research, staff could evaluate the Partnership HealthPlan proposal in detail to estimate actual 
costs and additional equipment and staff that would be necessary for this effort. The Consortium 

PAGE 51 



agreed with the staff analysis that the amount of effort necessary to implement this proposal may 
not be the best use of the ST A's limited staff time. The Consortium did believe they could 
provide useful information to the Partnership HealthPlan in the form of technical expertise to 
hire a contractor and some different contract organizational models that could be used. 

Staff is requesting policy direction from the STA Board if the STA should take on additional 
transit service provision as a contractor for a non-member agency. 

Fiscal Impact 

None 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends the STA not pursue the proposal of providing a substantial amount of 
additional paratransit service for the Partnership HealthPlan, but offer technical assistance that 
may assist the Partnership HealthPlan to find a suitable service provider. 

PAGE 52 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Legislative Report 

Status of Current LegislatiouiDeadliues 

Agenda Item VIII G 
October 13, 1999 

STA staff has updated the STA's legislative matrix that indicates the current status for legislation 
previously acted upon by the STA Board. AB 1012 (Torlakson), supported by the STA, has 
been passed by the State Legislature and is on the Governor's desk. On September 28, Governor 
Davis signed into law AB 872 (Alquist) which was supported by the STA. SB 428 (Perata) was 
also approved by the State Legislature and has been forwarded to the Governor. The STA 
remains opposed to this bill. In a late amendment to the bill, the City of Vallejo was provided a 
seat on the governing board of the proposed Ferry Authority Board. Governor Gray Davis will 
have until October 10 to sign or veto legislation passed by the Legislature. 

The transit cap amendment contained in the House version of the Federal Authorizations Bill has 
been withdrawn. The STA was in support of having this amendment removed. 

New Legislation 

None 

Recommendation 

Information 

Attachment 

PAGE 53 



~ 
(/1 .... 

Page1 

BILUAUTHOR 
State Legislation 
AB 872 (Alquist) 

SB 428 (Perala) 

SCA 3 (Burton) 

AB 1012 (Torlakson) 

Federal Legislation 
U.S.S 1143 (Shelby R 
-Alabama) 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
1999 State and Federal Legislative Matrix 

I SUBJECT I STATUS 

Expedites process for obligation and -Signed into law on September 28 
expenditure of regional and local project 
funds (i.e. STIP) 

Creates the San Francisco Bay Water -On the govenor's desk 
Authority and repeals the authority of MTC to 
adopt a long-range plan for implementing 
high speed water transit on the San 
Francisco Bay 

Transportation Funding: Sales Use Tax. -Refused adoption on a 46 to 29 
Proposes to add an amendment to the vote; 
Constitution of the State to impose a -Companion bill AB 1155 addressing 
statewide sales tax in counties with a the expenditure plans for SCA 3 on 
transportation plan that also have the the govenor's desk 
support of a majority of voters in that county 

Steamlines the process for project delivery -On governor's desk 
within Caltrans 

FY 2000 Transportation Appropriation Bill - -The transit cap amendment has 
Shelby amendment places a 12.5% cap on been withdrawn by Shelby 
transit funding to states for transit purposes. 

I POSITION 

Support 

Oppose, 
unless 
amended 

Support 

. 

Support 

Oppose 

10/4/99 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

Background 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
1998-99 Financial Audit 

Agenda Item IXA 
October 13, 1999 

Each year, the Solano Transportation Authority is required to have an independent audit of its 
financial statements, various funding sources and accounting procedures. The accounting firm of 
Caporicci, Cropper & Larson was retained to perform this task. Working in conjunction with 
STA staff and our accountants (City of Vacaville), the Fiscal Year 1998/99 audit has been 
successfully completed. 

Discussion 

A copy of the STA audit for Fiscal Year 1998/99 completed by Caporicci, Cropper & Larson has 
been included in your agenda packet as a separate attachment. Gary Caporicci is scheduled to 
attend the Board Meeting and answer any questions you may have. 

As outlined in the audit and noted in the memo from the STA's accountant (City of Vacaville), 
the STA's General Fund had an unreserved fund balance (as of June 30, 1999) of$150,549. The 
STA has budgeted $39,472 of this amount in FY 1999/2000 leaving a balance of $111,077 to be 
allocated by the STA. The revenue for the STA's General Fund is obtained from a portion of the 
cities and county's gas tax funds and is used to partially fund the STA's operations budget and to 
project development budget for priority projects. The carryover of these funds is due primarily 
to salary savings with some additional funds from services and supplies, contingency and earned 
interest. 

The Special Revenue Fund - Project Development unreserved Fund Balance is $65,942. The 
STA has budgeted for $41,580 of this balance for FY 1999/2000 leaving a balance of $24,362 to 
be allocated by the STA. The Special Revenue Fund revenues are received from grants and are 
sometimes restricted in their use. These funds are typically allocated to specific planning 
projects and programs. The $24,362 has been identified as gas tax revenues that could be used 
for operations or project development. In addition, $81,203 in gas tax funds is available to be 
allocated from previous year's CMP/STP fund balance and should be allocated to this year's 
General Fund in order to have these available for programming in this year's budget. 

PAGE 55 



Staff has reviewed the current allocation of STA's 1999/2000 Project Development Budget and 
is recommending that $60,000 from unexpended Gas Tax funds (in the CMP/STP fund) and 
$25,000 from the unreserved General Fund balance be allocated to this budget to support STA's 
adopted goals for the current fiscal year (see agenda items VIlLE, H & I). In accordance with 
previous STA Board direction, staff is recommending budgeting $30,000 to establish an STA 
reserve balance. The STA's Executive Committee has requested the STA's reserve budget be 
further discussed as part of a mid year budget review in January/February 2000. It is also 
recommended that $25,000 be allocated to the operations budget to cover the staff and supply 
costs for additional part-time staff (see agenda item VIII.C). This will leave a balance of 
$31,077 in the 1999/2000 operations budget to offset any shortfalls in member agencies 
contributions needed for 1999/2000 operations. 

Fiscal Impact 

The fiscal impact on the STA budget is the allocation of$60,000 in unexpended Gas Tax funds 
(CMP/STP fund) and $50,000 in unallocated General Fund revenues carried over from fiscal 
year 1998/99. 

Recommendation 

1. Receive STA's Annual Audit for 1998/99. 
2. Transfer $81,203 in previous year's Gas Tax funds to 99/00 General Fund. 
3. Allocate $30,000 in 98/99 General Fund unreserved fund balance to establish Reserve 

Account. 
4. Transfer $85,000 in General Fund balance carryover to the 1999/2000 Project 

Development Budget. 
5. Allocate $25,000 in 1998/99 General Fund carryover to the 1999/2000 operations budget 

to cover the cost of part-time staff and supplies. 
6. Request ST A staff agendize review of STA' s Reserve Budget as part of mid year budget 

review in January/February 2000. 

Attachments 

PAGE 56 



OCT 05 1999 14'18 FR CITY OF VACA FINANCE 707 449 5147 TO 94380656 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
DAVID A. FLEMING, M~or 
ROB WOOD, VIce Mayor 
LEN AUGUSTINE 
PAULINE CLANCY 
ruSCHA SLADE 

CITY OF VACAVILLE 

P.01/01 

.--------- 650 MERCHANT STREET, VACAVILLE, CALIFORNIA 95688-6908 --------, 
F.STABLISHED uuu 

DATE: September 28, 1999 

TO: Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

FROM: Dawn Van Gorden, Accountant 
City of Vacaville 

SUBJECT: General Fund and Project Development Fund 
June 30, 1999 Fund Balances 

I have reviewed the fund balances reported in the Solano Transportation Authority's (the 
Authority) Draft General-Purpose Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 1999. 
The information you requested on the General Fund and the Project Development Special 
Revenue Fund is detailed below. 

The General Fund revenue is obtained from gas tax revenues of the Cities and County on 
the Authority's Board. The General Fund unreserved fund balance at June 30, 1999 is 
reported in the Draft as $150,549. The Authority has already budgeted the use of 
$39,472 of this balance for 1999/2000, thus leaving $111,077 available for future 
allocations by you and your Board. 

In addition, prior to July I, 1996 these gas tax revenues were reported in the Authority's 
Congestion Management Program (CMP) Special Revenue Fund. Gas tax revenue of 
$81,203 was unspent in prior years and remains in the CMP fund at June 30, 1999. It is 
recommended that this prior year unspent gas tax be transferred from the CMP fund to 
the General Fund (where gas tax revenue is currently recorded) in 1999/2000. Once it is 
transferred to the General Fund, it will be available for future allocations by you and your 
Board. 

The Project Development Special Revenue Fund unreserved fund balance at June 30, 
1999 is reported in the Draft as $65,942. This fund balance is unspent Gas Tax funds 
transferred from the General Fund to the Project Development Fund. The Authority has 
already budgeted the use of$41,580 of this balance for 1999/2000, thus leaving $24,362 
available for future allocations by you and your Board. 

Please note that these nwnbers come from a draft docwnent and changes are possible; 
however, no changes are anticipated to the General Fund or Project Development Special 
Revenue Fund balances. 

DEPARTMENTS: Area Cooe (707) 

Administralive 
Sm>ices 
449-5101 

City Attorney 
449-5105 

City Managtr 
449·5100 

community 
ocvclopmtnt 

449-5140 

Community 
Services 
449-5654 

Flte 
449-5452 

Housing& 
Rt:~vefopmenl 

449-5660 

Polic::c 
449-5200 

Public Work' 
449-5170 

0 
** TOTAL PAGE.01 ** 

PAGE 57 



Purpose: 

Recommended 
reallocation: 

Evaluation: 

INFORMATION FOR 98/99 BUDGET BALANCE/ 
ALLOCATION TO 99/2000 BUDGET 

Review unallocated funds from 98/99 Budget Audit and determine 
funding allocation in 99/2000 budget. There are three unreserved 
fund balances that have been identified by the 98/99 audit. These 
are: 

$111,077 in funds from the General Fund 
$ 24,362 in funds from the Special Revenue Fund 
$ 81,203 in funds from a previous CMP/STP funds 

$216,642 total 

$111,077 General Fund 
$ 25,000 to 99/2000 project development (project 
monitoring/marketing) 
$ 30,000 to establish reserve budget 
$ 25,000 to operations budget to cover staffing 
(interns/ clerical/ supplies) 

$31,077 to remain unallocated to cover shortfalls in 99/2000 
operations 

$24,362 Special Revenue Fund 

$24,362 remains unallocated to cover cash flow 

$81,203 CMP/STP 
$60,000 to 99/2000 General Fund budget and then allocate to 
project development for Comp. Trans Plan 

$21,203 to remain unallocated to cover cost of reimbursable funds 
(cash flow) 

It would be my recommendation to reevaluate at midyear budget 
review/January 2000. 

PAGE 58 



$15,000 
$5,000 

$25,000 

$15,000 
$5,000 

$10,000 

$821,000 
$591,000 
$128,825 
$200,000 
$305,000 
$326,393 
$288,630 
$115,000 

$8,000 

$252,374 
$140,000 
$252,374 
$283,630 
$344,472 
$295,000 
$110,000 

$8,000 
$50,000 

$5,000 

(7/99) 

$420,000 
$6,600 

$227,224 
$0 

$15,000 
$5,000 

$25,000 

$15,000 
$5,000 

$10,000 

$821,000 
$591,000 
$128,825 
$200,000 
$305,000 
$326,393 
$288,630 
$115,000 

$8,000 

$262,470 
$140,000 
$262,470 
$283,630 
$342,001 
$295,000 
$110,000 

$8,000 
$50,000 

$5,000 
$591,000 
$821,000 

X = Includes current budget requested adjustments being presented to the Board on October 13, 1999 

$15,000 
$5,000 

$25,000 

$821,000 
$591,000 
$128,825 
$200,000 
$305,000 
$326,393 
$288,630 
$115,000 

$8,000 

$262,470 
$140,000 
$262,470 
$283,630 
$342,001 
$295,000 
$110,000 

$8,000 
$50,000 

$5,000 
$591,000 
$821,000 

PAGE 59 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item IXB 
October 13, 1999 

SUBJECT: Reclassification of Executive Assistant and Transportation Planner Positions 

BACKGROUND 
One of the remaining staff issues left over from the previous Executive Director was the 
proposed reclassification of two STA staff positions. In 1998, the STA Board approved the 
reclassifications of the Senior Planner position to Deputy Director for Planning (Dan Christians) 
and the Principal Planner position to Deputy Director for Projects (vacant). Consideration of 
reclasses for the positions of Executive Assistant (Stacy Medley) and Transportation 
Planner/Analyst (Matt Todd} were delayed by the STA's Executive Committee to allow for a 
transition between the departure of the STA's previous Executive Director and the recruitment 
and hiring of a new Executive Director. As part of the development of STA's 1999/2000 budget, 
funds were budgeted to cover an anticipated increase in staff cost for this item (an anticipated 5% 
raise for both positions was included in the 99/2000 Operations Budget). 

DISCUSSION 
In my role as Executive Director, I have reviewed the current classifications, and role and 
responsibilities for both the Executive Assistant and Transportation Planner/ Analyst positions. 
The Executive Assistant position (originally titled Administrative Assistant) was created in April 
1996 in follow up to the STA's strategic plan to hire separate, independent staff. The title of the 
position was changed to Executive Assistant on July 1, 1996. The salary range for this position 
has not changed since that time. With the STA's increased role in allocating funding, the 
Executive Assistant position has assumed additional responsibilities in the areas of accounting 
and budget preparation. Attached is a list of activities originally assigned to this position and a 
separate list with additional responsibilities, and the current salary range of the position. The 
current Executive Assistant (Stacy Medley) is at step four within a five-step salary range ($3 ,005 
per month with in a range of $2,596 to $3,155). To keep this position competitive and to reflect 
the enhanced role and additional work tasks performed by the position. It is recommended that 
the title of this position be changed to Office Manager and that the salary range be increased by 
10% from $2,596-$3,155 per month to $2,855-$3,470. 

The Transportation Planner/ Analyst position was transferred from the County of Solano to the 
STAin February 1996. The original responsibility for the position was focused on paratransit, 
filing of TDA claims, and coordinating with Solano County's transit providers. With the 
evolution of the STA, the responsibilities and tasks assigned to this position have changed 
dramatically (see attachment). The position has assumed a lead staff role for STA for the 
SolanoLinks Consortium, the Paratransit Coordinating Council, the Highway 12 Advisory 
Committee, and the Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management District. The position has also been 
representing the STA at various staff technical committees at MTC such as Planning & 

PAGE 61 



Operations, TEA 21 cycles 1 and 2 subcommittee, the Corridor Management Task Force, and 
has served as a back up to management staff to the SB 45 Oversight Committee, Bay Area 
Partnership Finance Committee, and Funding Progranuning Council. In addition, the position is 
responsible for development and monitoring ofTDA claims and the budgets for Citylink and the 
Paratransit Coordinating Committee. The current Transportation Planner/Analyst (Matt Todd) is 
at step five in the five-step salary range for this position of $3,248 - $3,947 per month. The 
current salary range has been in place since 1996. Given the increased role and additional 
responsibilities of this position, it is recommended that the title of this position be changed to 
Program Manager/ Analyst to better reflect the duties of the position and that the salary range be 
increased by 10% from $3,248- $3,947 per month to $3,573 - $4,342 per month. 

According to the STA's policies and procedures governing at-will employment, "the Executive 
Director is considered to be the appointing authority for employees of the STA, and may take all 
necessary actions to hire, promote, demote, transfer, suspend with or without pay or discharge 
any employees. The Executive Director shall consult with the STA Executive Committee and 
promptly notify the STA Board of aforesaid action." Pursuant to the STA Board's consideration 
of the recommendation to adjust the salary ranges for both positions, it is recommended that both 
employees be granted a five percent merit raise for this fiscal year, implemented retroactively to 
the beginning of the fiscal year (July 1, 1999). The $5,112 in funding needed to cover this 
additional staff cost for providing 5% merit raises for both positions, retroactively, was budgeted 
for in the STA's 1999/2000 Operations Budget. The cost to the budget for a merit increase for 
each position is attached separately and the differential for implementing the merit increase 
retroactively to July 1, 1999 is also identified. 

Fiscal Impact 
The impact on the STA's Operations Budget would be $5,112, which was budgeted for in FY 
1999/2000. 

Recommendation 
1. Approve reclassification of Executive Assistant to Office Manager and approve 
adjustment of salary range retroactive to July 1, 1999. 

2. Approve reclassification of Transportation Planner/Analyst to Project Manager/Analyst 
and approve adjustment of salary range retroactive to July 1, 1999. 

PAGE62 



RECLASSIFICATION COST COMPARISON 
FOR OFFICE MANAGER AND PROGRAM MANAGER/ANALYST POSITIONS 

1. Current salary schedule 

Position Step 1 

Executive Asst. $2,595 

Trans. Planner $3,245 

Step 2 

$2,723 

$3,409 

St!413 

$2,861 

$3,580 

St!414 

$3,005 

$3,760 

2. Current salary schedule with 10% adjustment in salary range 

Position Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step4 

Office Manager $2,856 $2,995 $3,147 $3,306 
(Executive Assist.) 

Trans. Planner $3,573 $3,750 $3,938 $4,136 
(Program Manager) 

3. Current salaries and fiscal impact 

Monthly Total Comp 
Position Base J,Yith B~::n~fits 
Executive Assistant (current) $3,005.00 (step 4) $4,242.20 

Office Manager (5% raise) $3,155.00 $4,426,11 
(Executive Assistant) 
Differential per month $150.00 $184.51 

Differential per year $1,800.00 $2,214.12 

Monthly Total Comp 
PQsition Bas~:: with Benefits 
Transportation Planner (current) $3,947.00 (step5) $5,129.74 

Program Manager (5% raise) $4,144.00 $5,371.25 
(Transportation Planner) 

Differential per month $197.00 $241.51 

Differential per year $2,364.00 $2,898.12 

Step 5 

$3,155 

$3,947 

Step 5 

$3,471 

$4,342 

PAGE63 



Executive Assistant 
Job Description 

Original Job Duties (April1996) 

+ Typing 
+ Filing 
+ Answers phone and direct calls 
+ Public Relations 
+ Mailouts of agenda packets, letters, 

memos and other correspondence 
+ Accounts receivables and payables and 

other miscellaneous accounting tasks 
+ Prepare for and attend STA Board 

meetings 
+ Assist Accountant and Auditor during 

audit season 
+ Order and track office supplies and 

equipment for the office 
+ Complete timesheets for staff 

Current Job Duties (Qctober 1999) 

+ Typing 
+ Filing 
+ Answers phone and direct calls 
+ Public Relations 
+ Mailouts of agenda packets, letters, 

memos and other correspondence 
+ Accounts receivables and payables and 

other miscellaneous accounting tasks 
+ Prepare for and attend STA Board 

meetings 
+ Assist Accountant and Auditor during 

audit season 
+ Order and track office supplies and 

equipment for the office 
+ Complete timesheets for staff 
+ Handle funding and track funds to 

current project/programs 
+ Interact and edit monthly STA TAC and 

Board packets for distribution 
+ Supervise temporary clerical help 
+ Help correspond events/receptions for 

theSTA 
+ Coordinate and schedule meetings for 

the Executive Director, STA Board and 
staff 

+ Technical support on office computers 
+ Prepare miscellaneous spreadsheets to 

help staff track project development and 
program funds 

+ Prepares budget reports 
+ Monitors Capital Budget and 

Expenditures 

PAGE64 



~ 
0'1 
Ul 

Transportation Planner/Analyst Position 
February-96 I September-99 

GENERAL 
ST A Board Staff Support ST A Board Staff Support 
ST A T AC Staff Support ST A T AC Staff Support 
TDACiaims TDACiaims 

Lead Staff- SolanoLinks Consortium 
Lead Staff - PCC 
Program Federal/State Transportation Funds 
Lead staff for special study- Solano Travel Safety Plan 
Lead staff for Highway 12 
Lead staff for YSAQMD 
Represent STA before regional agencies (MTC, Caltrans, Air 
Districts, CMA Association) 
Legislation monitoring 
Prepare presentations 
Create Project Monitoring Program 

Other Other 

PROGRAMS 
Citylink Route 30 Citylink Route 30 
Solano Paratransit Solano Paratransit 
Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Program 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Clerical Assistant and Interns 

BACKGROUND 

Agenda Item IX C 
October 13, 1999 

Staffing for the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has gradually evolved since the STA's 
creation through a Joint Powers Agreement initiated by its member agencies in 1991. The STA 
was designated as Solano County's Congestion Management Agency (CMA), abandoned vehicle 
abatement authority and the program manager for the Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District's AB 434 funds. At that time, the STA was staffed by the County of Solano's 
Transportation Department. This consisted of an Executive Director (20% ), including the 
County's Public Works Director and Two County planners (a principal planner and senior 
planner). 

On July 12, 1995, the Solano Transportation Authority approved a strategic plan for the STA to 
guide its future planning activities. A portion of this plan focused on the STA's increased need 
for independent staff. This included the creation of a full time Executive Director and a full time 
Executive Secretary. In September 1995, the STA's JPA was amended to authorize the hiring of 
the Authority's first full time Executive Director and allow for the hiring of support staff. The 
first executive director was hired in January 1996. In March 1996, three additional staff 
positions were transferred from the County's Transportation Department to the ST A. These 
consisted of a Principal Planner, Senior Planner and a Planner. The executive secretary position 
was hired in April 1999 (originally hired as an administrative assistant and reclassed in July 
1996). 

In October 1998, the principal planner position was replaced with a new classification of Deputy 
Director of Projects and the Senior Planner position was reclassed to Deputy Director of 
Planning. These changes were made to better reflect the new roles of the STA and the 
responsibilities of the respective positions pertaining to project delivery and transportation 
planning. 

The current five-member staff organization of the STA consists of an Executive Director, Deputy 
Director of Planning, Deputy Director of Projects (vacant), Transportation Planner/ Analyst and 
Executive Secretary. Since 1996, the STA role and responsibilities have continued to increase. 
In the area of planning, the ST A has been developing a number of specific plans in its 

PAGE67 



transportation planning role for Solano County (see attached list). With the passage of the 
Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act in 1991 (ISTEA), its subsequent 
reauthorization through the Transportation Efficiency Act in 1998 (TEA 21) and the passage of 
SB 45 in 1998, the STA has taken on an ever increasing role in monitoring and advocating for 
various funding sources, allocating federal, state, regional and local funds within Solano County, 
and monitoring the timely and efficient delivery of various transportation projects. As the 
Authority has evolved and matured, additional responsibilities and tasks have been assigned to 
the STA such as paratransit, transit coordination (SB 1474) and marketing (SolanoLinks), 
Capitol Corridor JP A, and increasing coordination with MTC and Cal trans. 

DISCUSSION 

The evolving role of the STA has placed increased emphasis on the need for additional clerical 
and staff support at the entry level project, planning and administrative sections of the STA. The 
current staff has continually met the rapidly changing roles of their respective area of 
responsibility with very little or no additional support help. The STA's tasks are divided into 
three primary sections: administrative, project delivery, and planning. Due primarily to the 
STA's new programming and planning roles, and recent success in obtaining increased federal, 
state and regional funding, the workload necessary to support these functions has increased 
significantly. Each funding program has its open application and reporting requirements. In 
addition, the STA's process for developing consensus and providing input to the Board has 
grown. In 1996, the STA's committee structure consisted of the Board, the Technical Advisory 
Committee, the Bicycle Advisory Committee, and the Paratransit Coordinating Council. Since 
then, the STA has formed or joined the Executive Committee, the Capitol Corridor JPA, 
SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, the Transportation Action Team (with SEDCORP), the 
STA/CCTA Joint Bridge Project Committee, the Highway 37 Project Committee, the Highway 
12 Safety Project Committee, and the Jepson Parkway Working Group. All of these efforts have 
been worthwhile, but they have provided an increased workload for existing staff. 

Based upon my four month review of the STA's operations and staffing needs, it is apparent that 
the greatest and most immediate staffing needs resides in providing adequate clerical support to 
support the STA's administrative section and additional entry level staffing support to the STA's 
priority area of progrannning and planning. Currently, the Executive Secretary provides the 
preponderance of necessary clerical support, typing, filing, mailing, faxing, and telephone 
coverage. The last two years the position has assumed numerous new tasks such as additional 
accounting, increased coordination with the STA's contracted personnel, budget and accounting 
staff(City ofVacaville), and agenda assimilation and distribution. 

Currently, the STA has been utilizing temporary clerical to help on as per needed basis. The use 
of clerical temps has been less than satisfactory in meeting the clerical needs of the ST A. Each 
time a temp is retained, training is required which diverts staff resources from other tasks. In 
addition, temps have generally been unable to assume more than just the basic tasks of answering 
telephones and typing. When the Executive Secretary is on vacation or on sick leave, the rest of 
the STA staff is significantly impacted. The average annual cost for clerical temp help has been 
$7,900. 

PAGE68 



In order to address this deficiency and to provide some continuity in clerical assistance to the 
Executive Secretary, the rest of STA staff and the STA Board, it is recommended that the STA 
Board consider adding a regular part time clerical position (budgeted at 15 hours per week) to 
support the ST A's administrative functions. Attached is a list of proposed tasks that would be 
assigned to the new part time position. The estimated annual cost of creating the new position 
would be $7,115. This would be prorated for this fiscal year at $4,744 (8 months at $593 per 
month). This is a decrease of $523 over the current projected staff cost the STA would be 
paying for temporary clerical assistance for the same eight-month period ($4,744 part time 
clerical versus $5,267 for temps). The projected cost saving over a 12-month period for next 
fiscal year would be $785 ($7,115 versus $7,900). 

Lacking adequate entry level support, current STA staff has often had to perform various 
clerical, basic level research and assorted errands such as delivery of agendas. This is not an 
efficient or cost effective use of upper level management staff and takes them away from some 
of their core duties. Staff is recommending that the ST A Board consider adding two part time 
intern positions (20 hours per week for each intern). The use of interns has traditionally been an 
effective method for public agencies to obtain quality entry level staff hours at an affordable 
price while serving the dual purpose of providing a quality job training experience for future 
transportation planners and programmers. 

It is envisioned that one intern would be assigned to assist the Deputy Director of Planning in the 
STA's various planning activities, in particular in the development of the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. With the number of subcomponent plans in need of updating and 
development, there is an increasing need for some additional planning support and research 
capabilities. The second intern would be assigned to the Deputy Director of Projects to provide 
assistance to the STA's new role in project delivery and coordination. Attached is a list of 
proposed duties that would be assumed by the new interns. The estimated cost for adding the 
two intern positions for this fiscal year would be $8,948 (two interns for 20 hours per week each 
for six months at a cost of $746 per month per intern). The annual cost for the two interns for a 
12-month period would be approximately $17,896. 

Staff recommends adding these three part time positions as part of this current fiscal year and 
evaluating the continued funding of these positions as part of the development of the STA's 
2000/2001 budget. 

Fiscal Impact 

The fiscal impact on the STA operations budget would as follows: 
1. Part time clerical would result in an estimated cost saving of $523 for FY 99/2000 and 

$785 for FY 2000/2001. 
2. The fiscal impact of the intern positions would be $8,948 for FY 99/2000 and $17,896 for 

FY 2000/2001. 
3. The net fiscal impact on the STA's operating budget by adding all three part time staff 

positions would be $8,425 for FY 99/2000 and $17,111 for FY 2000/200 I 

PAGE69 



Recommendation 

1. Approve establishment of a part-time clerical position. 

2. Approve establishment of two part-time intern positions. 

3. Transfer $8,425 from 1999/2000 General Fund to Operations Budget to cover additional staff 
cost. 

4. Request Executive Director evaluate the continued funding of these three part time positions 
and report to the STA Board as part of the development of the STA's 2000/2001 budget. 

Attachments 

PAGE70 



r-- II = Proposed positions 

~ 
~ 
--l .... 

= Current positions 

STA ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item IXD 
October 13, 1999 

SUBJECT: Caltraus Request to Move Laudscaping for Highway 37 Project to FY 2003-2004 

BACKGROUND 
This month, Caltraus District 4 contacted staff requesting Solauo Trausportation Authority 
approval for their request to move the construction of laudscaping improvements for the 
Highway 37 widening aud interchauge project from the 1998 State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) to the 2000 STIP. The Highway 37 project is programmed to receive a total of 
$121.6 million in funding. The Caltraus Project Mauager for this project, Katie Yim, requested 
this change to enable Caltraus to issue the contract for the laudscaping portion of this project 
separately rather thau having a subcontractor do the work as part of the overall project. Caltraus 
staff feels that this will provide cost savings aud a better nexus between the laudscaping project 
aud the selection of the contractor to perform the work. 

The project is scheduled to begin construction of the freeway in 2002 with completion targeted 
for 2004. 

DISCUSSION 
This request was agendized and discussed at the STA TAC meeting of September 27. Katie Yim 
stated that the requested chauge would not affect the overall schedule or cost for completion of 
the Highway 37 project. The amount of funding for laudscaping portion of the contract is $1.2 
million. The STA TAC reviewed the request aud after consulting with the City of Vallejo's 
Public Works Director (Mark Akaba) aud Staff Lead on the Project (Gary Leach) recommended 
approval of Caltraus' request. 

The laudscape portion ofthe project would begin in 2005 with completion scheduled in 2008. 

Fiscal Impact 
None 

Recommendation 
Approve request by Caltraus District 4 to trausfer the construction of landscaping improvements 
for the Highway 37 widening aud interchange project from FY 2001/2002 STIP to the FY 2003-
2004 STIP. 

Attachment 

PAGE73 



10/06/99 15:56 FAX 510 286 51~6 DESIGN EAST CC/SOLANO 141001 

!! 

GRAY QAV!S Gqvsgyl( STAT§ OF CA\ IEQRN!A • BUSINESS TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENcy 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
P 0 BOX:23660 
OAKLAND, OA .94623·0660 
(510) 286-4444 
TOO (510) 286-445<1 

October 6, 1999 

Mr. Daryl Halls 
Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

This letter is to request Solano Transportation Authority's approval to separate the landscape portion of the work 
from the Route 37 White Slough and 37/29 Interchange Construction project. 

The Route 37 project is programmed in the 1998 STIP for $110 million with an additional $11.6 million from the 
1998 STIP Augmentation for the 2000/2001 delivery. The target construction completion is year 2004. The 
landscape portion of a project normally begins after the freeway construction is completed and there is a three year 
plant establishment period. In order to accept the freeway contract and release the prime contractor at the 
completion of the freeway project, it is proposed to separate the landscape activities as a different contract. This 
proposal would not change the project schedule and the overall project funding. 

The following are the proposed schedules for the freeway project and the landscape project: 

Freeway Project: PS&E 1/2001, RTL 5/2001, Adv 7/2001, 
Construction Begin 2/2002, Construction Complete 7/2004 

Landscape Project: PS&E 1/2004, RTL 5/2004, Adv 1212004, 
Construction Begin 4/2005, Construction Complete 9/2008 

The total estimated construction and support cost for the landscape project is $1.2 million. STA's approval is 
requested to transfer $1.2 million of the Route 37 project funding from the 1998 STIP to the 2000 STIP for the 
landscape project. The landscape funding should be programmed in the 2003/2004 Fiscal Year. 

If you have any questions, please call me at (510) 286-4455. 

Sincerely, 

HarryY. Yahata 
District Director 

:~~ 
Project Manager 

PAGE74 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Background 

Agenda Item IXE 
October 13, 1999 

At the September STA Board, a proposal from the Transportation Steering Committee and STA 
staff to prepare the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan was presented. The 
concept was to update various components of the plan that had been previously prepared (i.e. 
bikes, transit, and rail) and then develop a needs analysis of other modes such as major arterials, 
highways and freeways, and combine them into a comprehensive transportation plan. 

The STA Board reviewed the proposal and unanimously endorsed the basic concept and 
requested a more detailed program schedule and draft budget be prepared for this meeting. 

Transportation Vision 
The primary goal of the comprehensive plan is to develop a transportation vision for Solano 
County based on long-term goals and policies. It is expected that the Board and its various 
subcommittees would take an active role in developing a plan that is comprehensive, innovative 
and strives for the best possible multi modal transportation system. In addition, issues related to 
transportation such as growth, air quality and economic development matters should also be 
addressed. To move forward with such a plan will assist the STA in its funding and 
progranuning role, and would provide a comprehensive context for our annual priority setting 
process. It would also assist the STA in developing a public outreach effort to obtain the greatest 
amount of input from local residents and the business community and heighten aware of the 
importance of the Solano County implementation needs and priorities. 

Development of Policies 
At the beginning of the process the STA Board will help frame and provide context for the plan 
development through the development of goals and policies. It is proposed that policies be 
developed and adopted early in the process after the initial public input process is completed. 
The policies should include a discussion on growth, air quality, economic development and 
quality oflife. 

Development of the Core Plan 
The following core data will be developed early in the process and will be used to help facilitate 
development of the subcomponent plans: 

Needs Analysis 
The comprehensive needs analysis will mainly be developed with detailed input from each of the 
member agencies. It will be supplemented by other data that may be available from MTC, 
Caltrans, etc. 

PAGE75 



Cost Estimates 
The most current cost estimates will be developed for all proposed projects. Cost estimates for 
fundable phases of major projects will be developed. 

Revenue Projections 
Revenue projections will be based on an analysis on all possible funding sources expected for the 
next 20 years. All potential federal, state, regional and local sources will be identified for all 
modes and a comprehensive funding strategy will be prepared to guide future STA revenue 
efforts. 

Maps. Graphics and Charts 
Significant resources will be devoted to developing user-friendly maps, charts and graphs. Text 
will be kept to a minimum. Large-scale display maps will be generated showing all major 
proposals of the plan. 

Modeling 
The Solano Countywide Traffic Model has recently been updated and can identify the long-term 
projected levels of congestion for Solano County. It should also be used to analyze the various 
projects and alternatives proposed for the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. It would be ideal 
if a transit mode could be incorporated into the model to measure the amount of potential 
ridership for buses, rail and ferry services, particularly if increased transit services are provided. 

Planning Components 
The following components will be developed as part of this plan: 

Countywide Traffic Model Update 
A report will be prepared on the major findings of the 1999 Traffic Model Update. 

Countywide Bicycle Plan 
The 1995 Countywide Bicycle Plan (and 1997 revision) will be updated with new or modified 
routes, phasing plans, support facilities, updated cost estimates, etc. 

Intercity Transit Concept Plan 
The 20 year Intercity Transit Concept plan, prepared in 1995, will be updated with new or 
modified routes, implementation schedule, costs, funding options, etc. 

Rail Facilities Plan 
The proposed station sites, implementation schedule, and cost elements from this 1994 plan will 
be updated. Recent proposals, including operational and capital policies from the Capital 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority, will be incorporated into the plan. 

Ferry Plans 
The Vallejo Ferry Plan, Regional Ferry Plan and the Benicia Ferry Study will be reviewed and 
the major proposals will be compiled and sununarized into a report. 

Transit Element 
The major proposals of the intercity transit plan will be combined with all of the major proposals 
of the short-range transit plans of all the Solano operators. This element will include all transit 
modes including buses, rail, and ferries. 

PAGE76 



Transportation for Livable Communities and Non-Motorized Element 
This element will include the proposals from the countywide bicycle plan along with a pedestrian 
and Transportation for Livable Communities section. 

Ridesharing. HOY lanes. and other Alternatives 
This element will combine carpooling, vanpooling, park-n-ride lots and other alternative modes 
of transportation. 

Arterials. Highways and Freeways Element 
The streets and highways proposals from the 1990 Solano County Transportation Plan will be 
reviewed. The status of each of the projects proposed in that plan will be listed. Each of the 
projects that have not been implemented yet will be briefly analyzed for their merits. Based on 
the needs analysis and modeling activities, any new or improved roads will be analyzed and 
mapped. 

Comprehensive Plan 
Combine all the above elements into a comprehensive transportation plan. 

Detailed Tasks and Schedule 
A number of detailed tasks have been identified with target dates. As suggested at the previous 
STA Board meeting, the schedule has been accelerated to try and complete the entire planning 
process within no more than two years. The detailed tasks and the approximate schedule is 
proposed as follows: 

November-December 1999 
• Make public announcement on proposed plan (SEDCORP breakfast) 
• Hold visioning session to discuss goals and develop policies ofthe plan 
• Re-engage SEDCORP partnership 
• Initiate public outreach efforts 
• Initiate needs assessment 
• Initiate proposed plan policies 
• Initiate cost projections 
• Initiate revenue projections 
• Prepare Scope of Work for consultant services 
• Initiate status of current projects 
• Initiate Countywide Bicycle Plan Update 
• Initiate InterCity Transit Plan Update 
• Appoint subcommittees chairs 

January- March 2000 
• Convene subcommittees and discuss policies 
• Refine needs assessment 
• Refine revenue projections 
• Review countywide traffic model update 
• Approve plan goals and policies 
• Approve RFP for consultant services 
• Retain transportation and mapping consultants 
• Initiate Rail Plan Facilities Update 

PAGE77 



April June 2000 
• Refine and develop cost estimates 
• Refine and develop revenue projections 
• Approve Countywide Bicycle Plan Update 
• Approve Intercity Transit Concept Plan Update 
• Approve draft needs assessment 
• Review status of current projects (project implementation) 

Julv September 2000 
• Approve Rail Facilities Plan Update 
• Review and compile Ferry Plans and studies (Vallejo, Regional, Benicia) 
• Initiate Transit Plan 

October December 2000 

January March 2001 
• Develop Draft Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element 
• Develop Draft Transit Plan Element (buses, rail, ferries) 
• Develop Draft Non-Motorized Plan Element (bikes, pedestrians, TLC) 
• Develop Draft Ridesharing and other elements (vanpooling, carpooling, HOV, park and ride 

lots, etc.) 
• Model major project alternatives 
• Committees meet and discuss plan proposals 
• Discuss plan priorities, implementation, project costs, revenue projections, etc. 

April-June 2001 
• Adopt Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element 
• Adopt Transit Plan Element (buses, rail, ferries) 
• Adopt Non-Motorized Plan Element (bikes, pedestrians, TLC) 
• Adopt Ridesharing and other elements (vanpooling, carpooling, HOV, park and ride lots, etc.) 
• Adopt final comprehensive needs analysis 
• Adopt final costs and revenue projections 
• Draft Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

July September 2001 
• Adopt Final Plan 

Draft Budget 
An initial draft budget has been prepared (see below). A second year program budget will be 
brought back to the STA Board as part of discussion on next year's budget. In addition to the 
$90,000 already budgeted for this FY, it is proposed that an additional $60,000 be budgeted from 
our project development program (previously from 1998/99 fund balance) to initiate the 
program. A more detailed second year budget would be developed in spring 2000. 

PAGE78 



L Initial Budget tor Comprehensive Transportation Planl999-00 
A. Already funded (1999-00 (funding sources): 

B. 

Intercity Transit (State Transit Assistance) 
Countywide Bicycle Plan (Project Development) 
Solano Transportation Plan (Project Development) 
Countywide Traffic Model (General Operations) 
Subtotal 

Proposed Additional Funding 1999-00 
• Gas Tax (1998-99 fund balance) 
Subtotal 

$40,000 
$15,000 
$10,000 
$25.000 
$90,000 

$60.000 
$60,000 

II. Second Year Budget Estimate for Transportation Plan (Jo be finalized in 2000-01 budget) 

A. From 2000-01 budget $130,000-$150,000 

Total Approximate Two Year Cost Estimate: $280,000-$300,000 

Subcommittee Structure 
It is proposed that the ST A Board delegate the overall coordination of the Plan to the 
Transportation Steering Committee. Reporting to the Steering Committee would be three ad hoc 
committees that would be responsible for specific topics. The STA Chair would be asked to 
appoint a chair to all three subcommittees. Both Regular and Alternate Board Members would be 
encouraged to participate. The TAC, Consortium, Bicycle Advisory Committee, Solano 
Commuter Information, STA staff and others would serve as technical support. Committee 
schedules and topics would be posted each month in the Board packet and the meetings would be 
open to the public. Brief notes would be taken for each meeting and reports given at the 
Transportation Steering Committee and the STA Board. The following diagram shows how the 
subcommittee structure would be organized: 

Transit 
(Buses, Rail, Ferries) 

Consortium, TAC, STA staff, 
Capitol Corridor, MTC, PCC, 
SEDCORP, Others 

STABOARD 

Transportation Steering Committee 

I 
Subcommittees 

I 
Arterials, Highways, Freeways 
Interchanges (Safety, Modeling) 

I 
TAC, modeler, STA staff, 

MTC, Caltrans, 
SEDCORP, Others 

I 
Bikes, TLC, and Other 
(Pedestrian, Ridesharing, 
Park-n-Ri~e Lots. Air Quality) 

TAC, BAC, SCI, STA staff, 
MTC, BAAQMD, YSAQMD, 
SEDCORP, Others 

PAGE79 



Public Outreach 
A public outreach program would be developed by the Transportation Steering Committee. The 
initial outreach effort is proposed to be launched at the November STA/SEDCORP breakfast 
when the first public announcement of the plan would be made. 

Fiscal Impact 

The initial impact to the STA budget will be an additional $60,000 of project development funds 
(from 1998/99 gas tax fund balance). Additional funds needed to complete the planning process 
during 2000/2001 will be identified in spring 2000. 

Recommendation 

1.) Approve the process, planning components and schedule for the Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

2.) Approve the allocation of $60,000 from the 1999/2000 Project Development Budget 
(previously gas tax fund balance 

3.) Approve the subcommittee structure, designate Transportation Steering Committee as 
subcommittee to oversee plan development program and authorize the STA Board Chair to 
appoint a Chair for each subcommittee. 

PAGE SO 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 4, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Development of a Countywide Transportation Expenditure Plan 

BACKGROUND 

Agenda Item IXF 
October 13, 1999 

During the past several years, the Solano Transportation Authority and its member agencies have 
discussed the need for developing a local source of funding to assist Solano County in addressing 
its current and projected transportation needs. Projected to be the fastest growing county in the 
Bay Area in terms of population and job growth, Solano County is beginning to witness the 
growing impact on its various modes of transportation. Solano County's cities and the county 
working through the STA has successfully obtained increased federal and state funding for 
various transportation projects and services. Despite these successes, the gap between current 
and anticipated funding that will be necessary to address the projected future transportation 
needs for Solano County continues to widen. 

Through a successful partnership between the STA and the Solano Economic Development 
Corporation (SEDCORP), a transportation advisory measure (Measure F) was passed by the 
voters of Solano County in 1998. This effort served to begin heightening awareness of the 
importance of transportation to Solano County's future, both in term of economic vitality and 
quality oflife. 

This year, the issue of transportation funding has been a high priority of the State Legislature. 
Senate President Pro tern John Burton carried a package of transportation legislation on behalf of 
transportation agencies and advocates. One of these bills, SCA 3, would have changed the 
process for counties to pass a sales tax measure for transportation. SCA 3 is currently a two-year 
bill and its future remains uncertain. One of the bills in this package, AB 1155 (Torlakson), is 
the legislative vehicle requiring counties to develop, adopt and pass a transportation expenditure 
plan to be eligible for the statewide ballot measure and subsequent county vote described in SCA 
3. Despite the linkage to SCA 3, AB 1155 has passed the State Legislature and is on the 
Governor's desk. In order to remain eligible for a countywide sales tax by majority vote as part 
of the SCA 3 initiated statewide ballot proposition, Solano County would need to have a draft 
expenditure plan available for public review by April 30, 2000 and a final plan adopted by June 
30,2000. 

PAGE81 



DISCUSSION 

This month, the STA Board's Transportation Steering Committee (Lessler, Slade and Spering) 
met to discuss the next steps in this process. As part of the discussion, the subcommittee 
recommended that the STA initiate a comprehensive transportation planning effort to serve a 
variety of purposes including: the need to identify transportation needs and priorities for each 
transportation mode, comprehensively develop the core data needed (i.e., revenue projections, 
updated cost estimates, mapping, and modeling) to develop the various components comprising 
this effort, and provide a planning vehicle to heighten awareness of the importance of 
transportation to Solano County's future. Given the growing uncertainty surrounding the 
passage of SCA 3, it may be premature for the STA to initiate a full fledged expenditure plan 
based on a timeline for a state ballot measure that may or may not occur. 

It is staff's opinion that Solano County needs to update its Solano Transportation Plan which 
served as the framework for a future expenditure plan as part of Advisory Measure F, both in 
terms of an expenditure plan outlined in AB 1155 and for the STA's Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. The Solano Transportation Plan was for a ten-year period while 
SCA3/AB1155 and the proposed Comprehensive Transportation Plan covers twenty years. In 
order to qualify as an expenditure plan as defined in AB 1155, the STA would need to develop a 
plan that contains the following: 

1. The total estimated cost of the plan and each project contained in the plan 
2. An itemization of all expenditure plan costs, by percentage, for each of the 

following categories: 
expansion and widening of interchanges on state highways 
expansion of public transit 
expansion oflocal streets and roads 
maintenance, rehabilitation and operations of state highways 
maintenance, rehabilitation and operations of public transit 
maintenance, rehabilitation and operations oflocal streets and roads 
transportation enhancement activities 
planning and research 
bicycle and pedestrian facilities 
other categories 

3. A schedule for implementation 

Staff has identified three potential options for the STA Board to consider pursuant to initiating a 
transportation expenditure plan for Solano County. Option one would be to move forward with a 
full fledged expenditure plan to meet the deadlines outlined in AB 1155 and to be prepared for a 
potential passage of SCA 3 or Solano County's desire to place its own countywide ballot 
measure before its voters in the future. With the uncertainty surrounding SCA 3, this could 
result in a largely academic exercise given the accelerated timeframe identified in AB 1155 and 
may somewhat overshadow or confuse STA's development of a Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan. There would be an additional fiscal cost if this option is pursued. 

PAGE82 



Option two would be to develop the core information needed for the expenditure plan as part of 
the development of data for the comprehensive transportation planning effort being initiated (i.e., 
updated project cost estimates, revenue projects, modeling, and updated polling data). This 
would help prepare the STA if SCA 3 is passed, but would allow the option to tailor our schedule 
more closely to the timeframe being developed through the Comprehensive Transportation 
Planning process. If SCA 3 is passed in the forthcoming legislative session, the STA would still 
have the option to move forward more rapidly with the core data and complete an expenditure 
plan. The downside of this option is the relatively short time that may be available to complete 
the expenditure plan by June 30, 2000. The cost for this option would be covered by funds 
recommended to support the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (see agenda item VIlLE). 

Option three would be to completely hold off on the development of an expenditure plan until 
the fate of SCA 3 is resolved (6 to 9 nine months) and/or the STA Board and Solano County 
determines the time is right to initiate a measure locally. This would likely preclude the STA 
from developing an expenditure plan within the timeframe identified by AB 1155, although 
discussions among some legislative staffs and various Congestion Management Agencies have 
included the potential of having the deadline for development of expenditure plans identified in 
AB 1155 extended if necessary. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. The cost for development of core information needed for the expenditure plan is budgeted 
as part of development of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

Recommendation 

1. Authorize staff to develop core information needed for the development of an expenditure 
plan, in conjunction with the development of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (option 
2). 

2. Direct staff to continue to monitor SCA 3 and AB 1155 and return to the STA Board with a 
reconsideration of development of an expenditure plan for transportation at the STA Board 
Meeting of February 9, 2000. 

PAGE 83 



Agenda Item IX G 
October 13, 1999 

DATE: October 4, 1999 
STABoard TO: 

FROM: Matt Todd, Transportation Planner 
Project Monitoring Program SUBJECT: 

Background 
The Consortium, STA TAC and Board reviewed and approved the draft project monitoring 
program last month. The goal of this program is to obligate and construct all the programmed 
projects and not lose any funds due to missed deadlines. The successful and timely completion of 
these projects will maximize the funding Solano County has received, improve the transportation 
system, and place Solano County in a strong position for future funding cycles. 

Discussion 
The process for the development of the Project Monitoring Program as proposed last month 
included the following steps: 

1. Collect project information from sponsoring agencies. 
This effort was initiated at the August Consortium and STA TAC meetings. Staff has 
compiled this information into the attached spreadsheets. This is considered a working 
document and will be revised on a periodic basis. 

2. Formalize the initial project monitoring spreadsheets with the Consortium and STA TAC. 
The Consortium and STA TAC adopted the project monitoring report spreadsheets on 
September 29. 

3. Evaluate the ability to deliver projects within the timeframes of obligation. 
STA staff surveyed all the project sponsors about their ability to meet project deadlines. 
Three requested some consultant assistance. STA staff met with these agencies to consider 
the concept of hiring a consultant to assist with project delivery. Information has been 
gathered and is under review on tasks that assistance could be provided with, costs, and 
funding sources. See Agenda Item VIILH for additional information. 

4. Develop a project consultant assistance program. 
A contract/MOU and a RFQ/RFP will be created based on the information gathered from 
the previous step. 

5. Develop a process to address non-compliance with obligation deadlines. 
This item is proposed to be discussed at the next STA TAC meeting. 

6. Consortium, STA TAC and STA Board approval of the Project Monitoring Program. 
The Consortium and STA TAC approved the Project Monitoring Program at their 
September 29 meetings. 

7. Implement the Project Monitoring Program. 

PAGE85 



Attached is an updated list of projects with the status of each provided by the project sponsors. 

Fiscal Impact 

None 

Recommendation 

1.) Approve the Project Monitoring Program for the delivery of various federal and state funded 
projects. 

2.) Direct the STA TAC to develop a policy to address the timely delivery of projects for STA 
Board consideration. 

Attachment 

PAGE86 



Solano Transportation Authority- Project Monitoring Program 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

Benicia 

~ 
00 
--..1 

Page 1 

Funds 
R!i<l\<10$1~ TYP~ 

Total 
Ci>St 

(100!!' ~ i>l 
dl>ll~l's! 

i>l 
FundS 

(10!!0'$ 
of®llinlo) 

Construct bike bridge 
from Columbus 
Parkway/Rose Drive 
across 1-780 to Benicia 1 $ 
Park Road overlay from 
Adams Street to Elm 
Street I $ 

TDA 
Article 

15 I 3 I $ 

RTIP 
80 I (STIP) I $ 

Chelsea Road $ 52.7 I STP-G I $ 

1 Bus $ 198.0 I STP-D I $ 
Park Road overlay from 
Adams Street to Elm 
Street I $ 
Lighted Crosswalk at 
Miloary Weet I $ 
Install new traffic signal 
at intersection of East 
Second Street and the I 
780 off ramp; safety 

RTIP 
490 I_@TIP) 

26.0 I STP 

$ 

$ 

roiect I $ 146.1 STP $ 
Military East overlay 
from East Second to 
East Fifth Street I $ 258.5 STP $ 

Replace 3- 1985 Buses! $ 730.2 STP $ 
Southampton Feeder 
Bus I $ 
Inspect approximately 
60 centerline miles of 
network I $ 

Solano 
301 TFCA I$ 

7 I P-TAP I $ 

50 

80 

June 30. 2000 

June 30. 2000 

City will request funds to be 
reprogrammed to 2002-03 
Funds to be used in conjunction 
with the project 

Scoping (design only) underway 

59.7 I September 30, 2000 !Contract award September 7 

223.9 I September 30, 2000 I Purchase order has been placed 

490 June 30. 2001 Scppin_g_(~Qn_struction) underway 

30.0 September 30, 2001 lscoping Underway 

165.0 I Seotember 30. 2001 lin Desian 

300.0 I September 30, 2001 lscoping Un<ferway 

825.0 I S~mber 30. 2001 I On schedule 

30 October 1. 2001 I On schedule 

8 N/A IScoping Underway 

TBD TBD TBD 

Januarv-00 October-CO March~01 

Julv-99 October-99 November-99 

S~mber·99 October-99 Jllly,OO 

July-DO October·OO March-01 

July-DO October-DO March-01 

October-99 December-99 April-99 

March-DO July-DO October-CO 

S~ember-00 TBD TBD 

Seotember-DO TBD TBD 

N/A N/A N/A 

10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

~····································· : i FUndS Total 
.••. < >•·····-···-·--······································· 

_ .............. > .•...••••••. i ii 
1······-··--················l·········•l:••················· 

' ........... i .. ····· ... -.·. .......... _ . 

-~~ll~~ed TYP• Cost FuJlds Must ••• •• • 
........ _ . 

r.··~~~~ r 

H~n !1llOO's01' Of CWPO'l> ~· Qlil @>led 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
I/•••···•···• J •• 

dollar~) FUrldS a!d<:>ll~i'li) llvih~o~te 
••• ••••••• 

of passing lanes 
between Suisun City 

i$ 
PA & ED completed; Design in 

Caltrans and Rio Vista - SHOPP $ 2 023.0 June 30 2000 •orooress June-CO October-DO November-01 
EIS for the widening of I 
80 from Vacaville to ITIP Environmental Planning work on 

Caltrans Dixon $ - (STIP) $ 3000.0 June30 2000 EIS June-01 TBD TBD 

Pavement rehabilitation 
on 1-780 from 1-680 to PS & E being finalize; RIW 

Caltrans Lemon Street $ - SHOPP $ 4000.0 June 30 2000 certification by December 99 March-QO September-CO June-01 

Pavement rehabilitation 
on 1-80 from the 
Carquinez Bridge to PA & ED completed; Design in 

Caltrans Highway 37 in Vallejo $ - SHOPP $ 14800.0 June 30 2000 progress June-00 November-DO November-D1 
Highway 37 widening 
from the Napa River ITIP PA & ED completed; Design in 

Caltrans Bridge to Highway 29 $ - (STIP) $ 56134.0 June 30 2001 progress June-01 February-02 July-04 
Highway 37/29 RTIP/ITIP PA & ED completed; Design in 

Caltrans interchange $ 14 000.0 (SnP) $ 54070.0 June 30 2001 progress June-01 February-02 July-04 

Replace Ulatis Creek PA & ED completed; Design in 
Caltrans Bridge on Highway 113 $ - SHOPP $ 1 430.0 June 30, 2000 progress June-00 October-CO September-01 

Reserve for Highway 37 
4-lane freeway and 
Routes 37/29 
interchange (Contingent 
on receipt of $8.7 
million or more from the 
1998STIP 
augmentation liP. If CTC approved the 1998 STIP 
these funds are not Augmentation liP which includes 
available, $2.9 million RTIP the $8.7 million for Sol-37 

Caltrans will be reprogrammed.) $ 2900 (STIP) $ 11 600 June 30 2001 Project June-01 February-02 July-04 

Project report and Environmental 

~trans 
1-680/1-80 interchange ITIP Document in progress; Design to 
improvements $ - (STIP) $ 6 914.0 June 30 2003 begin December 2000 March-03 Seotember-03 December-04 

C') Installation of freeway 

~trans 
barriers on 1-780 in 
Benicia $ - SHOPP $ 1 000.0 TBD TBD TBD TBD TBD 

Page2 10/5199 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

Caltrans 

~ 
OQ 
\C) 

Page3 

Highway 12 safety 
improvements between 
Suisun City and Rio 

Funds 
~~!ii~~~_C;f 
(jj;)()O'~<>f 

dollarol 

Vista I $ 

rr~ 
of 

fUrii:hf 

Total 
<;¢t 

twoo·s 
of dOllars) 

SHOPP I $ 33.300.0 

FUildS'.MuSt 
be Obli9ated 
til' this oa~ 

June 30. 2002 

Environemental Document in 
progress; Design to begin June 
2000 Aprfl~02 Seotember-02 September-03 

10/5199 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

~ 
1.0 
Q 

Page4 

Plans and Specifications to be 

Plans and Specifications to be 

Plans and Specifications to be 

Plans and Specifications to be 

Plans and Specifications to be 

Plans and Specifications to be 

Design and Acquisition in 

10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

!Fairfield 

I Fairfield 

I Fairfield 

Heather Avenue 
pavement rehabilitation 
between Dahlia St. and 

FUtJdS-::MUst l 
<>r 1 (10oo's I• · ~- " ' ' I J:iiriri~ : Of':MU~M::.'\ -

RTIP 
Atlantic Ave. I $ 85 I ISTIP\ I $ 85 June 30. 2000 Iunder Desian 

/Texas Street pavement 
···· ·· between 

!
Dover Ave. 
rehabilitatiol 
E. Travis and 

~Dr. 

RTIP 
I $ 98 I (STIP) I $ 

RTIP 
I $ 324 I (STIP\ I $ 

98 I June 30, 2000 Iunder Design 

324 June 30, 2000 I Under Design 

I 
Lopes Road pavement 
rehabilitation between 1- RTIP 

!Fairfield 80andGoldHill Road I$ 1,4461 (STIP) I$ 1,446 June 30, 2000 iunder Design 

I Fairfield 

!Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

ifctirfiel<:i 

I~ 
i5 

lliGirlield .... 

Page5 

I facility on West Texas 
St. 

!Ave. 

Class 1 Bike Route 
along Ledgewood Creed 
from Nantucket to 
Rockville connecting to 
Linear Park 
Lighted Crosswalk at 
Waterman 
Interconnect signals 
alono North Texas 
Pennsylvania Ave. 
pavement 
between T 

I I 
Solano I 

$ 95TEA$ 95 

I $ 445.0 I STP-G I $ 503.0 

TDA 
Article 

$ 140 3 $ 160 

$ 26.0 STP $ 30.0 

$ 354.0 CMAQ $ 400.0 

Boulevard and Gateway 
Blvct .... . .. ....... .... ... 1$ 550.0 I STP I $ 837.0 

I 
New Park-n-Ride Lot at 
1-680 and Gold Hill 
Road in Cordelia . . I $ 1,593.5 I CMAQ I $ 1 ,800.0 

r30. 2000 

·r 30. 2000 Iunder Desian 

June 30 2001 Contract has been awarded 

Seotember 30 2001 Preliminarv Engineerin!:l 

Seotember 30. 2001 Preliminarv Enaineerina 

r 30, 2001 

I Will be included in 99-00 FT A 
r 30, 2001 Grant Request 

Aoril-00 June-00 

April·OO June-00 

A!lril-00 June-00 

April-CO June-00 

June-01 

June-DO 

Seotember-llCI I ("')r,tnMr-"'~~'' 

December-CO Mav-01 

December-GO Mav-01 

June-o1 +_n1 

April-02 

10/5199 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

~ 
\0 
N 

Page6 10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

~ 
~ 

Page? 10/5199 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

~ 
'f 

PageS 10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

~ 
\C 
()) 

PageS 

Enhanced Vanpool 

10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

I Solano 
County 

I Solano 
County 

I 
Solano 

County 

'

Solano 
County 

I 
Solano 
County 

ll!Diano 
ll;ounty 

~ 
\Q 
Q'l 

I Dixon-Davis Bike Route I $ 
R-IJ'T\es Road 
______ struction from 
north of Hawkins Road 
to approximately 2.0 
miles north of Hawkins I 
Road $ 

::>uisun Valley Road 
Bridge at Suisun Creek 
to incorporate Class 2 
shoulder 

econsru 
$ 

Intersection of 
Pleasants Valley Road 
and Foothill Drive (Sr. 
Nos. 23G-84, 23C-93, 
23C-94, and 81290-
1.75) I $ 

I 
Fairfield Area School 

Pedestrian Safety 
Proiect I $ 

'

Suisun Valley Road - I 
desian $ 

yrnes oa 
reconstruction from 
north of Hawkins Road 
to approximately 2.0 
miles north of Hawkins 

50 I YSAQMDI $ 

70 I RTIP I$ 

TDA 
Article 

50 

70 

10 I 3 I $ 447 

TDA 
Article 

671 3 I$ 1.894 

Solano 
sol TEA ~ 50 

70.0 I STP-G ~ 80.0 

$ 601.0 

Road I $ 500 I RTIP I $ 500 

_1isab1ed access ramps 
lin Valloio- various I $ 26.0 I STP I $ 30.0 

Page 10 

I Waiting for the completion of the 
June 30, 2000 funding 

June 30, 2000 y design in 

I 
Environmental clearances in 
progress; one year extension will 

June 30, 2000 be 

June 30, 2000 I Project has been 

dO. 2000 a TIP. 
sin 

•r30. 2000 

1r 30. 2000 I Under C'.nm::tn 1r-ti1 

June 30, 2001 Y desi~m in 

.r30. 2001 v desia'-!1!!_ 

Aoril-01 

Aoril-01 Julv-01 

May-01 

Mav-98 Mav-99 

May-00 Julv-00 ., :+.nn 

._nn Aorll-01 Julv-01 

Mav~oo Julv~OO A11nt1c:.t~nn 

10/5J99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

~ 
\0 
-..l 

Page 11 

clearances in 

10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

F!ln<l$ 
R"<\ui>Stiid 
(1q0!)'$ t)f 
dollars) 

TI'P~ 
of 

FUndS 

Total 
:c~t 

(1QI)!)~tf 
o!d<ill~r&) 

STA [Bike Links Maos $ 5 I YSAQMD $ 5 

STA 

STA 

STA 

Vacaville 

STA 

STA 

Citylink Route 30 I $ 
1-80 Reliever Route 
additional support cost I $ 
Suisun/Fairfield Train 
Station Parking 
Improvements I $ 

90 I YSAQMD I $ 
RTIP 

191 I (STIP) I $ 

591 TCI $ 

Jepson Parkway (3 
bridges) $ 1.451.0 STP-D $ 

Solano 
Citylink Route 30 I $ 51 TFCA I$ 
SOli:inO Electiic Vehicle Solano 
Infra. I $ 301 TFCA I$ 

STA 

Jepson Parkway, Phase 
1 - Concept Plan and 
I project support I $ 

RTIP 
630.0 I (STIP) I $ 

Fairfield 

Solano 
County 

Fairfield 

Fairfield 

Suisun Citv 

""d 
I lie meld 

I~ 
1,0 
~ville 

Page 12 

Jepson Parkway, Phase 
1 ~ Segment 5, Vanden 
rea__l!f[lment 

Jepson Parkway, Phase 
1 - Segment 4, Vanden 
widening 

Jepson Parkway, Phase 
1 - Segment 7, Walters 
extension 

Jepson Parkway, Phase 
1 - Segment 5, Vanden 
realignment 
Jepson Parkway, Phase 
1 -segment 9, Walters 
widenina 
Jepson Parkway, Phase 
1 -Segment 7, Walters 
extension 

Jepson Parkway, Phase 
1 - Segment 1 , 1-
80/Leisure Town 1/C 

RTIP 
$ 1.386.0 I (STIP) 

RTIP 
$ 8,2oo.o I _(:3I11'l_ 

RTIP 
$ 3.300.0 I (STIP) 

$ 400.0 

$ 2.270.0 

$ 2.200.0 

$ 9.500.0 

TEA21 
Demo 

TEA21 
Demo 

TEA21 
Demo 

TEA21 
Demo 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

90 

191 

591 

1.640.0 

5 

30 

630.0 

1.386.0 

8.200.0 

3.300.0 

400.0 

2.270.0 

2.200.0 

9.500.0 

FUi1d$::,MU~t 
"·"": .. __ ,.. __ !:>$ Obligated 

byjlii~Qa~ ~ WO:U.<= I BeQiJiS: I ~:..;;.a~ 

June 30. 2000 

June 30. 2000 

June 30, 2000 

June 30. 2000 

September 30. 2001 

To commence Januarv 2000 

Operating for July 1999 to June 
2000 

Scooe to be determined 

New appraisal to be prepared for 
CTC allocation 

Received CEQA document, 
NEPA pending, ROW expected 
January 2000 

Operating for July 1999 to June 
October 1. 2001 12000 

Five charging station locations 
October 1. 2001 1 funded 

June 30. 1999 

June 30. 1999 

June 30. 2003 

June 30. 2003 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

Draft plan scheduled for January 
2000 

Under Construction 

Environmental phase 

Environmental phase pendina 

Under Construction 

Received CEQA document, 
NEPA pendino 

Environemental phase pending 

Environmental complete, 
awaiting project report approval. 
Next step - initiate PSE and 
ROW application 

April-oD 

Oecember-99 

March...QO 

April-00 

October-00 

December-99 

october-99 

March-99 

obilgated 

March-03 

March-03 

obilgated 

October-99 

March-()3 

Januarv-02 

April-00 April-00 

J\lh':99 June-CO 

June-DO June-02 

~il-00 April-01 

March-01 December-01 

Julv~99 June-CO 

October-99 December-99 

May-99 June-03 

October-99 July-00 

..&>Iil-03 November-03 

At:>ril-03 October-04 

October-99 July-00 

Januarv-01 October-01 

April-03 October-04 

Aoril-02 October-04 

10f7/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

.! .. ,,.. 
•• . Of 

;;t : FlJi:ldS! 
Ol>ligati<>l1 

I Date 

ca yeti•~""• Drive 

I rehabilitation from East I I RTIP 
I suisun Citv Wiaeon to Sunset $ 143 (STIP) I $ 224 I June 30. 2000 !Pending field review April-00 June-CO t'"'l .... t,...h.ar _nn 

I 
Pintail Drive 
rehabilitation from RTIP 

I Suisun City Sunset to Bluebill J $ --~§l_ISTI P) I $ 237 I Julle_'l{J, 2000 I Pending field review April-00 June-CO 

Blossom Road 

$ 190 June 30 2000 June~OO October-CO 
ree 

from 
North to RTIP 

!suisun Citv Highway 12 I $ 238 I (STIP) ~ 
Central County 
Bikeway from M: 

l __ _$_ql~!JD City Street to Marina Blvd. L$ 
Solano 

_d_LI;8_ I$ 

Main Street Pedestrian 
and Driftwood Drive 
Pedestrian/ Bicycle 
Street Improvements 

!suisun Citv (Downtown Suisun Citvl! $ 195 I MTC TLC I $ 

Pintail Drive I $ 238.9 I STP-G I $ 

Suisun City 

1 
Suisun City 

Highway 12 median 
improvements at 4 
interser-ctinn~ ______ between 
Marina and Walters 
Road 
Lighted Crosswalk at 

$ 

Main St./Amtrak ;;::::- $ 
Striping and 

I suisun Citv 
work for bike Janes -

1$ several locations 

I Class 1 path along I 
""d Highway 12 from 

!~unCitv 
Village Dr. to Amtrak 

1$ Station 

~ Class I path along 

lsb!iiun Citv 
Highway 12 from 

1$ Sunset to Walters 

Page 13 

17.0 STP $ 

~ 26.0 STP $ 

35.o I STP 1$ 
I I 

133.o I CMAQ I$ 

1n.o I CMAQ I$ 

424 

65 

195 

269.9 

20.0 

30.0 

40.0 

150.0 

200.0 

June 30. 2000 I Pending field review 

~ 30. 2000 I Pending field review 

~r 30, 2000 I Pending field review 

1r 30, 2000 I Fin~ I progress pay 

~r 30 2001 To be in late next year 
Not 

~L~_Q_,_~Q01 Information available next year 

Not available 
"30, 2001 e next year 

Not available 
!f 30, 2001 !Information available 

Not available 
~r 30. 2001 

Alllil-00 

April-CO 

April-00 
A,,,..,,M_QR 

AP'i1:91 

April-01 

April-01 

April-01 

April-01 

June-00 

June-00 

June-CO 

__l_l,!ne-01 

__l_l,!ne-Q1 

June-01 

June-01 

June-01 

10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

~ 
~ 
...... = = 

Page 14 10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

•························· 

I· ii >·•· FundS Total I ...:JcLc··•·····• ···i) 
I < .•......•• > <i········· f···· I. •····••• J'!¢q\)""led TYi>~ eo$1 FUrlds:MUst 

···················i···········L[c;., ..•..•.•••••..•.••.••.••.••.••••••••.••.• 
1•···. ' i i 

p~~~···················· ~······ii·········· • L' ...... (1QOJJ:~Pf j)f (10DQ'" be 0!11i!l~l!!<l 
••••••••••••••••••••• ~oil~rs! FUridS !if<!c;illa~J;) by !his oate 

••••• < .i i 
Vacaville EV Charaina Stations $ 10 YSAQMD $ 10 June 30 2000 Caltrans field review June-DO Julv-00 December·OO 

Leisure Town Road Preliminary engineering in 
Vacaville Park·and-Ride Lot $ 50 YSAQMD $ 50 June 30 2000 progress June-DO July-00 Oecember-00 

Preliminary engineering in 
Vacaville Alamo Creek Bike Path $ 50 YSAQMD $ 50 June 30 2000 1roaress June-00 July-DO December-CO 

Vacaville Solano BART Exoress $ 97 YSAQMD $ 97 June30 2000 Service in ooeration Julv-99 Juiv-99 June-DO 
Leisure Town Road 
rehabilitation from 
Kingswood Ave. to RTIP 

Vacaville Alamo Dr. $ 134 (STIPl $ 202 June 30 2000 Pre-desian· field review March-CO June-00 October-CO 
Marshall Road overlay 
from Nut Tree Rd. to RTIP 

Vacaville Leisure Town Rd. $ 272 (STIP) $ 406 June 30 2000 Pre-design· field review March-CO June-00 October-CO 
1 o1m1ra Koaa ovenay: 
- from Peabody Rd. to 
approximately 700 feet 
west of Allison Dr. 
(Section A) 
- from E. of Nut Tree 
Rd. to Leisure Town RTIP 

Vacaville Rd. (Section B) $ 568 (STIP) $ 840 June 30 2000 Pre-design; field review March-CO June-00 October-CO 

These project combined with 
Vacaville Leisure Town Road (b) $ - STP-G $ - N/A Leisure Town Road (a) project N/A N/A N/A 

Alamo Creek Bike Path 
(Alamo Dr. to Marshall Solano Preliminary engineering in 

Vacaville Road) $ 95 TEA $ 95 September 30 2000 progress September-CO October-CO September-01 

Vacaville Peabody $ 133.0 STP-G $ 150.0 September 30 2000 Completed N/A N/A N/A 

Vacaville Leisure Town Road (a) $ 267.0 STP-G $ 302.0 September 30 2000 TIP Amendment completed September-DO March-01 March-02 
Meridian Road 
rehabilitation from 
Midway Rd. to 
approximately 2,600 
feet south of Midway RTIP 

Vacaville Rd.Nacaville city limits $ 84 ISTIPl $ 126 June 30 2001 Begin pre-design July 2000 March-01 June-01 September-01 

'"C Aldridge Rd. 

> rehabilitation from Rice 

IQaville 
Lane to Putah South RTIP 
Canal $ 86 (ST!Pl $ 128 June 30 2001 Beain ore-design July 2000 March-01 June-01 September-01 
Midway Road ..... rehabilitation from RTIP 

~ville Meridian Rd. to 1-80 $ 120 (STIP) $ 180 June 30 2001 Begin pre-desion July 2000 March-01 June-01 Seotember-01 

Page 15 10/5199 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

I d"~i~"l 
I > t Fullds Total 

i t~, ········ • i 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

<< i 
; ;>•····· 

l············••t ................. , .. ~·········.i ..... 
R~-g~~~ Tii!>e COSt func,s:.Mu.st 

iX,.:.;; ...••. •·•··•·········•·· lWOQ'~<>f <>f (10QO'$ t>e•Obii!Jatlld 
.. i.••····· i 

••J >.pt 
di>llii$) FUridS <ll dtllia$) bythls!)ate uat~·· ······•··· <ii > ·~1idi'\···· 

Extension of l;lass 1 
Southside Bikeway from 
Marshall Road to TDA 
Vacaville Regional Article Contract documents nearly 

Vacaville Transportation Center $ 75 3 $ 225 June 30 2001 comolete June-CO Julv-00 June-01 
Parker Street 
reconstruction from 
Main St. to E. Monte 

Vacaville Vista Ave. $ 317 RTIP $ 473 June 30 2001 Beoin ore-desian Julv 2000 March-01 June-01 Seotember-01 
IMnaal ~treer 
reconstruction from 
Cernon St. to Dobbins RTIP 

Vacaville St. $ 366 (STIP) $ 548 June 30 2001 Beain ore-desian Julv 2000 March-01 June-01 Seotember-01 

Vacaville Cross walk sianaae $ 8.0 STP $ 10.0 Seotember 30 2001 Working with Caltrans Seotember-01 October-01 March-02 
Lighted Crosswalk, 

Vacaville Eubanks $ 26.0 STP $ 30.0 Seotember 30 2001 Workinc with Caltrans Seotember-01 October-01 March-02 

Vacaville Bicvcle Lockers/Racks $ 20.0 CMAQ $ 40.0 Seotember 30 2001 Caltrans field review June-CO July-DO December-CO 

Elmira Road 
Vacaville Pedestrian/Bike Path $ 80.0 CMAQ $ 100.0 Seotember 30 2001 caltrans field review Seotember-00 October-CO December-CO 

1-80 Reliever Route at 
Elmira and Leisure 
Town Road- new traffic 

Vacaville sianal $ 133.0 STP $ 150.0 Seotember 30 2001 Workina with Caltrans Seotember-01 October-01 March-02 

Leisure Town Road Preliminary engineering in 
Vacaville Park & Ride Lot $ 250.0 CMAQ $ 300.0 Seotember 30 2001 progress June-CO July-00 December-CO 

Alamo Creek Bikeway 
from Southside Bikeway Preliminary engineering in 

Vacaville to Alamo Drive $ 300.0 CMAQ $ 350.0 Seotember 30 2001 progress June-CO July-00 December-CO 
Peabody Rd. 
rehabilitation from 
Elmira Rd. to Beelard 

I'Maville Dr. $ 474.4 STP $ 536.0 Seotember 30 2001 Pre-design· field review March-CO June-CO October-CO 

> 
C"l 
l"'1 ,_. 

Southside Bikeway Contract documents nearly 
~ville Alamo Drive to VRTC) $ 500.0 CMAQ $ 600.0 September 30 2001 complete June-CO Julv-00 June-01 

Page 16 10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

Vacaville 

~ 
...... 
Q 
c.u 

Page 17 

Electric Vehicles and 
Infrastructure 

IYP~ 
of 

FundS 

Total 
COSt 

(1000~$ 
Ofdotl3iS 

FUOdS·Mu~t 

l)e Pb!lgated 
bY·thi~t-Pate 

$ 300.0 I CMAQ I $ 750.0 I September 30, 2001 IGaltrans field review June-00 Julv-00 June-01 

10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

li~j~i,~\ ·······i·········~·· •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Funds Total 

~············································111! .......................... ········· 

.·.····· i 
> .••..• _·.ii(···. 

/······\······i~(~j ••••••••••• ••••••• 
................. ·.···· i < ) 

~~~~¢q Wi>" cost F_WidS--MUSt 

/ .... · .. · .. ·····•·••·••••······••••·•••• 
••••••••••••••••••••• : : ..... ......... > •..•••..•. 

"'•>,)/F <Woo~~.<>f i>f (1009~" be Ob!l!lat¢ ... · ................ · ,i .. < aouar~) FUOdS o(di>flal'l;) by this oat.. ••••••••••••• 
•• 

•·················· 
Tennessee Street 
overlay from Butte St. to RTIP 

Vallejo Monterey St. $ 59 (STIP) $ 59 June 30 2000 Preliminary design is underway Aorii-OO April-DO July-CO 
Maine St. overlay from 
Santa Clara St. to Marin RTIP 

Valleio St. $ 98 (STIP) $ 98 June 30 2000 Preliminarv desian is underwav Aoril-00 Aoril-00 Julv-QO 
Georgia St overlay 
from Sonoma Blvd. To RTIP 

Vallejo Amador St. $ 345 (STIP) $ 345 June 30 2000 Preliminary design is underway Aorii-OO April-DO July-CO 
Curtola Parkway overlay 
from Maine Street to RTIP 

Valleio Lemon St. $ 839 lSTIPl $ 839 June 30 2000 Preliminarv design is undei'\Na.v Aoril-00 Aoril-00 July-CO 

Complete detailed 
engineering, plans, 
specs., acquisition of 
easement and cost 
estimate for 1-80 Class 
1 Bike Route from 
Columbia Parkway to TDA Ready to rebid after finalize the 
American Canyon Article encroachment permit with 

Vallejo Parkway $ 107 3 $ 978 June 30 2000 Caltrans March-DO March-DO July-00 

Planningfschedule. Design 
Valleio Lemon St. (41 $ 26.0 STP-G $ 29.0 Seotember 30 2000 scheduled for Aoril 2000 start Auaust-QO Auaust-00 November-DO 

Planning/schedule. Design 
Vallejo Curtola Parkway (3) $ 54.0 STP-G $ 61.0 SeD!ember 30 2000 scheduled for Aoril 2000 start Auoust-00 Auaust-oo November-DO 

Tennessee (2) Marin to Planning/schedule. Design 
Vallejo 29 $ 68.0 STP-G $ 77.0 Seotember 30 2000 scheduled for April 2000 start August-CO August-co November-DO 

Tennessee (1) Wilson Planning/schedule. Design 
Vallejo to Marin $ 99.0 STP-G $ 112.0 Seotember 30 2000 scheduled for Aoril 2000 start Auoust-00 Auaust-QO November-DO 

Solano Bikeway - Ready to rebid after finalize the 
Columbus Pkwy. to Solano encroachment permit with 

Vallejo Hiddenbrooke Pkwy $ 120 TEA $ 120 September 30 2000 Cattrans March-DO March-DO July-CO 

Tennessee (3) 29 to Planning/schedule. Design 
Vallejo Monterey $ 116.0 STP-G $ 131.0 September 30 2000 scheduled for April 2000 start August-DO Auaust-00 November-()() 

"CC 
> Application to FT A to be 
l~eio 3 Buses rehabilitation $ 317.0 STP-G $ 358.0 Seotember 30 2000 submitted bv 10/99 December-99 March-CO 

t".i .... Purchase 4 buses for TEA21 Application to FTA to be 
eejo service on 1-80 $ 1,196.0 Demo $ 1,495.0 September 30, 2000 submitted by Valleio bv 10/99 December-99 March-DO 

Page 18 10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

;;, i ,,.'.ii Funds Total ,'.;;;.'. .';·'· ·• 

;.;,., •••••••••• , ••. :;'••'·';;·····;' 
.;;.'';·''.';;.';. 

;;;,';;.·'·;····' .. ''·;········;·;·,·;;····;;····;···;·'·····i··············· I } /~L~~ ';·'·····;;;. ' . / !'!~~!!>;! T)(pe co.t ;~tif)Q~':tYlti$~ 

..•. ;, ..• ,,,;,··;··'·'··•,·'; .. ;';,····;·'·l·.·······;·;·····;····································· 

.·.;.· .. i 

•••••·•~.:LlbJ~,·;; i l1QiiQ~~O! Of (1QQO:I\ !)<!• Obligated 
... ;;, ... ;.·;.;;.'·· < T ..... ;;•· 

d~l!itr.;) FuridS <>f.d()l!a~) b:fJhi$ oate \< ii > •••• 
} i ~': . ; 

Planning/schedule. Design 
Vallejo Mare Island Way (2) $ 120.0 STP-G $ 136.0 September 30 2000 scheduled for April 2000 start August-DO August-oo November-CO 

Redwood Street overlay 
from Sonoma Blvd. To RTIP 

Valleio Sacramento St. $ 212 (STIPl $ 212 June 30 2001 In clannina/schedule phase Aoril-01 Aorii-Q1 July-D1 
Mare Island Way 
overlay from Maine RTIP 

Vallejo Street to Florida St. $ 296 (STIP) $ 296 June 30 2001 In planning/schedule phase April-01 Aoril-01 Julv-D1 
Tuolumne Street 
overlay from Redwood RTIP 

Valleio St. to Broadway $ 857 (STIP) $ 857 June 30 2001 In Plannina/schedule phase Aorii-Q1 Aoril-01 July-Q1 
Construct a left tum 
improvement at SR 29 

Vallejo in Vallejo $ 22.0 STP $ 25.0 September 30 2001 In planning/schedule phase Auoust-D1 Aprii-Q1 November-01 
Lighted Crosswalk at 

Vallejo Sereno $ 26.0 STP $ 30.0 September 30 2001 In planning/schedule phase August-D1 April-01 Novemberw01 
New traffic signal at 

Vallejo Sonoma and Carolina $ 84.0 STP $ 177.0 September 30 2001 In planning/schedule phase August-D1 April-01 Novemberw01 
Ferry maintenance 
facility rehab (fueling 

September 30 2001 
Application to FTA to be 

Vallejo tanks) $ 177.0 CMAQ $ 200.0 submitted October 1999 Decemberw99 March-00 

Rehabilitate bus Application to FTA to be 
Vall~ maintenance facilitv $ 221.2 STP $ 250.0 September 30 2001 submitted October 1999 December-99 February-CO 

Rehabilitation of ferry 
maintenance facility Application to FT A to be 

Vallejo maintenance dock) $ 71.2 STP $ 250.0 September 30 2001 submitted October 1999 December-99 March wOO 
Fairgrounds Drive 
overlay from Gateway to 

Vallejo Valleio citv limits $ 424.0 STP $ 479.0 Seolember 30 2001 In plannina/schedule Phase April-01 Aoril-01 Julv-D1 

POP complete; TIP Amendment 
Purchase 3 buses for TEA21 expected 9/99; local match 

Vallejo service on 1-80 $ 992.5 Demo $ 1 240.6 September 30 2001 needs to be confirmed TBD TBD TBD 

ll:'liillejo September 30 2001 
Application to FTA to be 

Rehabilitate 5 Buses $ 531.0 STP $ 600.0 submitted October 1999 Decemberw99 March-00 

I':: Solano 
~llejo Police Bikes $ 9 TFCA $ 9 October 1 2001 Awaiting contract from STA 

I[?'] Ready to rebid after finalize the .... 
~~ 

Solano encroachment permit with 
Solano Bikewav $ 24 TFCA $ 24 October 1 2001 Caltrans March-00 March-CO July-00 

Page 19 10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

~ 
~ ..... 
0 
Q'l 

Electric Chargers-

Construct Class 1 
Bikeway located 

on east side of 1-80 
between Columbus 
I Parkwav and 

Page 20 

TDA 
Article I Ready to rebid after finalize the 

encroachment permit with 

10/5/99 



Solano Transportation Authority - Project Monitoring Program 

Regional Spare the Air 
Program for Eastern 

FUnd$ 
R~~i;!$_tf:!'d 
11oiitn> <:>t · 
dollars) 

Typ~ 
<:>f 

FUridS 

Total 
cost 

!10oQ's 
otdi>11ai'S) 

FutidS:::Mt~:S:t 

be Obligated 
by lfii$ Date 

YSAQMD I Solano County I $ 29.0 I CMAQ I $ 
Establishing MOU With 

32.8 I September 30. 2001 lsMAQMD 

~ 
~ 
...... 
0 
-...! 

Page 21 

July-00 

10/5/99 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Project Assistance Consultant 

BACKGROUND 

Agenda Item IX.H 
October 13, 1999 

One of the most important priorities of the STA and its member agencies is the successful and 
timely delivery of its transportation projects. Solano County has successfully obtained funding 
for over 150 transportation projects with an aggregate funding total of over $200 million. STA 
has been working with our various project sponsors to identify each project, the funding source, 
obligation dates and the status of each project. This effort is being coordinated in preparation for 
the development of a Project Monitoring Program for Solano County (note agenda item VIII. G.). 
As part of the process for developing this program, STA staff asked each member if they were 
anticipating needing consultant assistance to deliver their projects and if the STA could be of 
assistance in facilitating this process by coordinating one consultant contract to help several 
members. 

DISCUSSION 
The cities of Benicia, Rio Vista and Suisun City indicated their interest in this type of a shared 
consultant approach. A meeting was held on September 16 to discuss the nature and amount of 
consultant assistance needed, the specifics of a shared scope of work, resources available, 
selection of a consultant, and development of a memorandum of understanding to clarify the 
proposed efforts. 

Some of the potential benefits that could be derived from this shared process are: 
1) the pooling of resources into one contract thereby reducing overall costs 
2) combining the projects into one comprehensive list to be accomplished by one consultant 

simplifying the coordination with Caltrans 
3) providing the three agencies with an additional technical resource not currently available 

on their staff 
4) having the STA manage the consultant contract and coordination for recruitment of the 

consultant freeing up the three cities to work on project delivery 

STA staff and legal counsel (City of Vacaville) are working with the three cities to develop a 
draft MOU, scope of work and estimated budget. Subject to STA Board approval, the STA is 
targeting the recruitment and selection of a consultant by November 1999. The first wave of 
local projects have an obligation deadline of June 2000. 

PAGE 109 



At the meeting, staff from the three cities and the STA agreed the shared consultant process has 
merit and a staff recommendation should be forwarded to the STA Board to support this effort. 
In order to expedite this project, STA staff recommends that $10,000 in funds from the 
1999/2000 Project Development Budget (allocated to the Project Development Budget from 
1998/99 Fund Balance- agenda item #VIlLA) be dedicated to augment this effort. Each of the 
three agencies would be required to provide funding for their share of the consultant contract 
based on actual consultant hours required. It is estimated that the overall cost for consultant 
assistance will be in the range of $40,000 to $60,000 and the contract term will run until 
December 2000. Several STA TAC commented that if this effort is successful, their agencies 
may be interested in joining this type of a coordinated approach. ST A Legal Counsel has 
prepared a draft memorandum of understanding (MOU) that has been distributed to each agency 
for their review. A draft scope of work and final consultant budget is still in development. 

Fiscal Impact 

The impact on the STA's Project Delivery Budget would be $10,000. 

Recommendation 

I. Approve consultant project delivery assistance for the cities of Benicia, Rio Vista and 
Suisun City 

2. Approve allocation of$10,000 in the 1999/2000 Project Development Budget for this 
purpose. 

3. Authorize Executive Director to sign Project Consultant MOU on behalf of STA. 

PAGE 110 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item IX! 
October 13, 1999 

Revised 1999-2000 Priority Project Budget and Co-Sponsorship ofSEDCORP 
Breakfast 

DISCUSSION 

Pursuant to STA Board approval of the allocation 1998/99 funds toward the Priority Project 
Budget for 1999/2000, the Priority Project Budget should be revised to reflect these reallocation 
of resources. Attached is a copy of the current Priority Projects Budget and the amended 
changes recommended by staff. These include allocating $10,000 toward a project delivery 
consultant for the cities of Benicia, Rio Vista and Suisun City, $15,000 for marketing to produce 
a video and various marketing materials for the Comprehensive Plan (brochures), and the 
$60,000 for the Development of the Comprehensive Plan. 

Last month, the Solano Economic Development Corporation (SEDCORP) recently contacted the 
STA regarding co-sponsoring one of their monthly investor breakfasts. The focus of the 
proposed breakfast would be on transportation issues, both regionally and within Solano County. 
SEDCORP is interested in holding this event on November 10 at 7:00a.m., at the Holiday Inn in 
Fairfield. Carl Guardino, President of the Silicon Valley Manufacturing Group, is scheduled to 
be the featured speaker. Guardino has been a leading proponent on various regional 
transportation issues and a driving force behind the public/private partnership in Santa Clara 
County that has supported various transportation initiatives and planning efforts. Immediately 
following Guradino, SEDCORP would like the STA to participant on a transportation panel with 
members of SEDCORP's Transportation Action Team to discuss Solano County's mobility 
needs. As part of the co-sponsorship, SEDCORP is requesting STA provide $1,000 to assist in 
defraying the cost of the event. 

Pursuant to STA Board action on development of Comprehensive Transportation Plan for Solano 
County (agenda item #VIII.E), the SEDCORP breakfast would serve as an ideal kickoff for the 
STA' s planning efforts, facilitate a discussion on the various transportation needs and issues in 
Solano County, and provide a reengagement of STA's successful partnership with SEDCORP in 
follow up to Advisory Measure F. It is anticipated that one or more members of the STA 
Board's Transportation Steering Committee would be invited to serve on the panel. 

PAGE 111 



Currently, $25,000 in 1999/2000 Project Development Budget has been unallocated. Staff 
recommends allocating $1,000 from this source to cover the cost of STA's co-sponsoring the 
event. 

Fiscal Impact 
The cost to STA's Project Development Budget to co-sponsor this event would be $1,000. The 
impact of funding for marketing on the Project Delivery Budget would be $15,000. 

Recommendation 
1. Approved programming $15,000 for marketing m the 1999/2000 Project Priorities 

Budget. 

2. Approve co-sponsorship of SEDCORP Breakfast on transportation and allocate $1,000 
from 1999-2000 Project Development Budget to assist in covering the cost of the event. 

3. Approved revised 1999/2000 Project Development Budget. 

PAGE 112 



Revised Project Development Budget 99/2000 

Purpose: To revise the 1999/2000 Project Development Budget to reflect 
STA's planning and progrannning priorities. 

Former 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan $90,000 
Capitol Corridor $ 5,000 
Federal Lobbyist $25,000 
Jepson Parkway (1-80 Reliever) $15,000 
Electrical Vehicles $ 5,000 
Miscellaneous Project Development $25,000 
Project Development Consultant 0 
Marketing (video, materials) 0 
SEDCORP Breakfast 0 

Additional Funds 
$60,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
-$1,000 
$10,000 
$15,000 
$1,000 

Total 
$150,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 25,000 
$ 15,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 24,000 
$ 10,000 
$ 15,000 
$ 1,000 

Evaluation: It would be my recommendation to reevaluate at midyear budget 
review/January 2000. 

PAGE 113 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Matt Todd, Transportation Planner 
2"d Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ 

BACKGROUND 

Agenda Item IXJ 
October 13, 1999 

The Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21't Century (TEA-21) legislation enacted in 1998 
provided authorization for six years of Surface Transportation Program (STP) and Congestion 
Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funding. In the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) region, Solano County has progranuned the first three years of this funding to date (FY 
1997-98, 1998-99, and 1999-00). The final three years of funding is scheduled to be progranuned 
over the next six months. 

MTC is proposing to distribute the TEA-21 Cycle 2 funds through five programs: !)County 
Rehabilitation Program, 2)Customer Service Program, 3) Transportation for Livable 
Communities Program, 4) Corridor Management Program, and 5) Regional Transit Program. The 
County Rehabilitation and Corridor Management Programs are administered through the STA 
and the progranuning process for these funds needs to start now to meet the February 2000 
deadline set by MTC. 

The County Rehabilitation program is focused on maintenance and rehabilitation of our existing 
transportation system. The Corridor Management Program is focused on corridor management 
strategies that improve the way the existing transportation system works as well as low cost 
safety projects. The details of these programs are contained in the attachments to this item. Both 
of these programs distribute funds to the counties in the Bay Area based on a population basis. 

DISCUSSION 
Attached for your information and discussion is a proposed 2"d Cycle schedule through February 
2000 when the project lists for the County Rehabilitation Program and the Corridor Management 
Programs are due to MTC, including comments received from the Consortium and STA TAC. 
The attachments also detail the funding from Cycle 1 and the proposed Cycle 2 programs and 
funding levels. The attached MTC documents, proposed to be formalized at the end of October, 
detail the rules and criteria of the programs. STA staff has agendized this item for discussion 
early in the process, prior to the selection of projects. 

PAGE 115 



There are three policy decisions associated with these funding programs scheduled to come to 
the STA Board next month. These issues were discussed at the Consortium and STA TAC on 
September 27 and presented to the STA Board this month for information (entire process 
schedule detailed on the attached calendar). A final STA Board action on these issues will be 
requested at the November meeting. 

Issue #1 (Page 119) 
Confirm the need for Corridor Management Projects. This program was used in the I" 
Cycle, funding Operational System Management projects and Low Cost Safety projects. 
Many projects from Solano County were not funded and staff expects additional projects to 
be added to the list. There was consensus among the Consortium, STA TAC, and staff that 
this is an important program. 

Issue #2 (Page 120) 
Funds for Low Cost Safety Projects, from which source of funding and at what amount. In 
the 1'1 Cycle, the STA dedicated a portion of Solano County funds to Low Cost Safety 
projects. There is consensus among the Consortium, STA TAC, and staff that Low Cost 
Safety projects should be funded and a target level of about $500,000 was discussed. There 
was a lengthy discussion on how to fund these projects. Cycle 2 guidelines present Solano 
County with new options to address this issue. Options discussed at the Consortium and STA 
TAC include: 1) Use of Corridor Management Program funds 2) Use of County 
Rehabilitation Funds 3)Use Eastern Solano CMAQ funds (funds based on the Yolo/Solano 
Air Basin) for projects in that part of the county and use Corridor Management funds (funds 
primarily based on the Bay Area Air Basin) in that part of the county. 

Issue #3 (Page 121) 
How much County Rehabilitation funds should go to roads versus transit? There was a 
detailed discussion at the Consortium and STA TAC on this issue. Information in the 
attachments present various options that were discussed including what occurred in Cycle 1 
as well as three options presented by MTC. MTC still has not issued a final guidance on this 
issue, though there should be some direction from MTC Work Program Committee available 
at the STA Board meeting. The STA TAC focused on a mode split of 80% roads- 20% 
transit or 70% roads - 30% transit. 

Fiscal Impact 

None 

Recommendation 

Approve the TEA-21 Cycle 2 Process and Calendar for Solano County; and review and provide 
input on the three issues discussed above. 

Attachments 

PAGE 116 



2nd Cycle 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Proposed Schedule for Programming of FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) Funds 

(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program 
(CMAQ)) 

Date(s) 
September 29, 1999 

October 8, 1999 

October 13, 1999 

October 22, 1999 

October 27, 1999 

October 27, 1999 

November 1 , 1999 

November 10, 1999 

November 12, 1999 

November 22, 1999 

November 30, 1999 

December 8, 1999 

December 20, 1999 

County Rehabilitation Program 
Committee Action 
STA TAC -Review and comment on the TEA-21 Cycle 2 process and 

Consortium calendar 

STA Board 

MTC 

STATAC 
Consortium 

STA Board 

STATAC 
Consortium 

(proposed date) 

STABoard 

-Discuss modal funding splits 

-Approve TEA-21 Cycle 2 process and calendar 
-Review modal funding split issues 

-Approve the TEA-21 Cycle 2 Program 

-Adopt a modal funding split recommendation 

-Call for Projects 
(Due to STA November 30) 

-Approve a modal funding split 

-Applications for project nominations due to the STA 

-Review project nominations list 

-

-
-

-

' 
STA TAC < • -~ _. > ]i < < 

Consortium ; !L' i l r • .• .• . • •. •'. 
(proposed date) I c·· c ~ • < ··· 

l======+==========lr > . " i • . r ..... ••··•·· •......• •••·· ••..• •.. . ............. ··. t. < •••······ •..••••..•.•.....•.. 
January 12, 2000 

January 14, 2000 

January 26, 2000 

February 9, 2000 

STA Board 

STATAC 
Consortium 

STA Board 

-Review Draft Project List 

-Adopt Draft Project List 
-Transmit Draft Project List to MTC 

-Approve Project List for transmittal to MTC 
1017/99 

PAGE 117 



Oate(s) 
September 29, 1999 

October 8, 1999 

October 13, 1999 

October 22, 1999 

October27, 1999 

October 27, 1999 

November 1, 1999 

November 10, 1999 

November 12. 1999 

November 22, 1999 

November 30, 1999 

December 8, 1999 

December 20, 1999 

J!l"l.JW)' 12,2000 

Jan.ery14, 2000 

Jaruary 26, 2000 

1- llllj February 9. 2000 

> 
~ .... .... 
QC 

Committee 
STATAC 

Ccnsorti\.rn 

STABoard 

MTC 

STATAC 
Consorti\.111 

STABoard 

STA TAC 
Consortil.rn 

(J:roposed date) 

STABoard 

STATAC 
ConsortiLrn 

dale) 

STA Board 

STA TAC 
ConsortiLrn 

STABoard 

2nd Cycle 
Solano Transportation Authority 

Proposed Schedule for Programming of FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 200212003 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) Funds 

(Suface Transoortation Proaram (STP)fConaestion Mitiaation and Air Qualitv Proaram ICMAQ\\ 

Corridor Management Program 
General Information/Program summary step 1 - Emphasis Areas step 2 - Corridor Plans st~;~[ 3 • Proj&ct Selection 
-Review and comment on the TEA-21 Cycle 2 -Diswss the emphasis areas of the existing cooidor plans -Discuss ltie projects of the existing CO!Tidor plans 

process and calendar 

-Call for lrp..t on the caTidor Em~asis Areas 
(b to STAOclober 22) 

-Approve TEA-21 Cyde 2 process end ceJer.dar -Revil!lll ctaft emJ*Iasis areas end existing caridor plans 

-lrp..t on lhe Conidor Emphasis .Areas due to the STA 

-Approve the TEA-21 Cycle 2 Pro9'8m 

-Adopt corridor emphasis &reas for the Solano COLI'ty Corr1ders -Call for Projects for addtionai!J"ojects for !he corridor 
plans (no apPicalion at ttis time, just projecttiUe and brief 
description if necessary, dJe to STA November 12) 

The Corridor Management Program process 
consists of three steps. 

Step 1: Creating and approving Corridor emphasis 
-ApproVe ccrndor emJ*tasis areas 

areas. The emphasis areas are to help guide -Adcitional projects for !he Conidor Plans dJe to !he STA 

project selection from the "Corridor Plans" which (no apP:ieation at ttis time, just IJ"Oject title and brief 

are lists of projects in a corridor. Emphasis areas 
desaiplion if necessary) 

based on the Management Objectives from the 
-Re>liew and adopt ccrndor pans -Call for Conidor Maregemert Prog:am project applications 

Cycle 1 process will be used to start the Cycle 2 at is not expected !hat all ~eels in the eonidor plans v.il be 
process. applied for, we to STA December 20) 

Step 2: Create and approve Corridor Management 
Plans. The Com'dor Management Plans are 
comprised of Operational Improvement and Low -Approve Conidor Plans 
Cost Safety Projects that benefit corridors of travel 
(i.e 1-80, 1-680, and Highway 12 and 37 as the 
North Bay East West Corridor): Corridor Plans -Conidor Managemert Progam project applications rue to ST. 
created for Cycle 1 will be used to start the Cycle 2 
process. 

• 'l" step 3: Apply for and select projects from the -REMew oi"aft projects :a: :."': 0 

:r~J-~:w Corridor Plans. These should be projects that SIJ:mitted ·:-. }~-J:-5-l support the emphasis areas approved from the 
Step 1 process. -Adopt CRft Project list 

-Transmit Draft Project list to MTC 

-Approve Project list for transmittal to MTC 
·---

10fl/99 



~ 
..... ..... 
'C 

Road Projects 

$? 
(SplttTBD) 

Rehabilitation 
Projects 

$? 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

r .. -·-·-·-. l l 
County 

. I NO I Regional Rehabilitation STIP Corridor 
. 

Eastern . I Transit 
(formerly 

Augmentation I Management . Solano 
Projects 

75% Program) Program . I CMAQ 
(formerly 

I 25% Program 
. 

$2.693 Million 
(forme~y CMAQ 

$0Million $7.634 Million 

Low Cost 
Safety Projects 

$? 

Transit Projects 

$? 
(SpiHBD) 

. I for Regional 
Corridor 

I Management) . Projects Transit . I Benefiting Projects) 

I $3.02Million . the . I Yolo/ $.837Million 

I . Solano (STA 

Air recommending 
these funds be ·-·-·~-·-· .. Basin 

are eligible programmed with 

~ 
POLICY ISSUE #1 
Confirm need for Corridor Management Projects based 
on projects on existing Corridor Management Plans not 
funded in Cycle 1 as well as the additional projects 
expected to be submitted. Both Operational projects 
(i.e. park-n-ride lots, signal interconnects, regional 
bike/ped routes) and low cost safety projects (i.e. 
geometric deficiencies, lighted crosswalks) are eligible 
Corridor Managment Projects . 

Cycle 1 funds) 

Page 1 of4 
10fl/99 



~ 
~ 
...... 
N 
Q 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

I I I 
County NO Regional Rehabilitation STIP Corridor Eastern 

Transit 
(formerly -----1 Augmentation Management Solano 

Projects 

opdon B 
Program CMAQ 75% Program) (formerly 

I $0Million 25% Program $2.693 Million 
(formerly CMAQ 

$7.634 Million I for Regional 
I Corridor 

Transit 
I Management) Projects 

Projects) I Benefiting ,--------
$3.02Million the 

O!iionA Yolo/ $.837Million 

Rehabilitation Low Cost I Solano (STA 

Projects Safety Projects ------- recommending 

i.e $250,CXXJ : 
Air 

these funds be Basin 
$? $? Western Solano 1 are eligible programmed with 

Projects I Cycle 1 funds) 
I 

L----
__________ O_p_!i~I1_~ ______ L_ _________ ..J 

Road Projects Transit Projects 
i.e $500,o::x:> 

for Low Cost Safety 
i.e $250,CXXJ 

Eastern Solano 

$? $? 
Projects for the combined Projects 

(SploTBD) (SploTBD) east and west Solnao 
County 
Projects 

POLICY ISSUE #2 
Funds for Low Cost Safety Projects, from which source of funding and at what amount of funding? 

The three options under discussion include: 
Option A: Dedicate funds from the Corridor Management Program, low cost safety projects are an eligible project of this program. 
Option B: Dedicate funds from the County Rehabilitation fund (similar to the Cycle 1 process), this option would increase the amount of funds in 
Solano County spent on System Management and Low Cost Safety projects. 
Option C: Fund western Solano (Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, and parts of County of Solano) Low Cost Safety projects from the Corridor 
Management funds and fund eastern Solano (Dixon, Rio Vista, Vacaville and parts of County of Solano) Low Cost Safety Projects with Eastern 
Solano CMAQ. There is an issue to be worked out on the flexibility of the projects that can be selected under this option . 

Funding levels were proposed similar to Cycle 1 at about $500,000. Cycle 2 may allow some flexibility in this amount, based on the Low Cost 
Safety Project nominations received. 

1/7199 



Rehabilitation 
Projects 

$? 

. -.-. 
Road Projects 

$? 
(SpHtTBD) 

L·-·-·-·-·-

~ .... 
N .... 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

County 
Rehabilitation 

(formerly 
75% Program) 

$7.634 Million 

·-·-·-· . 
I 

Transit Projects . 
$? I 

(SpHtTBD) . 
I 

I I I 
NO Regional 

STIP Corridor Eastern 
Transit 

Augmentation Management Solano 
Projects 

Program CMAQ 
(formerly 

$0 Million 25% Program $2.693 Million 
(formerly CMAQ 

Corridor 
for Regional 

Management) Projects Transit 
Projects) Benefiting 

$3.02 Million the 
Yolo/ $.837 Million 

Low Cost Solano (STA 

Safety Projects Air 
recommending 
these funds be 

$? 
Basin 

are eligible programmed with 
Cycle 1 funds) 

POLICY ISSUE #3 
What mode split between Road/Transit projects to use for the Rehabilitation Program funds? 

There was discussion on different options, what was used in Cycle 1, and different scenarios proposed by 
MTC. 

Rehabilitation Project Breakdown 
Road Transit 

MTC Guidance A 82% 18% 
MTC Guidance 8 83% 17% 
MTC Guidance C 97% 3% 

1st Cycle 75% Program 79% 21% 

and STIP Augmentation 

1st Cvcle 75% Proaram 46% 54% 
Other ? ? 

10/7199 



1st CYCLE 
Programming for FY 1997/1998, 1998/1999, and 1999/2000 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

75% Program 

$6,062 Million 

Low Cost 

Rehabilitation 
Safety Projects 

Projects $.594 Million 

$5.468 Million (i.e. lighted crosswalks, 
right tum pockets, 

disabled access ramps) 

I I Road Projects Transit Projects 

$2.521 Million $2.947 Million 

/ (i.e. overlays) (i.e. bus replacement) 

- ' 
/ 

~~~~~~~~ \ / 
----~ \ / 

~-- \ J 

------.. \ / 
--------~ \ / 

--~ I I 
--~ \ I 

~._ \ I 

~~~~ \ : 
'-._ 1 I 

------------V 
~ breakdown of the 75% Program monies into the three categories was 
~determined by the STA (within the MTC guidelines of the program) 

""' .... 
N 
N 

and STIP Augmentation (STIP) 

I 
STIP 25%Program 

Augmentation Corridor 
Program Management 

$11.636 Million 
Projects 

$2.4Million 

REGIONALLY 
COMPETITIVE 

Road (i.e. New traffic 
Rehabilitation Highway37 signal, 

Projects Project 
park-n-ride lot, 

Reserve 
8.736 Million 

bike path, 

$2.9 Million left turn pocket) 

(i.e. overlays) Solano County 
successfully 

obtained 
$2.4 Million 

I I 

Eastern CMAQfor 
Solano Regional 
CMAQ Transit 

$2.693 Million 
Projects 

Dixon, $.5 Million 

County of Solano, 
THESE Vacaville, 

FUNDS ARE YSAQMD 
NOT YET (i.e. mu!timodal 

center, PROGRAMMED 

bike projects, (waiting for 

electric vehicles, guidance from 

park-n-ride lots) MTC) 

10/7/99 



~ .... 
N 
~ 

1st CYCLE FUNDING MODE SPLITS 

75% PROGRAM 
Rehab. Funds Only 

Road 
Projects 

46% 

$2.521 

TOTAL: $5.468 

Transit 
Projects 

54% 

$2.947 

(dollars in millions) 

75% PROGRAM AND 
STIP AUGMENTATION 

REHAB. PROJECTS 

TOTAL: $13.778 Transit 
Projects 

21% 
$2.521 

Projects $11.257 
79% 

10/7/99 



MTC's Summary of the Guidance: 
The following is a summary of each of the attachments in the proposed 2•d Cycle STP/CMAQ ~ 
guidance. \:J 
A. Schedule 
The proposed schedule calls for Commission adoption of the program guidance at its October 
meeting, project solicitation in November with applications due early in 2000. Project selection 
will begin in February, program refinement and conformity analysis in February and March, with 
final program adoption in April. This schedule should allow sufficient time to include the program 
in the draft 2001 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) in June/July 2000. 

B. Fund Estimate 
The estimate of funding available has been calculated by subtracting prior TEA-21 programming 
from the total STP/CMAQ funds available over the six years ofTEA-21. The six year total is 
based on actual STP/CMAQ apportionments for 97/98, and an estimate of funds from the 
remaining five years. An additional $12 million per year for FY 1999/00 • 2002/03 in CMAQ 
fimds is assumed as a result of the recent change in the Bay Area's air quality attainment status. 

The region may receive more funding in actual apportionments than we are estimating is available. 
For instance, we know that the STP/CMAQ apportionments for 98/99 came in slightly higher 
than our estimates. We are not proposing to program any additional funds at this time, but 
instead plan to conduct ancillary TEA-21 programming when we have a better sense of how much 
extra capacity may be available, what adjustments if any may have to be made to the 2•d cycle 
program, and other fimding considerations the Commission may need to address through the end 
of the current authorization. 

C. Rules and Criteria 
The programming rules and criteria for each of the five program categories identified in 
Resolution 3053, Revised are as follows: 

County Rehabilitation: Funding will be returned to the counties on a population formula. The 
CMAs will develop project priorities and submit a proposed list of projects to MTC for adoption. 

MTC staff is presenting three options for the County Rehabilitation program to the Commission 
for consideration. These options were developed to address concerns about the consistency of 
our guidance with the Commission's RTP policy. As currently written, the guidelines reflect the 
"status quo" option which is very similar to the guidance for the first cycle. Under this option, the 
program would once again be based on four tiers of project priorities, with the following key 
elements: 

• At least 80% of a county's program must be programmed to projects in tiers one and two. 
(may be revised by the Commission in October) 

• A county may propose funding off the top of the rehabilitation program for unfunded corridor 
management projects, up to 10% of the county bid target. 

PAGE 124 



• The distribution of funds between roadway and transit projects in each county's program e 
should approximate the mode split of rehabilitation needs in the county; major deviations c 0DAPP 
be proposed with justification. (may be revised by the Commission in October) IIUIIl" a 

• Expansion projects will be considered for funding on an exceptions-only basis. 

The guidelines above may change according to Commission direction in October. 

Customer Service: MTC will take the lead in developing this program. The guidance assumes 
that the following projects will receive funding: Regional transit marketing/ComrnuterCheck, 
Travlnfo, regional transit trip planning, Freeway Service Patrol, pavement management technical 
assistance, TETAP, performance monitoring, and TransLink 

l\IITC provided funding for the Spare the Air program in the first cycle STP/CMAQ program. An 
evaluation of the program is underway. Continued funding for the program in the second cycle 
will be considered upon completion of the evaluation. 

TLC: The guidance refers to MTC Resolution No. 3212, adopted by the Commission in 
September. Resolution 3212 includes the TLC process, criteria and application. 

Corridor Management: Funds for corridor management and safety projects will be made 
available to each of the nine counties on a population basis. Counties will develop project 
priorities and submit a proposed list of projects for MTC adoption. The eligible corridor 
management strategies are similar to those used in the last cycle. Key changes to this program are 
as follows: 

• MTC and the CMAs will identify emphasis areas for each corridor that should guide project 
selection. 

• To the extent that a county can demonstrate that it has no corridor management strategies that 
are ready for implementation, funds from this program can be used for rehabilitation projects. 

• Caltrans TOS projects are eligible and encouraged if they are defined in a jointly developed 
TOS plan and to the extent that SHOPP funding is also made available for the program. 

• A recent revision to the guidance allows purchase of new transit vehicles if the vehicles are for 
service that implements a corridor management strategy. Operating assistance for transit 
services and traffic and transit management and traveler information systems is also eligible 
under the restricted circumstances provided for CMAQ funding. 

Regional Transit: MTC will assume responsibility for programming funds to regional transit 
projects during the second cycle. Rehabilitation of the existing infrastructure will continue to be 
the focus of this program. Key elements include: 

• The funds will be distributed to projects throughout the region according to the FTA Section 
5307 urbanized area (UZA) apportionment factors; project sponsors/transit operators will 
compete for funding within their respective urbanized area "equivalent". In the northern 

PAGE 125 



counties, small urbanized area apportionment "equivalents" can be pooled to better meet the 
needs of sponsors within the county as a whole (the "Vallejo factor"). 

• Project priorities will be based on the tiers established for the county rehabilitation program. 

8 • Tiers I and 2 regional transit projects will be given first programming priority. DllfAFr 
• Non-regional tiers 1 and 2 projects would be given second programming priority. 

• Regional tiers 3 and 4 and non-regional tiers 3 and 4 projects would be assigned third and 
fourth programming priority respectively. 

D. Application 

The application includes a sta11dard three-page application, with one-page supplements 
for the particular funding categories (e.g. corridor management, rehabilitation, regional 
transit). Sponsors would be required to submit the completed application and appropriate 
supplement, an opinion oflegal counsel and a resolution oflocal support for the project. 

E. Project Delivery Requirements 

The proposed obligation deadline for second cycle funding is September 30, 2002, except 
for transit operating assistance which must be obligated by September 30th of the year 
funds are programmed. 

Under certain circumstances, an extension to the obligation deadline may be warranted. 
The same process that we have used in the past for granting an extension to that deadline 
would apply. A subcommittee of the Partnership would review all requests for extensions 
and make a recommendation to the Commission. 

Funds returned prior to the September 2002 deadline as a result of cost savings or an 
undeliverable project would accrue to the funding category of origin (e.g. rehabilitation 
funds returned would be programmed to another rehabilitation project). Funds for 
projects that miss the obligation deadline and that don't have an extension will be 
returned to MTC and prograntmed at the Commission's discretion. 

PAGE 126 



I-80 Corridor 

Management Objectives 
Encourage long haul transit/HOV for long 
distance commuting 

Rely on local transit & arterial 
improvements to serve growth in 
commuting between communities in urban 
core 

Maintain and improve TSM programs, 
including traveler assistance and 
information programs 

Improve non-motorized options 

Improve freight access and.circulation 

9/27/1999 

Emphasis Areas 
• HOV improvements 
• Expand express/subscription bus service on 

HOV 

• Geometric improvements 
• Signal interconnects and upgrades (system and 

intersection facilities) 
• Improve transit productivity, performance, and 

quality 

• Expand traveler information 

• Improve bike and pedestrian safety and access 
to transit and major activity centers 

• Close gaps in regional trail system and bicycle 
facilities 

• Geometric improvements 

PAGE 127 



Management·Objectives 
Encourage HOV use (and peak spreading) 
for trips from the north 

Encourage good transit connections to 
BART and activity centers 

Manage freeway, arterials, and transit as 
one system (encourage short trips to use 
arterials; protect interchanges) 

Maintain and improve TSM programs, 
including traveler assistance and 
information programs 

Improve non-motorized options 

9/27/1999 

I-680 North 

Emphasis Areas 
• Expand and construct new park-and-ride lots 

• Expand express bus service to BART and 
activity centers 

• Improve access to BART and rail stations 
• Improve transit productivity,. performance, and 

quality 

• Signal interconnects and upgrades (system and 
intersection facilities) 

• Expand traveler information 

• Improve bike and pedestrian safety and access 
to transit and major activity centers 

• Close gaps in regional trail system and bicycle 
facilities 

' 

PAGE 128 



North Bay East-West Corridor 

Management Objectives 
Improve safety on Route 116 between 
Petaluma and Sonoma Valley on Route 12 
east of I-80, and on Route 121 between 12 
and29 

Improve operations for commercial/ 
agricultural vehicles 

Access .improvements for reuse of Mare 
Island (if timely) 

Improve non-motorized options 

Flexibility to Fund System Rehabilitation 

Emphasis Areas 
• Low cost safety improvements on Routes 12, 

116, and 121 
• Intersection (geometries and signals).and 

shoulder improvements 

• Geometric improvements 

• Geometric and signal improvements for auto 
access 

• Geometries for transit stops andinformation 

• Close gaps in regional trail system 

MTC recognizes that NCTPA may wish to use the flexibility accorded under MTC Resolution 
No. 3053 to direct Corridor Management Program funding to system rehabilitation and 
maintenance projects. MTC expects NCTPA would do so after giving due consideration toready, 
fundable projects consistent with.the Napa Valley Subarea emphasis areas listed above. 

PAGE 129 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Bikeway Project 

BACKGROUND 

Agenda Item IXK 
October 13, 1999 

For the past three years, STA staff has been working closely with the City of Vallejo on the 
funding and implementation of the Solano Bikeway, a 1.8 mile bike route located along 1-80 
between Columbus Parkway and American Canyon Road-Hiddenbrooke Parkway. Since the first 
Countywide Bicycle Plan was adopted in 1995, this segment has been considered one of the most 
important bicycle route segments in the county. With the full support of the STA and Bicycle 
Advisory Committee, the STA staff has obtained about $1.1 million of various funds to design 
and construct this route. 

About $392,000 of the funding is a regional TFCA competitive grant that was very difficult to 
obtain from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District. If the project is not implemented 
those funds must be returned to the BAAQMD. 

DISCUSSION 
To date, the City of Vallejo Public Works Department has prepared various environmental 
analyses, special soils studies, plans and specifications. However, since the route is located 
primarily on Caltrans right-of-way, all plans and any exceptions to the Highway Design Manual 
must be approved by Caltrans. It was initially believed that, because this was being planned as a 
"Bikes Only" project, ADA requirements may not be applicable. Caltrans has recently advised the 
City of Vallejo that the route must fully comply with requirements of the American with 
Disabilities Act (ADA). 

Because ADA requirements on a route such as this (which has some steep grades) can be costly, 
additional funds will be necessary beyond the $913,000 currently available for construction. ADA 
requirements often require landings, handrails, wider pathways and gentler slopes to meet the 
standards. An updated cost estimate identifying all ADA will now be conducted by the City of 
Vallejo. 

Staff feels that this is a critical project to complete both for purposes of implementing the 
Countywide Bicycle Plan, and as a project delivery success. STA, the City of Vallejo and 
Caltrans have worked diligently on resolving the various design matters, but the project is now at 
a critical stage. Staff is requesting the STA Board support to seek additional discretionary funds 

PAGE 131 



in order to make the bike route compliant with ADA standards. All available federal, state and 
regional funding sources would be considered. A recommendation will be brought to the STA 
Board at a future meeting. 

Fiscal Impact 

None. 

Recommendation 

Authorize staff to seek additional funding needed for American with Disabilities (ADA) 
improvements required for the Solano Bikeway project located along 1-80 between Columbus 
Parkway and American Canyon Road-Hiddenbrooke Parkway in the City of Vallejo. 

PAGE 132 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

Background 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Transportation Planner 
Transit Center Parking Capacity Constraints 

Agenda Item XA 
October 13, 1999 

Due in part to the increased popularity of ridesharing and casual carpooling many of the park-n
ride lots in Solano County have been experiencing capacity problems. The Vacaville Regional 
Transportation Center (VRTC, at Davis Street and I-80) is one of the lots that is beginning to 
experience some of these problems. Through field review, staff has determined that the facility is 
full by about 6:30 a.m., and an adjoining neighborhood is beginning to experience "overflow" 
vehicles parking in the area. 

This facility is an important regional transit stop and presents challenging situations for the 
agencies involved in providing an equitable solution for both the Vacaville transit rider's needs 
and the adjacent Vacaville property owners. 

Discussion 
The problem currently consists of 0 to 15 cars using the adjoining neighborhood to park 
generally on Monday to Thursday. This issue was brought to the attention of STA staff by 
Citylink Route 30 riders (the STA administers this route). It was determined through on-site 
inspections over the last week that the VRTC fills up by 6:30 a.m. and a few spots become 
available after 8:15 a.m. due to the arrival of a night shift vanpool. This parking issue affects all 
transit riders who attempt to drive to the VRTC between 6:30 and 8:15a.m. The routes that stop 
at the VRTC at the impacted time include Citylink Route 30, Solano BARTExpress Route 40, 
Vallejo Transit Route 91, and Vallejo Transit Route 92. These are all intercity routes with 
Fairfield, STA, Suisun City, Vacaville, and Vallejo providing administration or funding or both 
for the routes. 

Vacaville staff is proposing to create a permit parking program in the affected neighborhood. 
STA and SCI (Solano Commuter Information) staff have met with Vacaville staff to discuss the 
effects on the regional transit services at the VRTC. SCI is pursuing options to alleviate the 
situation, either by moving vanpools not dependent on the transit aspect of the VRTC to another 
location and by contacting the Brenden Theaters again (Vacaville staff originally contacted the 
theater) to discuss sharing their parking area during the day when their lot has low usage. 

STA staff is proposing to write a letter to the City of Vacaville to ensure that the regional transit 
aspect of this situation is considered in this permit parking program decision. 

Fiscal Impact 
None 

Recommendation 
For Information Only 

PAGE 133 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Transportation Planner 
Awards Program 

DISCUSSION 

Agenda Item XB 
October 13, 1999 

This month, the Executive Committee reviewed the nominees for the STA's 2"d Annual Awards 
Program. At the meeting, the nominees for each category will be announced. The Award 
winners will remain a mystery until the night of Awards Program. Each Board member will be 
invited to present the nominees and announce the Award winner for one of the categories. The 
event is scheduled to begin at 6:00p.m. at the Vacaville Opera House. 

Fiscal Impact 

None 

Recommendation 

Information 

PAGE 135 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 

October 5, 1999 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Funding Opportunities 

Agenda Item XI 
October 13, 1999 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Also attached are fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

Environmental Enhancement and Bill Borden 
Mitigation (EEM) Program Air Resources Board November 15, 1999 

(916) 653-5656 
Transportation for Livable Karen Frick, 
Communities (TLC) Program MTC Mid-December 

(510) 464-7704 1999 
Bicycle Transportation Account Rick Blunden, Chief 
(BTA) Caltrans Bicycle Facilities December 31, 1999 

Unit 
(916) 653-0036 

PAGE 137 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item XIA 
October 13, 1999 

Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program 

Applications Due: November 15, 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the 2000-01 Enviromnental Enhancement and Mitigation Program is intended 
to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's 
application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Local and state units of government. 

Program Description: Grants to offset vehicular emissions for highway landscaping, 
resource lands, and roadside recreation. 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

$10.0 million available statewide 

Landscaping, acquisition, restoration or other mitigation of 
resource lands, and projects that provide for the acquisition and/or 
development of roadside recreation including parks, roadside rests, 
overlooks and trails. 

Grants are generally limited to $250,000. Applications can be 
obtained by calling the Air Resources Board. Final decision on 
project approvals is expected at the July CTC meeting. 

Bill Borden, EEM Program Coordinator at (916) 653-5656. 

Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

August 18, 1999 

PAGE 139 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item Xl.B 
October 13, 1999 

Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) (Capital) 

Applications Due: Mi4::Dec;~ber+9fl!l"~Y 
"c;~>O 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the MTC Transportation Fund for Livable Communities (TLC) Program for 
capital funds is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the 
actual program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer 
questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, counties, districts, transportation service providers and non
profit organizations certified by Caltrans. 

Program Description: The Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program has 
capital grants available to work with local areas to develop and plan 
comm~~-oriented transportation projects. 

Funding Available: About $1-& million will be available for this second cycle from MTC 
to provide capital grants for the nine Bay Area counties. 

Eligible Projects: Streetscapes, pedestrian, transit- and bicycle-oriented developments. 
A brochure on the TLC program outlines the criteria for eligible 
projects. 

Further Details: The program's purpose is to fund transportation projects that support 
a community's development and/or redevelopment activities, are 
developed through a collaborative planning process and enhance a 
community's identity and quality of life. Projects must range from 
$150,000 to a maximum of$2,000,000 

Program Contact Person: Karen Frick, MTC (510) 464-7704 or kfrick@mtc.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person: Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

PAGE 141 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item XI. C 
October 13, 1999 

Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) 

Applications Due: December 31. 1999 

TO: STAMembers 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the Bicycle Transportation Account Program (BTA) (formerly the Bicycle 
Lane Account Program) is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. 
Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete information. STA staff is 
available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities and counties. 

Program Description: Grants for bikeway projects that improve safety and convenience 
of bicycle commuters. 

Funding Available: $1.485 million available statewide 

Eligible Projects: Bikepaths, bike lanes, bike routes and related facilities, planning, 
safety and education .. 

Further Details: Grants are limited to $375,000. Applications can be obtained by 
calling the Caltrans Bicycle Facilities Unit. 

Program Contact Person: Rick Blunden, at (916) 653-0036 or Ken McGuire at (916) 653-
2750. 

STA Contact Person: Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

September 22, 1999 

PAGE 143 


	sf
	sf-1

